
 

 

Pine County Board of Commissioners Page 1  August 2, 2016 

 

 

 

    AGENDA 

  PINE COUNTY BOARD MEETING 
 

District 1 Commissioner Hallan  

District 2 Commissioner Mohr 

District 3 Commissioner Chaffee  

District 4 Commissioner Rossow 

District 5 Commissioner Ludwig 

 

           Tuesday, August 2, 2016, 10:00 a.m. 

Pine County History Museum, Askov, Minnesota 

 

A)  Call meeting to order 

 

B) Pledge of Allegiance 

 

C) Public Forum.  Members of the public are invited to speak on items not on the agenda.  Each speaker 

should state his/her name and limit comments to three (3) minutes. 

 

D) Adopt Agenda 

 

E) Approve Minutes of July 14, 2016 Emergency Board Meeting 

 

F) Approve Minutes of July 19, 2016 County Board Meeting and Summary for publication 

 

G) Approve Minutes of the July 26, 2016 Special Meeting-Committee of the Whole  

 

H) Minutes of Boards, Committees and Correspondence 

Pine County Land Surveyor Monthly Report – July 2016 

 

I) Approve Consent Items  

 

CONSENT AGENDA 

The consent agenda is voted on without any discussion.  Any commissioner may request an item be removed and 

added to the regular agenda. 

 

1. July, 2016 Disbursements 

Disbursements Journal Report, July 1, 2016 – July 31, 2016. 

 

2. Application for Temporary Liquor License 

Consider approval of temporary liquor license for the Audubon Center of the Northwoods, Sandstone, 

for an event, August 17-20, 2016. 

 

3. 2016 Tax-Forfeit Land Auction  

Consider approval of the following resolutions: 

A. Resolution 2016-39: 2016 Pine County Tax-Forfeit Land Auction Sales Terms and Conditions. 

B. Resolution 2016-40: 2016 Pine County Tax-Forfeit Land Auction Limited to Adjoining Property 

Owners Only. 

 

4. Donations 

Consider acceptance of $250 donation from Dan Bina for the K-9 program. 

 
 
 



 

 

Pine County Board of Commissioners Page 2  August 2, 2016 

 

 

 

5. Joint Powers Agreement and Bylaws with Minnesota Counties Computer Cooperative (MnCCC) 

Consider approval of the Amended and Restated Joint Powers Agreement and Minnesota Counties 

Computer Cooperative Bylaws and authorize Board Chair and County Administrator to sign. 

 

6. Resolution Declaring a Local Emergency for Pine County 

Consider approval of Resolution 2016-38A approving a Resolution Declaring a Local Emergency for 

Pine County and authorize Board Chair and County Administrator to sign. 

 

7. Retirement of Jeffrey Randall, Assistant Jail Administrator 

Acknowledge the retirement of Assistant Jail Administrator Jeffrey Randall, effective July 22, 2016. 

 

8. Personnel (Full-Time Status/Completion of Probationary Period) 

A. Consider approval of full-time status for Public  Health Nurse Sarah Oswald, effective  August 8, 

2016. 

B. Consider approval of full-time status for Social Worker Andrea Wiener, effective July 21, 2016. 

 

9. Promotion 
A. Approve the promotion of Corrections Officer Laurie Brown to Jail Sergeant, effective August 2, 

2016, grade B31, step 7, starting wage $24.14 per hour. 

B. Approve the promotions of part-time Corrections Officers:  Derek Johnson, effective August  2,   

2016; Rian Bergstad, effective August 2, 2016; Leslie Jones, effective August 3, 2016; Timothy 

Ottum, effective August 4, 2016; and James Long, effective August 10, 2016 to full-time 

Corrections Officers.  No change in grade or step.  

 

10. Training 

A. Consider Office Clerk III Kim Kylander to attend the Summer Minnesota Association of 

Assessment Personnel (MAAP) Conference, August  18-19, 2016 in Elk River.  Registration fee 

$80; Lodging – approximately $170; Mileage approximately $73.12. Funds are available in the 

Assessor’s Office budget. 

B. Consider County  Engineer Mark LeBrun to attend Minnesota Association of Drainage Inspectors 

Meeting, August 25, 2016 in Fergus Falls.  Registration fee $20; Lodging - $123; Mileage: county  

vehicle will be used, no mileage incurred.  Total cost $143.  Funds are available in the 2016 

Highway Department budget. 

C. Consider  Social Services Supervisor Beth Jarvis to attend the Minnesota Supervisors Fall 

Conference, September  11-14, 2016 at Breezy Point. Registration fee $60; Lodging and meals - 

$600; Mileage – county vehicle will be used, no mileage incurred.   Total cost $660.  Funds are 

available in the 2016 HHS budget. 

 

REGULAR AGENDA 

1. Resolution Designating a Portion of CSAH 61 as the Mike Morrow Memorial Highway 

Consider Resolution 2014-44 designating a portion of CSAH 61 as the Mike Morrow Memorial Highway 

and authorize Board Chair and County Administrator to sign. 

 

2. Memorandum of Understanding – Soil Survey 

Consider approval of the Memorandum of Understanding with the US Department of Agriculture; Natural 

Resources Conservation Service and authorize Board Chair and County Administrator to sign. 

 

3. Household Hazardous Waste Facility Operations Update 

Land Services Director Kelly Schroeder will provide an update on the households served and waste 

collected at the Household Hazardous Waste Facility.  Information only.  No board action necessary. 

 



 

 

Pine County Board of Commissioners Page 3  August 2, 2016 

 

 

 

4. 2017-2019 Assessment Contracts 

Consider approval of assessment agreements for the following jurisdictions:  Birch Creek Twp, Bruno 

Twp, Chengwatana Twp, Clover Twp, Crosby Twp, Danforth Twp, Dell Grove Twp, Fleming Twp, 

Kerrick Twp, Munch Twp, Nickerson Twp, Ogema Twp, Park Twp, Pine Lake Twp, Pokegama Twp, 

Sturgeon Lake Twp, Windemere Twp, Askov City, Bruno City, Denham City, Finlayson City, Henriette 

City, Hinckley City, Kerrick City, Pine City, Rutledge City, Sandstone City, Sturgeon Lake City, and 

Willow River City and authorize Board Chair and County Administrator to sign. 

 

5. Clean Water Partnership Loan Award 

Consider approval of Resolution  2016-43 designating County Land Services Director as the Project 

Representative for the  implementation of the Pine County Subsurface Sewage Treatment Systems 

Upgrades Clean Water Partnership Loan and execute the Minnesota Clean Water Partnership Project 

Implementation Loan Agreement.  Authorize Board Chair.  The agreement authorizes County Land 

Services Director or County Auditor to execute loan disbursement requests for the project.  

 

6. Cooperative Agreement with Barry Township 

Consider approval of Cooperative Agreement with Barry Township and authorize County Administrator  

to sign. 

 

7. County Veterans Service  Office Enhancement Grant 

Consider approval of Resolution 2016-41 and County Veterans Service Office Operational Enhancement 

Grant and authorize Board Chair, County Administrator, and Veterans Service Officer to sign.  This 

$10,000 grant will be used to support a variety of programs targeted at informing veterans of benefits for 

which they may be eligible. 

 

8. Commissioner Updates  
Rush Line Task Force 

Pine County Extension Committee 

Snake River Watershed 

NLX 

NE MN Regional Radio Board 

Central EMS 

 

9. Other 

 

10. Upcoming Meetings (Subject to Change)  

a. Pine County Board Meeting, Tuesday, August 2, 2016, 10:00 a.m., Pine County History Museum, 

6333 H C Andersen Alle, Askov, Minnesota.  

b. Facilities Committee Meeting, Wednesday, August 3, 2016, 9:00 a.m., Commissioners’ Conference 

Room, Courthouse, Pine City, Minnesota. 

c. Soil & Water Conservation District, Thursday, August 4, 2016, 3:00 p.m., NRCS Office, 260 

Morris Avenue, Hinckley, Minnesota. 

d. East Central Solid Waste Commission, Monday, August 8, 2016, 9:00 a.m., 1756 180
th

 Street, 

Mora, Minnesota. 

e. East Central Regional Library, Monday, August 8, 2016, 9:30 a.m., North Branch Public Library, 

6381 Main Street, North Branch, Minnesota. 

f. Pine County Chemical Health Coalition, Monday, August 8, 2016, 3:00 p.m., East Central High 

School, 61085 State Highway 23, Finlayson, MN 55735. 

g. Public Health Planning Committee, Tuesday, August 9, 2016, 8:00 a.m., Board Room, 

Courthouse, Pine City, Minnesota. 



 

 

Pine County Board of Commissioners Page 4  August 2, 2016 

 

 

 

h. Personnel Committee, Tuesday, August 9, 2016, 9:30 a.m., Commissioners’ Conference Room, 

Courthouse, Pine City, Minnesota. 

i. Kanabec-Pine Community Health Board, Monday, August 15, 2016, 9:00 a.m., Via ITV, Jury 

Assembly Room, Pine County Courthouse, Pine City, Minnesota. 

j. Technology Committee, Tuesday, August 16, 2016, 8:30 a.m., Commissioners’ Conference Room, 

Pine County Courthouse, Pine City, Minnesota. 

k. Pine County Board of Commissioners, Tuesday, August 16, 2016, 10:00 a.m., Board Room, Pine 

County Courthouse, Pine City, Minnesota. 

 

11. Adjourn 



MINUTES OF PINE COUNTY BOARD MEETING 

EMERGENCY MEETING 


July 14, 2016 - 9:00 a.m. 

Board Room, Pine County Courthouse, Pine City, Minnesota 


Chair Curt Rossow called the meeting to order at 9:00 a.m. Present were Commissioners Steve Hallan, 
Josh Mohr, Steve Chaffee and Matt Ludwig. Also present were County Attorney Reese Frederickson, 
and County Administrator David Minke. 

The Pledge ofAllegiance was said. 

Chair Rossow requested the following revisions to the Agenda: 
Addition: Public Comment period 

Commissioner Hallan moved to approve the amended Agenda. Second by Commissioner Ludwig. 
Motion carried 5-0. 

Chair Rossow called for public comment. There was no public comment. 

1. 	 Resolution 2016-38 Requesting a Declaration of Disaster 
County Administrator Minke stated a resolution requesting a presidential declaration of a major 
disaster is necessary to proceed forward in the request for state and federal disaster funding. 
Discussion took place regarding the compilation of damage assessment-county, township and loss 
by private citizens. 
Motion by Commissioner Chaffee to approve Resolution 2016-38 Requesting a Presidential 
Declaration of a Major Disaster. Second by Commissioner Ludwig. Motion carried 5-0. 

2. 	 Flood Update 
County Engineer Mark LeBrun, Sheriff Jeff Nelson, Emergency Management Coordinator Denise 
Baran, Health & Human Service Director Becky Foss and Land Services Director Kelly Schroeder 
updated the board on closed roads, damage to infrastructure, the Willow River dam stability, 
sandbagging, water kits, extractions ofresidents, Red Cross/supplies available, and debris removal. 
Kelly Schroeder requested, upon the water receding, that two temporary transfer stations be set 
up--one in Rutledge and one in Sturgeon Lake, and that curbside pick up be made available. Kelly 
also indicated that a reassessment of the properties will take place for property tax relief once the 
water recedes. The Commissioners thanked all of the departments for their hard work. 
Commissioner Hallan stated on July 13th Chair Rossow, Administrator Minke and he met with Lt. 
Governor Tina Smith and MPCA Officials in Sturgeon Lake. 

3. 	 Other 
None. 

With no further business, the meeting adjourned at 9:32 a.m. 

Curtis H. Rossow, Chair David J. Minke, Administrator 
Board of Commissioners Clerk to County Board 

Full Minutes - Emergency Meeting of 
The Pine County Board of Commissioners Page 1 July 14,2016 



MINUTES 
OF THE 

PINE COUNTY BOARD MEETING 

Regular Meeting 


Tuesday, July 19,2016 - 10:00 a.m. 

Board Room, Pine County Courthouse, Pine City, Minnesota 


Chair Rossow called the meeting to order at 10:00 a.m. Present were Commissioners Steve HaHan, Steve 
Chaffee, and Matt Ludwig. Also present were County Attorney Reese Frederickson and County 
Administrator David Minke. Commissioner Josh Mohr was absent (excused). 

The Pledge of Allegiance was said. 

Chair Rossow called for public comment. There was no public comment. 

Chair Rossow requested the following revisions to the Agenda: 
Addition: Consent Agenda Item #61: Consider approval of promotion for Heather Immel, Jail 

Sergeant, to Assistant Jail Administrator, effective July 25,2016, annual salary $55,450, grade 
C41. 

Addition: Consent Agenda Item #6J: Consider approval of full-time status for Joseph Workman, 
Deputy, effective July 24,2016, $21.84 per hour, grade C42, step 1. 

Additional Information: Regular Agenda Item #2: Start Date for the lease with the Pregnancy 
Resources Center is August 1,2016. 

Addition: Regular Agenda Item #7 A: Flood update 
Addition: Regular Agenda Item #7B: Discussion of Statement of Principles with the Mille Lacs 

Band ofOjibwe. The intent is to approve the Statement ofPrinciples at the June 26, 2016 Special 
Meeting/Committee of the Whole. 

Additional Information Commissioner Updates: Insurance Committee--Notes & Information from 
the July 14, 2016 Committee Meeting. 

Addition: East Central Regional Library Budget Update 

Commissioner Chaffee moved to approve the amended Agenda. Second by Commissioner HaHan. Motion 
carried 4-0. 

Commissioner HaHan moved to approve Minutes of July 5, 2016 County Board Meeting and Summary for 
publication. Second by Commissioner Chaffee. Motion carried 4-0. 

Minutes ofBoards, Committees and Correspondence 
City ofPine City correspondence dated July 8,2016 Wellhead Protection Plan, Part Two 

Commissioner Ludwig moved to acknowledge the Minutes ofBoards, Committees and Correspondence. 
Second by Commissioner HaHan. Motion carried 4-0. 

Commissioner Hallan moved to approve the amended Consent Agenda. Second by Commissioner Chaffee. 
Motion carried 4-0. 

Page 1 July 19,2016 Full Minutes - Pine County Board of Commissioners 



CONSENT AGENDA 

1. 

Fund June 30, 2015 June 30, 2016 Increase(Decrease) ., 
General Fund 3,321,518 4,662,980 1,341,462 
Health and Human 288,428 1,033,897 745,469 I 

Services Fund i 	 : 

: Road and Bridge Fund 4,060,300 • 2,633,644 (1,426,656) I 

I Land Management Fund 2,441,713 1,345,081 (1,096,632) 

• TOTAL (inc non-major funds) 11,483,876 16,485,641 5,001,764 

Alpprove J une 2016Cash B I a ance 

2. 	 Application for Exempt Permit 
Approve Application for Exempt Pennit for Minnesota Sokol Camp Association to conduct Minnesota 
lawful gambling on August 14, 2016 at the Sokol Camp, 19201 Woodland Acres, Pine City, MN 
(Chengwatana Twp). 

3. 	 Tobacco License 
Approve tobacco license for October I-December 31, 2016 for Casey's General Store #3520 being built 
in Pine City and scheduled to open October 1,2016. 

4. 	 Letter of Support - Empower Recovery Services 
Authorize Board Chair to sign the letter of support for Empower Recovery Services to provide out
patient chemical dependency treatment services. 

5. 	 Accept Grant Award from Blue Plus 
Approve to accept $400 from Blue Plus to assist in purchasing oral hygiene products to disperse at the 
Pine County Fair. 

6. 	 Personnel Full-Time Status/Completion of Probationary PeriodlNew Hire 
A. 	 Approve offull-tirne status for Jessica Fehlen, Registered Nurse, effective July 20,2016. 
B. 	 Approve of full-time status for Damien Louis, Social Worker, effective July 29,2016. 
C. 	 Approve the hiring ofCasey Bavier, Building Maintenance Worker, effective August 1,2016, $14.09 

per hour, grade B21. 
D. 	 Approve the hiring of Brittany Moore, Court Security Officer, effective July 20,2016, $13.67 per 

hour, grade B22. 
E. 	 Approve the hiring of Adam Zielinski, part-time Corrections Officer, effective August 10,2016, 

$17.11 per hour, grade B23, step 3. 
F. 	 Approve the hiring of Jessica Ninefeldt, part-time Corrections Officer, effective August 10,2016, 

$17.11 per hour, grade B23, step 3. 
G. 	 Approve the hiring of Connie Larson, part-time Corrections Officer, effective August 10,2016, 

$17.11 per hour, grade B23, step 3. 
H. 	 Approve the hiring of Ashley Luedtke, part-time Corrections Officer, effective August 10, 2016, 

$17.11 per hour, grade B23, step 3. 
I. 	 Approve the promotion ofHeather Immel, Jail Sergeant to Assistant Jail Administrator, effective 

July 25, 2016, annual salary $55,450, grade C41. 
J. 	 Approve full-time status for Joseph Workman, Deputy Sheriff, effective July 24, 2016, $21.84 per 

hour, grace C42, step 1. 

Page 2 	 July 19,2016 Full Minutes - Pine County Board ofCommissioners 



7. 	 Training 
Approve IT Support Specialist Kent Bombard to attend State of Minnesota Check Point Training, July 
25-29,2016 in St. Louis Park. No registration fee; mileage approximately $400. 

REGULAR AGENDA 
1. 	 Retirement - Jeff Randall 

The board recognized the retirement ofAssistant Jail Administrator Jeff Randall and thanked him for his 
service to Pine County. 

2. 	 Facilities Committee 
Commissioner Ludwig provided an overview of the July 6, 2016 Facilities Committee meeting stating 
the leases with the City of Pine City and the Pregnancy Resource Center were discussed. The county has 
offered to keep the leasing rate with the City ofPine City at $50,000 per year for the years 2017-2019. 
The Pregnancy Resource Center lease has been updated to include the rental of additional space; the term 
of the lease is August 1, 2016-December 31, 2021, with the Pregnancy Resource Center paying a fixed 
rent to the count in the amount of $7,200 per year. 
Other items are for informational purposes only. 
Motion by Commissioner Ludwig to approve the lease with the Pregnancy Resource Center for the 
period August 1, 2016-December 31, 2021. Second by Commissioner Hallan. Motion carried 4-0. 

3. 	 Personnel Committee 

Commissioner Chaffee provided an overview of the July 12, 2016 Personnel Committee meeting. The 

following recommendations were made: 


HHS 
A. Acknowledge resignations of full-time Children's Mental Health Social Worker Janet Ashmore, 

effective July 5,2016 and full-time Adult and Disabilities Social Worker Patrick Meacham, 
effective July 28,2016 and approve backfill of the two positions, and any subsequent vacancies 
that may occur from possible internal hires. 
Motion by Commissioner Chaffee to acknowledge resignations of full-time Children's Mental 
Health Social Worker Janet Ashmore, effective July 5,2016 and full-time Adult and Disabilities 
Social Worker Patrick Meacham, effective July 28,2016 and approve backfill ofthe two 
positions, and any subsequent vacancies that may occur from possible internal hires. Second by 
Commissioner Hallan. Motion carried 4-0. 

B. 	Consider approval of the addition ofone (l) full-time Adult and Disabilities Social Worker at 
grade C42, for a total of 11 Adult and Disabilities Workers. 
Motion by Commissioner Chaffee to approve the addition of one (l) full-time Adult and 
Disabilities Social Worker. Second by Commissioner Ludwig. Motion carried 4-0. 

C. 	Consider approval of the addition ofone (1) full-time Child Protection Social Worker at grade 
C42, for a total of 10 Child Protection Social Workers. 
Motion by Commissioner Chaffee to approve the addition of one (1) full-time Child Protection 
Social Worker. Second by Commissioner Hallan. Motion carried 4-0. 

Sheriff's Office 
A. Acknowledge resignation of full-time deputy Sara Samuelson effective July 31,2016 and approve 

the backfill of the position, and any subsequent vacancies that may occur from possible internal 
promotion. 
Motion by Commissioner Chaffee to acknowledge the resignation of full-time deputy Sara 
Samuelson effective July 31, 2016 and approve the backfill of the position, and any subsequent 
vacancies that may occur from possible internal promotion. Second by Commissioner Ludwig. 
Motion carried 4-0. 

Full Minutes - Pine County Board of Commissioners Page 3 	 July 19,2016 



Jail 
A. Acknowledge the tennination ofprobationary part-time Corrections Officer Tim Welle effective 

June 29, 2016 and approve backfill of the position. 
Motion by Commissioner Chaffee to acknowledge the tennination ofprobationary part-time 
Corrections Officer Tim Welle effective June 29, 2016 and approve backfill of the position. 
Second by Commissioner Ludwig. Motion carried 4-0. 

4. 	 Pine County Public Health Planning Committee 
The Pine County Public Health Planning Committee met July 12,2016. Commissioner Hallan stated the 
Pine County Public Health Planning Committee is making great progress. Commissioner Chaffee 
thanked Becky Foss, Lori Fore and Janelle Schroeder with the Minnesota Department ofHealth for their 
hard work in this process. 

5. 	 Appointment to Extension Committee 
Motion by Commissioner Hallan to appoint Donna Zastera to the Pine County Extension Committee, 
District 2, due to the resignation ofthe current District 2 representative. Tenn length from July 19, 2016 
to December 31,2017. Second by Commissioner Chaffee. Motion carried 4-0. 

6. 	 Probation Comprehensive Plan Presentation 
Probation Director Terry Fawcett provided the board with the 2016 Probation Comprehensive Plan 
approved by the Probation Advisory Committee. 

7. Final Payment Contract #1502 
County Engineer Mark LeBrun reported to the board, and discussion was held, regarding the completion 
of Contract #1502: 

CP 058-012-001, Located on CSAH 12, between CSAH 11 and 5th Street 
CP 058-046-001, Located on CSAH 46, between TH 23 and 0.25 miles SE 
SAP 058-639-012, Located on CSAH 39, between CSAH 34 and CSAH 61 

Engineer LeBnm stated the project was 1.5% under contract. 

Motion by Commissioner Hallan for final payment to Tri-City Paving, Inc. in the amount of $21 ,990.21 

and authorize County Administrator to sign the Certificate ofFinal Contract Acceptance. Second by 

Commissioner Ludwig. Motion carried 4-0. 


7A. Flood Update 
County Engineer Mark LeBrun, Land Services Director Kelly Schroeder, and Emergency Management 
Coordinator Denise Baran provided the board with a flood update from the July 11-12, 2016 rain event. 
Discussion held as to roads, sandbags, clean up kits, water kits, and temporary transfer sites for debris. 

7B. 	Statement of Principles with the Mille Lacs Band 
Commissioner Hallan provided an overview of the draft of the Statement of Principles with the Mille 
Lacs Band. This will be discussed with the Band at the July 26,2016 Committee of the Whole meeting. 

8. 	 Commissioner Updates 

Soil & Water Conservation District: Commissioner Ludwig stated Joe Kelash was hired as the new 


forester; change of date of September meeting: September 15,2016. 

East Central Solid Waste Commission: Commissioner Hallan stated a meeting was held with Waste 

management; a new flare is being purchased; discussion of the wellheads. 

Law Library: Commissioner Mohr absent. No report. 

Insurance Committee: Commissioner Hallan stated insurance options and benefits were explained at this 


meeting. Additional infonnation will be provided at a later board meeting. 

4 	 July 19,2016Full Minutes - Pine County Board of Commissioners 



Kanabec-Pine Community Health Board: Commissioner Hallan stated the face-to-face meetings are 
winding down. Future meetings will be held via lTV. 

Lakes & Pines CAC: Chair Rossow reported grants in the amount of $900,000+ were approved. 

9. 	 Other 
A. 	 Commissioner Ludwig reported that on July 11, 2016 a tour of the old Sandstone hospital took place 

for the intent ofrepurposing the building for a veterans' home. 
B. 	 Commissioner Chaffee stated the Administrator of the library system, Chainnan of the Board, and 

Commissioners from each of the counties met to discuss their 2017 budget; the budget proposed by 
the Administrator was adopted. 

10. Upcoming meetings were reviewed 

11. Adjourn 
With no further business, Chair Rossow adjourned the meeting at 11 :25 a.m. The next regular meeting 
of the county board is scheduled for August 2, 2016 at 10:00 a.m. at the Pine County History Museum, 
6333 H C Andersen AIle, Askov, Minnesota. 

Curtis H. Rossow, Chair David J. Minke, Administrator 

Board ofCommissioners Clerk to County Board of Commissioners 


July 19,2016 Full Minutes Pine County Board of Commissioners 	 Page 5 



SUMMARY 

OF 


MINUTES OF THE 

PINE COUNTY BOARD MEETING 


Regular Meeting 

Tuesday, July 19, 2016 - 10:00 a.m. 


Board Room, Pine County Courthouse, Pine City, Minnesota 


Chair Rossow called the meeting to order at 10:00 a.m. Present were Commissioners Steve Hallan, Steve 
Chaffee, and Matt Ludwig. Also present were County Attorney Reese Frederickson and County 
Administrator David Minke. Commissioner Josh Mohr was absent (excused). 

The Pledge ofAllegiance was said. 

Chair Rossow called for public comment. There was no public comment. 

Commissioner Chaffee moved to approve the amended Agenda. Second by Commissioner Hallan. Motion 
carried 4-0. 

Commissioner Hallan moved to approve Minutes of July 5,2016 County Board Meeting and Summary for 
publication. Second by Commissioner Chaffee. Motion carried 4-0. 

Minutes of Boards, Committees and Correspondence 
City ofPine City correspondence dated July 8, 2016 - Wellhead Protection Plan, Part Two 

Commissioner Ludwig moved to acknowledge the Minutes ofBoards, Committees and Correspondence. 
Second by Commissioner Hallan .. Motion carried 4-0. 

Commissioner Hallan moved to approve the amended Consent Agenda. Second by Commissioner Chaffee. 
Motion carried 4-0. 

Approve June, 2016 Cash Balance 

Fund 
General Fund 
Health and Human 
Services Fund 

June 30, 2015 
3,321,518 

288,428 

June 30, 2016 
4,662,980 
1,033,897 

InCreaSe(DeCr~ 
1,341,4 

745,469 

• Road and Bridge Fund 4,060,300 2,633,644 (1,426,656) ! 
I 

Land Management Fund 
TOTAL (inenon-majorfunds) 

2,441,713 
11,483,876 

__1,345,081 
16,485,641 

0,096,632) • 
5,001,764 • 

Approve Application for Exempt Permit for Minnesota Sokol Camp Association to conduct Minnesota 
lawful gambling on August 14,2016 at the Sokol Camp, 19201 Woodland Acres, Pine City, MN. 

Approve tobacco license for October I-December 31, 2016 for Casey's General Store #3520 being built 
in Pine City and scheduled to open October 1, 2016. 

Summary Minutes - Pine County Board of Commissioners Page 1 July 19,2016 



Authorize Board Chair to sign the letter of support for Empower Recovery Services to provide out

patient chemical dependency treatment services. 


Approve to accept $400 from Blue Plus to assist in purchasing oral hygiene products to disperse at the 

Pine County Fair. 


Approve of full-time status for Jessica Fehlen, Registered Nurse, effective July 20,2016. 

Approve of full-time status for Damien Louis, Social Worker, effective July 29,2016. 

Approve the hiring ofCasey Bavier, Building Maintenance Worker, effective August 1, 2016, $14.09 per 


hour, grade B21. 
Approve the hiring of Brittany Moore, Court Security Officer, effective July 20,2016, $13.67 per hour, 

grade B22. 
Approve the hiring of Adam Zielinski, part-time Corrections Officer, effective August 10, 2016, $17.11 

per hour, grade B23, step 3. 
Approve the hiring of Jessica Ninefeldt, part-time Corrections Officer, effective August 10,2016, $17.11 

per hour, grade B23, step 3. 
Approve the hiring of Connie Larson, part-time Corrections Officer, effective August 10,2016, $17.11 

per hour, grade B23, step 3. 
Approve the hiring of Ashley Luedtke, part-time Corrections Officer, effective August 10,2016, $17.11 

per hour, grade B23, step 3. 
Approve the promotion of Heather Immel, Jail Sergeant to Assistant Jail Administrator, effective July 

25,2016, annual salary $55,450, grade C41. 
Approve full-time status for Joseph Workman, Deputy Sheriff, effective July 24,2016, $21.84 per hour, 

grace C42, step 1. 

Approve IT Support Specialist Kent Bombard to attend State ofMinnesota Check Point Training, July 
25-29,2016 in S1. Louis Park. No registration fee; mileage approximately $400. 

Motion by Commissioner Ludwig to approve the lease with the Pregnancy Resource Center for the 
period August 1, 2016-December 31,2021. Second by Commissioner Hallan. Motion carried 4-0. 

Motion by Commissioner Chaffee to acknowledge resignations of full-time Children's Mental Health 
Social Worker Janet Ashmore, effective July 5,2016 and full-time Adult and Disabilities Social Worker 
Patrick Meacham, effective July 28,2016 and approve backfill of the two positions, and any subsequent 
vacancies that may occur from possible internal hires. Second by Commissioner Hallan. Motion carried 
4-0. 
Motion by Commissioner Chaffee to approve the addition of one (1) full-time Adult and Disabilities 
Social Worker. Second by Commissioner Ludwig. Motion carried 4-0. 

Motion by Commissioner Chaffee to approve the addition of one (1) full-time Child Protection Social 
Worker. Second by Commissioner Hallan. Motion carried 4-0. 

Motion by Commissioner Chaffee to acknowledge the resignation of full-time deputy Sara Samuelson 
effective July 31, 2016 and approve the backfill ofthe position, and any subsequent vacancies that may 
occur from possible internal promotion. Second by Commissioner Ludwig. Motion carried 4-0. 

Motion by Commissioner Chaffee to acknowledge the termination ofprobationary part-time Corrections 
Officer Tim Welle effective June 29, 2016 and approve backfill of the position. Second by 
Commissioner Ludwig. Motion carried 4-0. 

Page 2 July 19,2016 Summary Minutes - Pine County Board of Commissioners 



Motion by Commissioner Hallan to appoint Donna Zastera to the Pine County Extension Committee, 
District 2, due to the resignation of the current District 2 representative. Term length from July 19, 2016 
to December 31,2017. Second by Commissioner Chaffee. Motion carried 4-0. 

Motion by Commissioner Hallan for final payment to Tri-City Paving, Inc. in the amount of $21 ,990.21 
and authorize County Administrator to sign the Certificate of Final Contract Acceptance. Second by 
Commissioner Ludwig. Motion carried 4-0. 

With no further business, Chair Rossow adjourned the meeting at 11 :25 a.m. The next regular meeting 
of the county board is scheduled for August 2, 2016 at 10:00 a.m. at the Pine County History Museum, 
6333 H C Andersen Aile, Askov, Minnesota. 

Curtis H. Rossow, Chair David J. Minke, Administrator 
Board of Commissioners Clerk to County Board of Commissioners 

The full text of the board's Minutes are available at the County Administrator's Office and the 
county's website (www.co.pine.mn.lls). Copies may also be requested from the administrator's 
office. 

Page 3 July 19.2016 Summary Minutes Pine County Board of Commissioners 

www.co.pine.mn.lls


MINUTES OF PINE COUNTY BOARD MEETING 

SPECIAL MEETING and 


COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE 

July 26, 2016 - 9:00 a.m. 


Aazhoomog Community Center 

45749 Grace Lake Road, Sandstone, Minnesota 


Chair Curt Rossow called the meeting to order at 9:00 a.m. Present were Commissioners Josh Mohr, 

Steve Chaffee and Matt Ludwig. Also present were County Attorney Reese Frederickson, County 

Sheriff JeffNelson, Probation Director Terry Fawcett, and County Administrator David Minke. 

Commissioner Steve Hallan was absent (excused). 

Mille Lacs Band Chief Executive Melanie Benjamin and other representatives of the Mille Lacs Band 

of Ojibwe were also present. 


The Pledge ofAllegiance was said. 


Commissioner Ludwig moved to approve the Agenda. Second by Commissioner Chaffee. Motion 

passed 4-0. 


Introductions were made of all present. Tadd Johnson from the Mille Lacs Band of Ojibwe welcomed 

attendees to the Aazhoomog Community Center. 


Chair Rossow called for discussion with local officials/residents. There was none. 


Chief Executive Benjamin spoke about the importance of collaboration and that the Mille Lacs Band 

supported the Statement ofPrinciples. 


Commissioner Chaffee moved to approve the Statement of Principles with the Mille Lacs Band of 

Ojibwe. Second by Commissioner Ludwig. Motion passed 4-0. 


Chief Executive Benjamin and County Board Chair signed the Statement of Principles. 


County Attorney Reese Frederickson reviewed the work in his office and noted the increase in the 

number of crimes prosecuted. 


County Sheriff JeffNelson and Chief Deputy Paul Widenstrom reviewed the activity of the sheriffs 

office and the new K-9 program. Community members have donated over $27,000 as of the end of 

June to the K-9 program. 


County Probation Director Terry Fawcett provided an update on the probation department including a 

discussion of truancy. 


County Administrator David Minke provided an update on the 2016 budget and that the county 

revenues and expenditures are about where expected at the end of June. 


With no further business, the meeting adjourned at 11 :00 a.m. 


Curtis H. Rossow, Chair David J. Minke, Administrator 
Board of Commissioners Clerk to County Board 

Full Minutes - Pine County Board of Commissioners Page 1 July 26, 2016 



PINE COUNTY PUBLIC WORKS 

HIGHWAY DEPARTMENT 


405 Airport Road NE 

Pine City, MN 55063 


Telephone 320-216-4200 
Fax: 320-629·6736

Mark A. LeBrun, P.E. 
1~800-450-7463 Ext. 4200 County Engineer 

Pine County Land Surveyor Monthly Report 

July 2016 

T43N R18W Section 3, research records, calculate search areas, recon area for ATV 
access, set GPS control, search for, tie out and GPS PLSS comers, update files. 


CSAH 61 Bridge, T44N R20W Section 2. research records, calculate search areas, search 

for, set, tie out and GPS PLSS corners and private corners, update files. 


Assist with blocking off roads, inventorying road damage and sand bagging efforts for 

flood ofJuly 12,2016. 


CR 102, T38N R22W, research records, calculate search areas, set GPS control, search 

for, set,' tie out and GPS PLSS corners and private corners, update files. 


CR 101, T38N R22W, research records, calculate search areas, set GPS control, search 

for, tie out and GPS PLSS corners, update files. 


Provide HARN coordinate data for GIS to County Recorder as needed. 


Review legal descriptions for County ROW Dept. and County Land Dept. as needed. 


Review Plats and Minor Subdivisions for County Zoning Dept. as needed. 


Review and file PLSS comer certificates provided by private surveyors as needed. 


Review, edit and file Certificates of Survey created by County Surveyor as needed. 


Robin T. Mathews, Pine County Surveyor 
Momhly Report July 2016,00(; 



AGENDA REQUEST FORM 

Date ofMeeting: August 2~ 6 

County Board 
.C~tAgeDD 

Rep.r Agenda 

Personnel Committee 

Other----
Agenda Item: Julyf 2016 Disbursements 

t: Auditor-Treasurer 

BaeqroWld iDfonnation on Item: 

Financial Impad: 



101 

***** 

7/21/16 '1:4BAM 

RECAP BY FUND 

RECo\P BY TYPE 

FUND 
1 

12 
13 
2:2 
38 
3,9 

40 
76 
SO 
112 

64 
B9 

11'1>E 
I 
~ 
J 

DISBURSEMENTS JOURNAL REPOlT 

69!UiS2,28 
517.590,54 
490.243,23 

460,70 

6.185,00 
22~Ui25,OO 

184,100,00 
303,785.33 

1!UI27.00 
5.2"26,106,60 

192.00 
25,00 

'1.668,292.68 

AMOUNT 
7.111,133,59 

492.:n u~o 
1.152.41 ~ 

7,66!t 292 ,68 

NAME 
GENll~AL Rf:V1:Nm: HlNI) 

m:AI.TH ~ UllMAN $Ul:\1Cf.'> 

IU1;\1l & hRl[){,!': HJND 

L\ND MANAGl:Mr:NT rt!NIJ 

1l1llUJING !lIND 


J,,\IL BONll'l 

2:012 OJUlnllOtlSE BONOS 

tI!il:Ollj' Jllit\Uli INS FUND 511.mS IGENI 

COUNTY cotucnotilS .A(;l:NCY FUND 
TAXES AN!) l'I:J~AnlES /\Gr~NCY FUND 

EAn CENTlta.I.I)IWG lAS'" FORCE /\GENC'{ I' 

11 8: U" COTJ.l:CnONS AGfNC'Y FUND 

r(}tlllll)j!>bllJ$~.I1lCnI~ 

NAME 

..",un 

O)M 

MH 


Total DI!lburllf:menls 

2016 07120 l6 

http:1.152.41
http:1.668,292.68
http:1!UI27.00
http:303,785.33


15 

OD 

Approval of Temporary liquor H(:Ql=Is. fgr ll9y4;J R Kel.r at YMc.&~ GSffll' Miller, Sttir;eef1 
Lalte, Cl"eem's Dmller eftd Weddif1fJ ReeeJHlett Set5tember 9·~ 1,2016· 

an 



~COUNTY 
l\iIII!IiiI_!;!\ 

REQUEST FORM 

Otber _____ 

IS 






110 

~~tl!lllldV~~ 
fI!!et Lot 1 



il"'fimil::V~11IU''''' &QUesT 

Appraiud 

REQUEST 





FORM 




for 



of 





PINE COUNTY 
MINNIISOTA 

AGENDA REQUEST FORM 

Date of Meeting: August 2, 2016 

[l] County Board 
ij] Consent Agenda 
D Regular Agenda 5 minsD 10 minsO 15 minsD OtherD 

D Personnel Committee 


D Other _____ 


Agenda Item:_D_O_n_8_ti_o_n_________________ 

Department: _S_h_e_r_iff__________________ 

f!i?4J~ e~l f-e/"'I:Jt?I'v'J""Y 
Department Head signatnre 

Background information on Item: 

Donation was received from Dan Bina in teh amoun of $250.00 for the K-9 program. 

Action Requested: 

Acknowledge donation for the K-9 program. 

Financial Impact: 



-------

PINE COUN'T'Y 
MINNESOTA 

AGENDA REQUEST FORM 

Date of Meeting: August 2,2016 

[{] County Board 
III Consent Agenda 
D Regular Agenda 5minsJ.f 110 minsO 15 minsD OtherD 

D Personnel Committee 

D Other 

Agenda Item: Joint Powers Agreement and Bylaws with MnCCC 

~ouo:~: Attorney 

epartment H signature 

Background information on Item: 
At the 2016 Annual Membership meeting, the membership approved new Bylaws and a new Joint Powers Agreement. The 
changes to the Joint Powers Agreement are: 

Updating to the new MnCCC abbreviation for MN County Computer Cooperative; 

Changing requirement of majority vote to two-thirds vote; 

Removal of language for electonic or mailed ballots; and 

Language regarding failure to pay has been modified to match language included in bylaws and on invoices. 


Changes to Bylaws are: 

Updating to the new MnCCC abbreviation for MN County Computer Cooperative; 

Removal of special language for ISSG, which is now included with other user groups in the bylaws language; 

Removal of language for electronic or mailed ballots; and 

Added statement noting we use a modified accrual basis for accounting. 


Copies of the Amended and Restated JPA and Bylaws are attached. 

Action Requested: 

Approval and signature of County Board on Contract radification. 

Financial Impact: 

There is no financial impact to Pine County in the JPA or Bylaws. 



AlVIENDED AND RESTATED 

JOINT POWERS AGREEMENT 


THIS AMENDED AND RESTATED JOINT POWERS AGREEMENT, made as of the 8th day 
of June, 2016, by and between the Minnesota Counties Computer Cooperative ("MnCCC") and 
__-:-______________("Member"), to amend, restate and redefine the 
operation ofMnCCC, and the rights, benefits, obligations and liabilities of MnCCC members. 

WITNESSETH: 

WHEREAS, MnCCC and its participating members have established by agreement an 
organization through which the parties may jointly and cooperatively provide for the 
establishment, operation, and maintenance of data processing facilities, software and other 
information management systems for the use and benefit of the parties; and 

WHEREAS, Minnesota Statutes, Section 471.59, authorizes two or more units of 
government jointly or cooperatively to exercise any power common to the parties or any other 
similar power and by agreement to provide for a joint board representing the parties to the 
agreement; 

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants and agreements 
hereinafter set forth, and pursuant to Minnesota Statutes, Section 471.59, as amended, and any 
other applicable statutes, the parties hereto do hereby mutually agree, affirm and agree as 
follows: 

Article I: Purpose 

Member and the other members of MnCCC have agreed to a cooperative mechanism, enabling 
them to jointly exercise powers common to each participating member to: 

A. 	 Develop, maintain and enhance proprietary software programs and related 
information systems and services of interest to MnCCC members and licensees, 
that can be registered and owned by MnCCC, and which may also be offered to 
third parties for commercialization by license or other agreement outside of 
Minnesota; 

B. 	 Acquire or license third party software programs and related information systems 
and services of interest to MnCCC members; 

C. 	 Provide for post-installation training, maintenance, support, enhancement and 
related managed professional services for MnCCC software programs and related 
information systems; 

D. 	 Pursue government and related technology grants and related opportunities to 
acquire or improve software programs and information systems of interest to 
MnCCC members and eligible licensees; 



E. 	 Assess, collect, hold and disburse dues, contract payments and other member 
contributions authorized by the Board; 

F. 	 Employ a full time Executive Director to administer MnCCC operations and 
directives of the Board, and such other employees as may be necessary or 
desirable to administer MnCCC operations; 

G. 	 Rent, purchase or otherwise acquire and hold property and other assets necessary 
or reasonably desirable for the successful operation of the MnCCC; 

H. 	 Organize and conduct annual regional and MnCCC conferences, User Group 
training sessions, workshops and other meetings ofmembers and licensees; and 

I. 	 Establish and maintain a listing of such minimum acceptable contract terms to be 
included in any software license or managed services agreement, including such 
minimum required liability insurance obligations for all such licensors or service 
providers that meet or exceed the minimum standards as recommended from time 
to time by the Minnesota Counties Intergovernmental Trust (MClT), or of any 
other primary insurer of MnCCC. 

J. 	 Engage in such other similar or related services and programs as determined by 
the Board as are incident to and proper or reasonable to carry out the foregoing. 

It is further the intent of the members to establish procedures whereby additional qualifying 
members may be added to Agreement, and to establish a mechanism whereby additional and/or 
alternative programs and services may be developed for the benefit of MnCCC members and 
eligible software licensees. 

Article II: Name 

The name of this joint powers entity shall be the MINNESOTA COUNTIES COMPUTER 
COOPERATIVE, hereinafter sometimes referred to as the "MnCCC". 

Article III: Membership 

Membership in the MnCCC shall be open to any governmental unit or other political subdivision 
of the State of Minnesota as contemplated by M.S. 471.59 Subdivision 1. The Board may 
impose such conditions on membership, and may create or modifY different classes, levels or 
types of membership within MnCCC, with differing member rights, privileges or obligations as 
it deems appropriate to protect the interest of the MnCCC and to provide for the benefit of its 
members; and in compliance with such conditions as are required by this Agreement, then
current Bylaws as amended ("Bylaws"), or by applicable statutes, administrative rules or other 
applicable Minnesota regulations for Minnesota joint powers organizations. During the term of 
membership, Member shall be entitled to use software and related managed professional services 

2 




for all software in use by any User Group that Member belongs to, subject to payment of all 
applicable User Group fees or other associated charges relating to such software. 

Member agrees that such access and use of software is also contingent upon and subject at all 
times to compliance with aU then-current MnCCC software and information systems rules and 
regulations (as well as those license and other covenants and obligations made by MnCCC with 
any third party owners). Member shall maintain in strictest confidence any and all software 
source code, user documentation or other confidential asset of MnCCC and/or any third party 
licensor, and acknowledges that such access and usage is reserved and authorized solely for 
Member's confidential internal use only, and that Member has no right to, and will not sell, 
license, distribute, transfer or otherwise make any unauthorized copy of any software source or 
object code or system or user documentation or any derivatives thereof, or to make any other 
unauthorized use of such assets without the prior written authorization of the MnCCC Board or 
the Executive Director; and that all MnCCC or third party licensor software or other property 
(including copies thereot) will be removed from such Member's computer system and returned 
to MnCCC (or destroyed, if so requested by MnCCC), promptly foHowing such Member's 
withdrawal, other termination of membership, or following any uncured breach of such license 
or other software use agreement. In the event that any Member is authorized to and modifies the 
source code, such Member shall indemnify, defend and hold the MnCCC, other members or 
licensees, harmless from any claims resulting from such modifications, as well as for any 
unauthorized disclosure or other unauthorized use of such source code. 

Article IV: Board of Directors 

There is hereby created a Board of Directors of the MnCCC, herein referred to as the "Board", 
which shall be empowered to oversee and administer the MnCCC, in the manner provided in the 
Bylaws, as may be amended from time to time. The Board shall be fully empowered to oversee 
and direct all the affairs of the MnCCC and to do all things necessary or convenient for the 
furtherance of the purposes of the MnCCC, including but not limited to: expending and receiving 
funds; entering into contracts, leases, and other agreements and obligations; employing personnel 
either as employees or by contract, including consultants, such as technology advisors, attorneys, 
accountants or others. At all times as Member is an eligible Voting Member (as such term is 
defined in the Bylaws), Member and each other eligible MnCCC Voting Member shall elect 
those Board representatives as provided in the Bylaws, who shall each serve for an indefinite 
term and until such Board representative dies, resigns, retires from employment with, or is 
otherwise removed or replaced by the affirmative vote of a majority of the Voting Members 
present and participating at the Annual Meeting, or at a special meeting of the Voting Members 
called, noticed and held for such purposes. 

The Board shall have the full authority and direction of Member to oversee and manage the 
business of the MnCCC, except:(a) as may be limited or otherwise modified from time to time 
by any resolution duly approved by the majority affirmative vote of Voting Members in 
attendance at the Annual Meeting, or at a special meeting of Voting Members called, noticed and 
held for such purposes; or (b) andlor except for matters of long range policy, or any proposed 
amendment of this Agreement or of the Bylaws; or (c) the approval of the MnCCC annual 
budget, which shall each be the exclusive province of the Voting Members. The MnCCC Board 

3 




shall be comprised of the officers, regional representatives, and the Information Service Support 
Group at-large Member, all as designated in the Bylaws, and a majority of all then-current Board 
members shall be necessary and sufficient to constitute a quorum for the transaction of business. 

Article V: User Groups 

The Board shall be empowered to create, manage, modify, or terminate MnCCC user groups, to 
be comprised of members and other licensed end users of similar software programs and other 
information systems ("User Groups"), to be operated under such standard User Group rules and 
regulations as have been approved from time to time by the Board (the "User Group Rules and 
Regulations"). Subject to Board approval, User Groups may elect and replace User Group 
officers; create and administer annual User Group budgets; and prepare recommendations for 
User Group software or information systems acquisitions, enhancements or related services of 
interest to that User Group's participants, or propose revisions to its User Group's Rules and 
Regulations. 

Article VI: Bylaws and Operating Policies and Procedures 

MnCCC's then-current Voting Members shall adopt, and shall have the sole power and authority 
to amend or replace the Bylaws, which shall provide for the operation and administration of the 
MnCCC. The Voting Members, by resolution of the affirmative two-thirds vote of eligible 
Voting Members in attendance at the Annual Meeting, or at any special meeting called, noticed 
and held for such purpose, or by ballot in lieu of a meeting, may also adopt and modify User 
Group Rules, or any other operating policies and procedures, or other policies or agreements that 
may be created or utilized from time to time to direct and document the specific activities of the 
MnCCC, consistent with this Agreement and the Bylaws. 

Article VII: Financial Matters/Limitation of Liability 

MnCCC shall have a calendar fiscal year beginning January 1 and ending each December 31. 
On or before June 1 of each year, the MnCCC Board shall prepare and circulate to each Member 
a proposed annual budget for the following calendar fiscal year, comprised of budgeted operating 
costs, other expenses, capital costs and other revenues and expense categories, which budget will 
be subject to review, adjustment and/or approval for the next year by the affirmative majority 
vote of Voting Members at the Annual Meeting, to be held each June. During each fiscal year, 
the approved MnCCC budget and individual line items therein may be adjusted by the Board in 
order to reflect actual costs incurred; changes in estimated expenses, costs or revenues; or 
reallocation of budgeted costs and expenses, with any such adjustments promptly reported to all 
MnCCC members. Each User Group shall be responsible for determining and providing 
amounts to MnCCC's Executive Director by June 30 of each fiscal year, which will be invoiced 
to participating User Group members for the following year's participation and other shared fees 
and expenses and as otherwise provided in the Bylaws. 

Member agrees to promptly pay its proportional share of all MnCCC expenses, as well as its 
User Group fees or other contributions upon receipt of and in the manner designated in MnCCC 
invoices, and to payor reimburse MnCCC for its reasonable attorney's fees or other costs 

4 




incurred in enforcement of this Agreement (collectively, "Costs"). All software licenses and 
similar agreements will include comparable provisions for User Group Members, or for licensee 
User Group participants, who are not eligible for MnCCC membership as defined in Article III 
above. Member will be temporarily ineligible to vote if and for as long as any invoice(s) and any 
interest or other expenses remain unpaid. Minnesota Statutes Chapter 118A shall govern all 
depositories and investments of MnCCC funds. 

The Board may, at its discretion and from time to time, determine that an assessment is necessary 
to insure the financial integrity of the MnCCC, to operate and maintain the MnCCC or to carry 
out other purposes of the MnCCC pursuant to this Agreement. Such assessments shall be in a 
form, manner and amount as determined by the Board, and shall be payable to MnCCC by 
Member and other members in the manner specified by the Board, provided that any proposed 
assessment of Member that exceeds the amount of $50,000 will not be binding unless and until 
such assessment has also been ratified by a majority of the applicable County Board of 
Commissioners or other ultimate governing bodies of those Voting Members present and voting 
at the Annual Meeting, or at a special meeting of all MnCCC Voting Members called, noticed 
and held for such purpose. 

To the full extent permitted by law, actions by the parties pursuant to this Agreement are 
intended to be and shall be construed as a "cooperative activity", and it is the intent of the parties 
that they shall be deemed a "single governmental unit" for the purposes of liability, all as set 
forth in Minnesota Statutes, Section 471.59, Subd. la; provided further that for purposes of that 
statute, Member expressly declines responsibility for the acts or omissions of MnCCC, or of any 
other MnCCC member. The parties to this Agreement are not liable for the acts or omissions of 
the other participants to this Agreement, except to the extent to which they have expressly agreed 
in writing to be responsible for acts or omissions of any other MnCCC member(s) and except as 
provided in Article IX.B. of this Agreement. 

Article VIII: Withdrawal of Member 

Member or any other MnCCC members may only withdraw from this Agreement, or any 
MnCCC User Group created pursuant to Article V, in the manner provided in this Article VIII. 
To withdraw from a User Group and/or the MnCCC, Member must first give at least ninety (90) 
days prior written notice of its intent to do so to the MnCCC's Executive Director, to be 
delivered by certified or registered mail or national overnight courier service or by facsimile or 
email, in cases where Member can provide verified, reliable proof of delivery, with such 
withdrawal to become effective as of the first day of the calendar quarter following the quarter in 
which such notice was given and the 90 day notice period expires. 

Member shall remain jointly and severally liable for its full share of all fees, costs, expenses, 
debts, obligations and liabilities which were incurred by or on its behalf during the term of its 
membership, including, without limitation, any such amounts attributable to Member's 
participation in any User Group for then-current or pending software or other information system 
deliverable, service obligation, updates, enhancements or other participatory projects or other 
work then in progress through the expiration or conclusion of each such User Group program as 
approved by the User Group prior to Member's delivery of the termination notice specified in the 

5 




prior paragraph. Member's financial withdrawal liability and payment arrangements therefor 
will be determined by the Board, who shall calculate and offer a present value discount if such 
liabilities are paid as a lump sum by the Member on or prior to the effective date of termination. 
Member shall also be liable for all MnCCC enforcement Costs for any withdrawal obligation not 
paid within 10 days of invoice, or of such other payment deadline as specified by the Board. 

Member's withdrawal shall not affect the continuance of the MnCCC or any User Group by the 
remaining members and other participants. If Member terminates or ceases to qualify for 
participation in the MnCCC, Member shall have no right or claim to the assets, reserves or other 
holdings of the MnCCC on withdrawal or termination, unless deemed appropriate by the Board, 
who may, in its sole discretion, determine the nature and timing of any distribution of assets to a 
withdrawing member. 

Member may apply for post-termination use of MnCCC software in use by such Member as of 
withdrawal, in the same manner as provided in Article X below for termination of MnCCC 
membership. 

Article IX: Insurance 
From time to time, MnCCC may purchase and maintain liability insurance coverage with carriers 
and such coverage terms as are approved by the Board, in order to insure the activities of 
MnCCC and its joint software, information systems and services, with copies of such policies 
made available to members upon request. 

A. 	 MnCCC shall be considered a separate and distinct public entity to which the 
parties have transferred all responsibility and control for actions taken pursuant to 
this Amended and Restated Joint Powers Agreement. MnCCC shall comply with 
all laws and rules that govern a public entity in the State of Minnesota, and shall 
be entitled to the protections of Minnesota Statutes, Chapter 466. 

B. 	 MnCCC shall defend, indemnify and hold Member harmless against all claims, 
losses, liability, suits, judgment, costs and expenses by reason of the action or 
inaction of the Board and/or employees and/or the agents of MnCCC. This 
Agreement to indemnify and hold harmless does not constitute a waiver by any 
participant of limitations on liability provided under Minnesota Statutes, Section 
466.04. 

Article X: Term of Agreement/Termination of All Member Agreements 

This Agreement shall remain in effect indefinitely until: 

A. 	 Terminated by the written agreement of Member and all other MnCCC members; 

B. 	 Suspended or superseded by a subsequent agreement between all MnCCC 
members, adopted and approved at a duly called meeting or otherwise as provided 
by the Bylaws; 

6 




C. 	 Dissolution of MnCCC by affirmative vote of a majority of its members; 

D. 	 Otherwise terminated by operation of law; 

In the event that the MnCCC is terminated as specified in subsections (A)-(D) above, and subject 
to the provisions of Article XII below relating to potential future use of software products then in 
use by MnCCC, any property or other assets acquired by the Board shall be distributed to 
Member and the then-current other members in a manner commensurate with their contributions, 
or otherwise as determined by the Board. However, sufficient reserves shall be retained and 
maintained consistent with the MnCCC's obligations and known or foreseeable risks, under this 
Agreement, the Bylaws, and applicable laws or regulations. 

Article XI: Term of Agreement/Termination of Member's Agreement 

This Agreement shall remain in effect indefinitely until: 

A. 	 Terminated by the mutual written agreement ofMnCCC and Member; or 

B. 	 Terminated by MnCCC following delivery of any exclusion notice issued by 
MnCCC to Member under [Article VI] of the then-current MnCCC Bylaws, or 
otherwise in any manner provided for therein. 

Article XII: Post Termination Use of MnCCC Software 

Termination under Article X or Article XI will also terminate Member's rights and license to use 
MnCCC software or related services, except with MnCCC's express prior written consent. 
MnCCC agrees to grant its consent upon request and provided that Member is no longer 
delinquent in any payment or other pre-termination obligations for the then-current version(s) of 
any software owned by MnCCC, and/or licensed from third parties and sublicensable after 
termination of such membership. Any such post-termination use of software by a former 
Member will be on a nonexclusive, nontransferable basis; fully subject to the terms of any then
current license or sublicense agreements; and contingent on the execution of an assumption, 
release and indemnification agreement in a form specified by MnCCC, acknowledging that such 
software is being acquired without warranty and in "AS IS" condition, and that the user(s) 
thereof will indemnify, defend and hold MnCCC, its other members, employees, licensees and 
other affiliates harmless from any liability for post- termination use thereof. 

Article XIII: Entire Agreement; Amendments 

This Agreement, the Bylaws and applicable User Group Rules and Regulations constitute the 
parties' entire agreement and understanding regarding the organization and general operation of 
the MnCCC. This Agreement replaces all prior oral or written agreements or understandings 
regarding the common exercise ofjoint powers as contemplated by Minnesota Statutes § 471.59. 
Any Voting Member may propose one or more amendments to this Agreement, which shall be 
forwarded to all Members upon receipt. In order to amend this Agreement, the Voting Members, 
by resolution of the affirmative majority vote of eligible Voting Members in attendance at the 

7 




And:~----L..~~,.....:::...--------'--

Arumal Meeting, or at any special meeting called, noticed and held for such purpose, or by ballot 
must affirmatively approve of such amendment, effective as of the date of the meeting or 
resolution, or such later affirmative date as may be specified therein. 

Article XIV: Remedies 

Failure to pay, within sixty (60) days of date of invoice, any MnCCC Dues, Charges, or other 
amounts billed by MnCCC shall result in a late-payment penalty charge at the lower rate of: (a) 
one percent (1 %) per month compounded monthly on the unpaid balance. The Board shall have 
authority to waive any late-payment penalty charge, upon a showing of excusable neglect or 
other good cause, as determined in its sole discretion. Each Joint Powers Agreement and 
Licensee Agreement shall contain provisions obligating each Member (or Licensee) to payor 
reimburse MnCCC for its reasonable attorney's fees and other expenses incurred in the 
enforcement of any MnCCC right or remedy thereunder. 

Article XV: Governing Law/Jurisdiction and Venue 

This Agreement will be governed by the laws of the State of Minnesota. Each party irrevocably 
submits to the jurisdiction of the applicable federal or state courts located in Ramsey County, 
Minnesota. Member and MnCCC each agree that such courts shall be the exclusive venues for 
any disputes arising hereunder. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned Member and MnCCC have caused this 
agreement to be signed in duplicate or counterpart originals, all of which are considered to be a 
single agreement dated and effective as of the date hereof and delivered on their behalves. 

__________________ (MEMBER) 	 MINNESOTA COUNTIES 
CO UTER COOPERATIVE (MnCCC) 

By:,_____________ 

Name: _________________________ 

Board Chair 

,/ 

I 
~i"lsa Christi e Meredith 

Executive Director 

8 




MINNESOTA COUNTIES 
COMPUTER COOPERATIVE 

BYLAWS 

As adopted March 2, 1978 
As amended November 30, 1978 
As amended June 8, 1979 
As amended June 11, 1982 
As amended September 9, 1983 
As amended June 8, 1984 
As amended October 4, 1984 
As amended June 13, 1986 
As amended June 12, 1987 
As amended November 15, 1988 
As amended June 9, 1989 
As amended June 8, 1990 
As amended June 14, 1991 
As amended June 12, 1992 
As amended June 6, 2002 
As amended June 9, 2004 
As amended June 8, 2005 
As amended June 6, 2007 
As amended June 4,2008 
As amended June 4,2014 
As amended June 8, 2016 



MINNESOTA COUNTIES 

COMPUTER COOPERATIVE 


AMENDED AND RESTATED BYLAWS 


June 8, 2016 

ARTICLEI: PURPOSE 

Section 1. The purpose ofthe Minnesota Counties Computer Cooperative ("MnCCC") is 
to jointly and cooperatively provide for the establishment, operation, and maintenance of data 
processing systems, facilities, training services, managed professional services and management 
information systems for the use and benefit of the parties, as well as the commercialization of its 
proprietary software for licensed use by third parties. 

ARTICLE II: POWERS 

Section 1. The Minnesota Counties Computer Cooperative shall take such action, as 
it deems necessary and appropriate to accomplish the general purposes of the organization as set 
forth in the Amended and Restated Joint Powers Agreement of even date. 

ARTICLE III: DEFINITIONS 

Section 1. "Board" shall mean the MnCCC's Board of Directors, to be organized and 
operated as provided herein. 

Section 2. "Charges" shall mean any and each of: (a) annual Dues or other periodic 
charges billed to a Member and/or Licensee for services provided or to be provided to that party as a 
result ofmembership in aUser Group; (b) such other charges billed to a Member and/or Licensee for 
goods or services specifically requested by such participant; and (c) an equitable share ofthe cost of 
the MnCCC's Annual Meeting. 

Section 3. "Dues" shall mean each Member's and/or Licensee's annual payment to MnCCC, 
consisting ofan equitable share (as determined by the Board) of the annual budget approved by the 
Board at the Annual Meeting. 

Section 4. "ISSG" shall mean the Information Services Support Group, comprised of 
Member or Licensee information technology/data processing professional employees who meet to 
provide technical assistance to the MnCCC staff and User Groups: coordinate MnCCC information 
systems training; and evaluate and advise on software, hardware, documentation, education and 
managed professional services. 

2 




Section 5. "Joint Powers Agreement" shall mean the Amended and Restated Joint 
Powers Agreement, as adopted by each eligible Member as provided in Minnesota Statutes 471.59, 
and as may be amended from time to time. 

Section 6. "Licensee" shall mean any other governmental subdivision, agency, group, or 
any non-governmental entity or group that is not eligible to be a Member, including, without 
limitation, an agency of a non-county governmental entity, or a nonprofit corporation, or a trade 
association, or such other eligible participant that may be authorized from time to time by the Board 
to participate in one or more User Groups, and that has entered into a Licensee Agreement with the 
MnCCC. 

Section 7. "Licensee Agreement" shall mean an agreement defining the rights, 
responsibilities and obligations between MnCCC and a Licensee that wishes to participate in 
MnCCC programs for the purpose of licensing MnCCC software, acquiring managed professional 
services, and participating in one or more User Groups and/or the ISSG. 

Section 8. "Member" shall mean a Minnesota county or other Minnesota governmental 
subdivision that is eligible to enter into a joint powers agreement under Minnesota Statute § 471.59, 
and that has ratified and executed the Joint Powers Agreement and has paid those membership Dues 
and other Charges established by the MnCCC from time to time. 

Section 9. ''Non-Voting Member" shall mean a Minnesota-based Member county or other 
Minnesota governmental subdivision that participates in only one or two User Groups. Non-Voting 
Members shall be entitled to receive notice ofand attend all Member meetings, but shall not vote, or 
be counted for determining a quorum for voting purposes at Membership Meetings. 

Section 10. "User Group" shall mean a group of Members and/or Licensees who use 
common software application( s) and who meet regularly to provide direction to the Board regarding 
selection ofvendors for software development, maintenance, marketing, training, modifications, and 
enhancements for such software applications and services. For purposes ofUser Group voting, each 
Member or Licensee shall be counted as a single user, regardless ofthe number of internal licensed 
seats, authorized users, etc. held by such Member or Licensee. 

Section 11. "Voter(s)" are those full time or part time employee representatives ofVoting 
Members that attend Member or User Group meetings and that vote on behalf of such Voting 
Member. Each Voting Member may, at its option, and from time to time, rank and prioritize the 
Voter participation for any meeting or other Voting Member resolution by delivering written notice 
thereof to the Executive Director, which ranking shall control for all purposes until revoked or 
replaced. In the absence ofsuch ranking, any employee( s) ofsuch Voting Member in attendance at a 
meeting shall determine internally how such ballots shall be cast, and who is entitled and authorized 
to deliver any Voting Member's ballot card distributed at a Member meeting. For ballots, all Voter 
ballots will be tabulated, and the majority number of Voter votes of eligible employees shall 
determine the vote of such Voting Member, with any ties counted as a "no" vote, unless and to the 
extent such Voting Member has ranked and prioritized its Voters. In such event, the then-current 
ranking shall be followed in determining who is entitled to vote on behalf ofsuch Voting Member. 

3 




Section 12. "Voting Member" shall mean a Member county or other governmental entity 
located within Minnesota that participates in at least three User Groups, or at least two User Groups 
and the ISSG. 

ARTICLE IV: MnCCC OFFICE 

Section 1. The principal office of the MnCCC shall be at a location determined from 
time to time by the Board. 

ARTICLE V: RULES AND REGULATIONS 

Section 1. From time to time, the Board may adopt Rules and Regulations to govern the 
business and operation of all User Groups regarding membership fees, Charges for software 
applications, managed services agreements and/or other jointly authorized projects that the group is 
concerned with, and any other group-related matters not specifically addressed by Articles I through 
XIII ofthese Bylaws. Such Rules and Regulations shall be considered supplementary to the Bylaws, 
and cannot conflict with or be inconsistent with these Bylaws, and may at any time be modified, 
replaced or repealed by majority vote at any meeting ofthe Board at which a quorum is present, or by 
affirmative vote ofa majority ofwritten or electronic ballots cast, with the total number ofballots so 
cast being at least equal to the number as would be sufficient to constitute a quorum for a Board 
meeting. 

Section 2. The Board shall also adopt, maintain and from time to time, update a set of 
core contract principles and minimum standards that must be included within any software or service 
agreements (e.g. development, enhancement, licenses, maintenance, support or other service 
agreements) or other MnCCC contracts. Any deviation from such core principals or minimum 
standards by any User Group will require the Board's prior written consent. 

ARTICLE VI: MEMBERSHIP RIGHTS 

Section 1. (a) Voting Members shall be the only Members entitled to vote on Member 
resolutions, and each Voting Member shall be entitled to cast one (1) vote for each Member 
resolution, as well as one (1) vote in each User Group for purposes ofmanaging the application(s) 
and conducting other business therein, with all voting to be conducted by the Voting Member's 
Voter(s), subject to any then-current ranking and prioritization of record with the MnCCC's 
Executive Director. 

(b) Each Non-Voting Member is also entitled to participate in and cast one (1) vote in 
each User Group it belongs to, but shall have no vote on any Member resolution. Its User Group 
votes shall be cast by the then-current designated User Group representative, if one has been 
appointed by the Non-Voting Member by giving written notice to the Executive Director, or by those 
full or part time employees of such Non-Voting Member in attendance at any User Group meeting, 
or exercising the right, in the absence ofany designated representative, to cast an electronic or mailed 
ballot. In the absence of any designated representative, votes of a Non-Voting Member shall be 

4 




counted as cast by the majority ofits employees attending such User Group meeting or participating 
in any electronic or mailed User Group ballot, with any ties counted as a "no" vote. Non-Voting 
Members shall also have the right to receive notices of and are entitled to attend any Member 
meetings, but shall have no voting rights, and shall not be counted for any quorum requirement. 

(c) Each Licensee shall have the right to receive notice ofand attend each User Group or 
Member meetings, but shall have no voting rights, and shall not be counted for any quorum 
requirement 

Section 2. (a) A joint powers entity, either as a Member or Licensee, may serve as 
the representation and fiscal agent for entities belonging to it, but each individual member of such 
joint powers entity that is not and never has been a Member or Licensee ofthe MnCCC is liable for 
and must pay the Dues, One-Time Fee and all other then-current applicable Charges set by the 
Board, in order to use software and otherwise participate in MnCCC through a joint powers entity. 

(b) For each User Group in which it uses MnCCC software or otherwise participates, 
each Non-Voting Member and Licensee shall pay the then-current annual User Group Dues set by 
the Board, which Dues shall not exceed the amount ofthen-current Member Dues set by the Board. 

Section 3. A Member or Licensee shall cease to qualify for further use of MnCCC 
software applications and other participation, and will be excluded and terminated therefrom when it 
fails to comply with the provisions of the Joint Powers Agreement, a Licensee Agreement, these 
Bylaws, or such Rules and Regulations as may be issued from time to time by the Board. An 
essential and material condition of participation is also the timely payment of all One-Time Fees, 
Dues, Charges, Costs (as defined in the Joint Powers Agreement) or other assessments made by the 
MnCCC from time to time. Exclusion shall be effective on delivery of termination action by the 
Board, whose determination shall be final, binding and non-appealable. 

Section 4. Any Member or Licensee that ceases to qualify for participation in the 
MnCCC shall remain liable for its full share ofany Dues, Charges or other costs accrued prior to its 
termination of participation, payable as and when due, or otherwise as designated by the Board, 
together with any attorney's fees or other costs incurred in collecting past due amounts, enforcing 
these Bylaws, the Joint Powers Agreement, any Licensee Agreement, or other agreement or 
obligation between MnCCC and a Member or Licensee. In lieu of continued payments by such 
terminated Member or Licensee, the Board reserves the right to assess a lump sum termination 
payment against such Member or Licensee, to be computed by subtracting the stated value (or such 
value as may be determined in good faith by the Board) of any accrued, but unpaid Member joint 
ownership share, if applicable, of MnCCC software applications or other assets co-owned and 
developed by such Member, from such Member's remaining aggregate future payments due for all 
Dues, Charges and other amounts owed, and then reducing such sum to present value (using the 
then-current Wells Fargo Bank NA prime lending rate). Terminated Members shall in no event be 
entitled to any refund or other credit if the amount due after present value calculations is negative. 
Except as may be available by application and in the manner expressly identified in the Joint Powers 
Agreement or Licensee Agreement for software, or as otherwise may be granted by the Board from 
time to time and in its sole discretion, no such Member shall retain any ownership, and no such 

5 




Member or any terminated Licensee shall retain any usage rights or other interest in any MnCCC 
software, assets, properties or revenues following termination as specified herein. 

ARTICLE VII: MEMBER VOTING 

Section 1. Each Voting Member shall be entitled from time to time to designate or rank 
and prioritize those Voters entitled to vote on such Voting Member's behalf, for any Member 
resolution, whether at a Member meeting, or by electronic or mailed ballot, in the manner identified 
in Article I, Section 11. 

Section 2. At each annual Member meeting, as called and noticed by the Board and to be 
held in the manner provided in Article XI, the Voting Members shall elect the officer(s) and other 
Board representative designated in Article VIII. Voting Members shall also be entitled to vote at any 
special meetings called by the Board. 

Section 3. The Voting Members, to the exclusion ofthe Board, shall have the sole and 
exclusive rights to authorize: (a) amendment of the Joint Powers Agreement or the Bylaws; (b) 
adoption of the MnCCC budget; or (c) changes to the MnCCC staff. 

Section 4. Special meetings ofthe Voting Members may be called at any time by the Board, 
or upon the written request of at least 25% of Voting Members. Upon receipt of such request, the 
Chair shall give notice of the meeting, setting forth the time and purpose thereof, and to be held as 
soon as practicable, but in all cases within 60 days ofreceipt ofsuch request. Business at any special 
meeting shall be limited to the purpose(s) stated in the meeting notice, and any Member may attend, 
regardless of voting status. 

Section 5. The presence ofat least fifty percent (50%) ofall Voting Members shall constitute 
a quorum to transmit business at any meeting thereof. 

Section 6. Any meeting among Members may be conducted wholly or in part by one or 
more means of remote communication (conference telephone, webcast or such alternate means as 
may be authorized by the Board from time to time, and where all attendees physically present at the 
meeting and those participating remotely may hear and communicate with each other during the 
meeting), provided that timely, valid notice is given, and the number of Voting Members so 
participating in such meeting is sufficient to constitute a quorum. 

Section 7. Any action that may be taken at a meeting by Voting Members may be taken 
without a meeting by written action, evidenced by the affirmative majority of electronic or mailed 
ballots cast by at least the number of Voting Members that would constitute a quorum for meeting 
purposes. 

6 




ARTICLE VIII: BOARD OF DIRECTORS 


Section 1. At each Annual Meeting, commencing with the Annual Meeting at which the 
Voting Members approve the amendment and restatement of these Bylaws, the Voting Members 
shall elect the office of Treasurer, together with any other office occupied in the immediately 
preceding term by any person filling an office vacancy by appointment, and who had not been elected 
as an officer within the preceding two years by majority vote ofthe Voting Members. Subject at all 
times to the preceding rule requiring all officers to be elected by the Voting Members, at the next 
Annual Meeting, and at each Annual Meeting thereafter the Board shall appoint the then-current 
Vice Chairperson as new Chairperson, the then-current Treasurer as new Vice Chairperson, and a the 
Voting Members shall elect new Treasurer. New officers shall take office at the adjournment ofthe 
Annual Meeting in the year in which they are elected. 

Section 2. In addition to the officer(s) elected by the Voting Members as set forth in 
Section 1 above, there shall be elected four (4) Regional Representatives of the Board, who shall 
serve from four (4) geographic regions as may be designated from time to time by the Board. Each 
Regional Representative shall be elected by the Voting Members ofsuch region, and shall each serve 
for a term of two (2) years following election. The Regional Representatives of Regions I and III 
shall be elected in even-numbered years; the Regional Representatives ofRegions II and IV shall be 
elected in odd-numbered years, with all such elections conducted at the designated annual regional 
meetings. 

Section 3. Following the approval ofthese Amended and Restated Bylaws at the 2016 
Annual Meeting, and at each Annual Meeting held in even years thereafter, the Voting Members 
shall also elect an at-large Board member, who shall be an information technology professional 
employee and then-current ISSG member. 

Section 4. The Board shall consist of the then-current Board officers, the four (4) 
Regional Representatives, the ISSG at-large Board member, and the immediate past Chairperson, 
who shall each have one vote on all Board matters. 

Section 5. A vacancy in the Board shall immediately occur in the office ofany officer or 
other director upon his/her resignation, retirement or death, or upon otherwise ceasing to be a 
qualified full or part-time employee ofa Voting Member. 

Upon any vacancy occurring in any office with less than six months remaining in the then
current term, the Board shall appoint a successor, to serve out the remainder ofthe then-current term, 
with a new election for each such vacated office to be held at the next Annual Meeting. 

Upon any such vacancy occurring in any office with at least six months remaining in the 
then-current term, it shall be filled by a special election ofthe Voting Members, after giving effect to 
the normal progression ofremaining officers from Treasurer to Vice Chair, and Vice Chair to Chair, 
with the special election to fill each office for the balance of the then-current term, and with such 

7 




officers so elected subject to normal progression rules as identified in Section 1 above for succeeding 
terms. 

Upon vacancy ofthe Past Chair, the immediate former Past Chair will be requested to serve 
an additional term as Past Chair. In the event, the immediate Past Chair is unable or unwilling to 
serve an additional term, the Vice Chair will move to the position ofPast Chair, Treasurer to Chair 
and both Treasurer and Vice Chair positions will be filled will a special election or at the Annual 
Meeting. 

Upon vacancy occurring among the Regional Representatives, the Region shall fill such 
position for the balance of the then-current term, and pursuant to Article VIII, Section 2. 

Section 6. The presence of a majority of the members of the Board shall constitute a 
quorum at any meeting thereof, but the members present at any meeting, although less than a 
quorum, may adjourn the meeting from time to time. At all meetings of the Board, each director 
shall be entitled to case one vote on any question coming before the meeting. A majority vote ofthe 
directors in attendance at any meeting at which there is a quorum shall be sufficient to transact any 
business, unless a greater number of votes is required by law or these Bylaws. A director shall not 
appoint a proxy for himself or herself or vote by proxy at a meeting of the Board. For purposes of 
determining whether a director has met his or her fiduciary duties as a director, but for no other 
purpose, a director who is present at a meeting ofthe Board when an action is approved by the Board 
is presumed to have assented to the action, unless the director votes against the action or is 
prohibited from voting on the action. 

Section 7. The Chairperson shall preside at all meetings of the Board, and shall also 
serve as MnCCC's principal spokesperson. 

Section 8. The Vice Chairperson shall act as the Chairperson by written direction ofthe 
Chairperson, and/or in the absence of the Chairperson at any meeting that the Chairperson cannot 
attend. 

Section 9. The Treasurer shall be responsible for keeping a record ofall the proceedings 
ofthe Board, for custody ofall funds, for the keeping ofall financial records ofthe organization and 
for such other matters as shall be delegated him/her by the Board. 

Section 10. The Board may appoint a recording secretary, who, if appointed, shall assist 
the Treasurer in making a written record of all MnCCC meetings, and with such other duties or 
assignments as the Chairperson or Treasurer may designate. 

Section 11. The Board may create, modify or disband User Groups, the ISSG or any 
special groups or committees, and may also appoint persons as deemed appropriate to serve on 
special committees. 

8 




Section 12. The Board may be delegated any special responsibilities and authority at the 
discretion ofthe Board, unless otherwise specifically provided for by the Joint Powers Agreement or 
these Bylaws. 

Section 13. The Board or its designees shall participate in the negotiation ofcontracts with 
vendors chosen by majority vote of the appropriate User Group or special committee for goods or 
services and may execute contracts only after approval ofa majority ofthe Members and Licensees 
participating in the User Group or special group or committee. 

Section 14. The Board shall also negotiate and execute contracts for goods and services 
already approved in MnCCC's annual budget. 

Section 15. Any meeting among Members may be conducted wholly or in part by one or 
more means of remote communication (conference telephone, webcast or such alternate means as 
may be authorized by the Board from time to time, and where all attendees physically present at the 
meeting and those participating remotely may hear and communicate with each other during the 
meeting), provided that timely, valid notice is given, and the number of Voting Members so 
participating in such meeting is sufficient to constitute a quorum. 

Section 16. Any action required or permitted to be taken at a meeting ofthe Members may 
be taken by written action signed (or electronic ballot cast) by the number of Voting Members that 
would be required to take the same action at a meeting ofthe Members at which all Voting Members 
were present. All Members shall be notified immediately ofthe text and effective date ofany such 
written action that is duly taken. Such written action is effective when signed by the requisite 
number of Voting Members, unless a different effective time is provided for in the written action. 

ARTICLE IX: STAFF 

Section 1. The Board may employ or contract for appropriate full time or part time 
professional, administrative, technical or other staff members. Changes in the number of staff 
positions shall be approved by the Voting Members. 

ARTICLE X: COST SHARING AND FUNDS 

Section 1. The fiscal year ofMnCCC shall be the calendar year, beginning January 1 and 
ending December 31. 

Section 2. Subject to approval by the majority of the Voting Members at the Annual 
Meeting, the Board shall calculate and propose annual Dues and Charges through an equitable cost
sharing formula and annual budget. Upon approval at the Annual Meeting, the cost-sharing formula 
and annual budget for the next fiscal year shall be final and binding, and a summary thereof shall be 
prepared and made available to each Member and Licensee no later than July 15th of each year. 

Section 3. In the absence of a specific agreement stating otherwise, MnCCC's 
development costs will be shared equally by those Members and Licensees participating in and 

9 




belonging to the applicable User Group. In development programs where all members are 
participating, new User Group members shall participate and share equally by making an initial 
payment calculated to cover its pro-rata, equitable share of the development costs accrued to the 
point ofbecoming a User Group member. In development programs where all User Group members 
are not participating, new User Group members have the option to participate or not to participate. 
Where a specific agreement has been approved by majority vote ofany User Group, that agreement 
shall govern the methods used by the Board to allocate and invoice for cost sharing. 

Section 4. Dues or other Charges are payable in full upon receipt of invoice from 
MnCCC and are nonrefundable. 

Section 5. Failure to pay, within sixty (60) days ofdate of invoice, any MnCCC Dues, 
Charges, or other amounts billed by MnCCC shall result in a late-payment penalty charge at the 
lower rate of: (a) one percent (l%) per month compounded monthly on the unpaid balance. The 
Board shall have authority to waive any late-payment penalty charge, upon a showing ofexcusable 
neglect or other good cause, as determined in its sole discretion. Each Joint Powers Agreement and 
Licensee Agreement shall contain provisions obligating each Member (or Licensee) to payor 
reimburse MnCCC for its reasonable attorney's fees and other expenses incurred in the enforcement 
of any MnCCC right or remedy thereunder. 

Section 6. The Treasurer shall be authorized to establish one or more bank accounts for 
MnCCC, with preference given to federally insured financial institution. 

Section 7. By using the modified accrual basis for accounting, expenditures ofMnCCC 
shall not exceed the total approved budget for anyone-year; with the exception of the equipment 
budget which can be carried over year-to-year to be used for equipment purchases only. 

ARTICLE XI: MEETINGS 

Section 1. The annual meeting of Members (the "Annual Meeting") shall be held each 
June at a date and location determined by the Board in accordance with these Bylaws. The Annual 
Meeting shall be held for the election ofofficer(s), the establishment ofan equitable Dues structure 
and adoption of an annual budget for the following next year, and any other business as deemed 
appropriate by the Board. All Members and Licensees shall receive notices ofthe Annual Meeting, 
as well as access to those reports prepared for the Annual Meeting, although voting is limited to 
Voting Members. 

Section 2. The Board shall present an annual report to members of the activities of 
MnCCC. The Board shall keep true and accurate accounts and records of all of its activities. 

Section 3. Meetings of the regional membership may be held quarterly or at the call of 
the duly elected Regional Representative, but shall be held at least annually in all cases. 

Section 4. A special meeting ofMembers may be called by the Chairperson upon giving 
at least ten (l0) days written notice to all Members. Notice of a special meeting may be waived by 

10 




any Voting Member before, at, or after such meeting, by a writing signed on behalf of such Voting 
Member. 

Section 5. The regular monthly meeting of the Board shall be held on the second 
Thursday of each month, which time may be rescheduled in any month for good cause by the 
Chairperson. 

Section 6. A quorum shall consist of50% or more of the members of the Board, and a 
vote by the majority present shall determine each Board action. 

Section 7. Roberts Rules of Order shall be followed in the conduct of each meeting 
unless suspended by the members of the Board in attendance at the meeting. 

ARTICLE XII: AMENDMENT OF BYLAWS 

Section 1. These Bylaws may be amended by affirmative two-thirds vote of Voting 
Members in attendance at the Annual Meeting or any other duly-called meeting of the Voting 
Members, or by ballot and approved in the manner identified in Article VII, provided that notice of 
such proposed amendment shall have been given in writing at least ten (10) days in advance to all 
Members. The Board shall forthwith notify the Members of any and all amendments adopted. 

ARTICLE XIII: FINANCIAL OBLIGATION 

Section 1. Pursuant to each Member's Joint Powers Agreement, a Member must provide 
MnCCC with written notice of its objection to any new proposed financial obligation, other than 
future Dues, which are exclusively subject to the provisions ofArticle X above, or One-time Fees, 
Charges, previously assessed to such Member. Written notice of such objection must be provided 
within forty-five (45) days of initial notification ofthe financial ob1igation by giving written notice to 
the Executive Director. Declination ofany proposed financial obligation may result in suspension or 
termination of Member rights in the User Group where the financial obligation was approved. 
Delinquent payment ofany amounts owed may also result in suspension and/or termination ofany 
Member or Licensee, in each case, as determined by the Board in its sole discretion. 

These Amended and Restated Bylaws have been dated and are effective as of the 8th day 
of June, 2016. 

11 




-------

PINE COUNTY 
MINN&:sOTA 

AGENDA REQUEST FORM 

Date of Meeting: -:;.;:A:;.:::u:J:Ig,,:::;u.::.:st::...:2::.:z,-=2::.;;:O~1~6__________ 

~ County Board 

fZI Consent Agenda 


o Regular Agenda 5 millS. 10 millS._ 15 millS. Other 

D Personnel Committee 


D Other 


Agenda Item: Declaration of Local Emergency 

Department: __=S=h~er~i~a~/A~d=m==in~i=st=r~a~ti~o=n__________________________________ 

Background information on Item: 

On July 14, 2016 the county board held a special meeting to approve a resolution declaring a local 
emergency. Unfortunately, the wrong resolution was presented to the county board. The intent ofthe 
county board was clear. Attached is the correct resolution for your consideration. 

Action Requested: 

Approve resolution 2016-38A 



Resolution Declaring a Local Emergency for Pine County 

2016-38A 

 

 WHEREAS, the flooding and severe weather impacted the population of Pine County 

and its cities; and 

 WHEREAS, the flooding and severe weather event has caused a significant amount of 

public property damage; and 

 WHEREAS, the Pine County Department of Emergency Management requests the Pine 

County Board of Commissioners to declare a local emergency for Pine County for the flooding 

and severe weather event of July 11, 2016 and continuing. 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Pine County Board of 

Commissioners declares a Local Emergency for Pine County in response to the conditions 

resulting from the flooding and severe weather event of July 11, 2016 and continuing. 

 

Adopted by the Pine County Board of Commissioners this 2
nd

 day of August, 2016. 

 

      ____________________________________  

      Curtis H. Rossow, Chair 

      Pine County Board of Commissioners 

 

 

________________________________  

David J. Minke, County Administrator 

Clerk to the Pine County Board of Commissioners 

 

 

 

I, David Minke, County Administrator, hereby attest that the foregoing resolution was duly 

adopted on the 2
nd

 day of August, 2016. 

 

 

      __________________________________ 

      David J. Minke, County Administrator 



------

PINE COUNTY 
MlNNlilSOTA 

AGENDA REQUEST FORM 

Date of Meeting: August 2,2016 

County Board 
[II Consent Agenda 
D Regular Agenda 5 minsD 10 mins.D 15 minsD OtherD 

Personnel Committee 

Other 

Agenda Item: Jeffrey Randall, Assistant Jail Administrator-Retirement 

Department: Pine County Sheriffs Office-Jail 

",......&::2" ~ U1( ~ar 
Background information on Item: 

Acknowledge the retirement of Assistant Jail Administrator Jeffrey Randall after 12 1/2 years of 
service with Pine County, effective July 22, 2016. 

This item was inadvertently missed at the July 19, 2016 board meeting, and had been discussed 
at the July 12, 2016 Personnel Committee meeting. 

Action Requested: 

Acknowledge the retirement of Assistant Jail Administrator Jeffrey Randall after 12 1/2 years of 

service with Pine County, effective July 22, 2016. 


Financial Impact: 



PINECOUNT'Y 

M1_S0TA 


AGENDA REQUEST FORM 

Date of Meeting:_8_/2_/2_0_1_6_______ 

[Z] County Board 

!j] Consent Agenda 

o Regular Agenda 5 minsO 10 minsO 15 minsO OtherD 

D Personnel Committee 


D Other _____ 


Agenda Item: Grant regular status to probationary employee 

~rt.men.t: HHS 

~00e~~ 
Department Head signature 

Background information on Item: 

Sarah Oswald, PHN, began her employment at HHS on February 8, 2016. She has been an 
excellent addition to the adult health team in Public Health. She has met the qualifications and 
standards to be granted regular employee status effective August 8,2016. 

Action Requested: 

Grant regular status to PHN Sarah Oswald, effective August 8,2016. 

Financial Impact: 

N/A 



PINE COUNTY 
M1NHllSOTA 

AGENDA REQUEST FORM 

Date of Meeting:_8_/2_/2_0_1_6_______

'"I County Board 
jj! Consent Agenda 
o Regular Agenda 5 minsO 10 minsO IS minsO OtherD 

D Personnel Committee 

D Other _____ 

Agenda Item: Grant regular status to probationary employee 

?,rrtment: HHS 

MtQ0JQS) 

Background information on Item: 

Andrea Wiener, Social Worker, began her employment with HHS in January. Andrea provides 
DD case management services and has also been involved with adult protection investigations. 
She has been an asset to the HHS team. Her transition to regular status from probationary 
status would be retroactive to July 21,2016. . 

Action Requested: 

Grant regular status to Andrea Wiener, Social Worker, effective July 21, 2016. 

Financial Impact: 

N/A 



------

PINE COUNTY 

MlNNBsOTIo 


AGENDA REQUEST FORM 

Date of Meeting: August 2, 2016 

[l] County Board 

!jj Consent Agenda 

o Regular Agenda 5mins 10 mins.D 15 minsD Other 

Personnel Committee 


D Other 


Agenda Approve promotion of Laurie Brown to Jail Sergeant 

~ffice- Jail 

Department Head signature 

Background information on Item: 

Approve the promotion of Corrections Officer Laurie Brown to Jail Sergeant, effective August 2, 
2016 Grade B-31 Step 7, starting wage $24.14 per hour. 

Action Requested: 

Approve the promotion of Corrections Officer Laurie Brown to Jail Sergeant, effective August 2, 
2016 Grade B-31 , starting wage $24.14 per hour. 

Financial Impact: 

None - This position is accounted for in the approved 2016 staffing plan and budget. 



------

PINE: COmITY 
MiNNESOTA 

AGENDA REQUEST FORM 

Date of Meeting: August 2, 2016 

1-11 County Board 

[jj Consent Agenda 

o Regular Agenda 5 minsD 10 minsO 15 minsO OtherD 

D Personnel Committee 


D Other 


Agenda Item: Approve promotion of part-time Corrections Officers to full-time 

fFice - Jail 


Background information on Item: 

Approve the promotion of the following part-time Corrections Officers to full-time: 

Derek Johnson, effective August 2,2016 - Grade B-23, step 3 (no change in grade or step) 
Rian Bergstad, effective August 2,2016 - Grade B-23, step 3 (no change in grade or step) 
Leslie Jones, effective August 3,2016 - Grade B-23, step 3 (no change in grade or step) 
Timothy Ottum, effective August 4,2016 - Grade B-23, step 3 (no change in grade or step) 
James Long, effective August 10, 2016 - Grade B-23, step 3 (no change in grade or step) 

Action Requested: 

Approve the promotions of part-time Corrections Officers Derek Johnson, Rian Berstad, Leslie 
Jones, Timothy Ottum and James Long to full-time Corrections Officers. 

Financial Impact: 

None - This position is accounted for in the approved 2016 staffing plan and budget. 



PINE COUNTY 
MINNESOTA 

AGENDA REQUEST FORM 

Date of Meeting: August 2, 2016 

C8J County Board 
IZI Consent Agenda 
D Regular Agenda 5 mins._ 10 mins._ 15 mins._ Other 

D Personnel Committee 

D Other ------------

AgendaItem: ______________ ~S~u~m~m==er~VV~o~r~ks~h~o~p~A~tt~e=nd=a~n~c~e~__________ 

Department: ____________ ~L~a~n~d~S~e~rv~ic~e~s______________________ _ 

Department Head signature 

Background information on Item: 

The Minnesota Association ofAssessment Personnel (MAAP) holds two workshops each year for 
assessor's office staffs that are not required to have a Minnesota State Assessor's License. The next 
workshop is August 18 & 19,2016 in Elk River, MN. These are very useful workshops covering the 
current topics relating to assessment. 

Action Requested: 

Consider Kim Kylander, Assessor's Office Clerk III, to attend the Summer MAAO workshop August 18 
& 19. 

Financial Impact: 

The cost of the workshop is $85, plus $170 (plus tax) for two nights lodging, and $73.12 for mileage. 
All costs are within tl1e 2016 Assessor's office budget. 



PINE COUNty I 
MlNNII:SO'l'A 

AGENDA REQUEST FORM
! 

I"' 

Date of Meeting: August 2, 2016 

[{] County Board 

[II Consent Agenda 

D Regular Agenda 5 minsD 10 minSO 15 minSO OtberD 

D Personnel Committee 

D Other _____ 

Agenda Item: Training Mark LeBrun 

ent: Pine County Public Works 

Background information on Item: 
Approve County Engineer, Mark LeBrun to attend MN Association of Drainage Inspectors 
Meeting August 25, 2016 at the Bigwood Event Center in Fergus Falls. 

Action Requested: 

Approve Registration and Lodging $143.00 

Financial 1mpact: 

Within 2016 Budget 



REGISTRATION FORM 

Minnesota Association ofDrainage Inspectors Meeting, August 25,2016 

Bigwood Event Center. Fergus Falls 

Name: ____ra-+-'a.x-:..=...-1C__b"-'---'t-B=-.Lrv~~"'____________ 
Watershed District or county:_____P---'-i"-"-'"'-L.-="---_C---"O'-U_etL:.-'7-+-________ 

LI t. J\() fl'!,¢. , ,l",,/ :;.
Address: :LtJ~ A( tCpp~ I"<.@( rLh.L Ccht I/IUIL 5St9b.:> 

Phone: 3w t(3'~ - ()Z q 1 
------~=-----~~------~-----------------------------

Registration Fee $20 

Make checks payable to: 	 Minnesota Association of Drainage Inspectors 
Mail payment to: 	 Nancy Uhlenkamp - Secretary/Treasurer 


Todd County Ditch Inspector 

44 Riverside Drive 

Long Prairie, MN 56347 


/ 

****************************************************************************** 

REGISTRATION FORM 

Minnesota Association ofDrainage Inspectors Meeting, August 25,2016 

Bigwood Event Center, Fergus Falls 

Name: ______________________________________________________ 

Watershed District or County:______________________ 

Address: _____________________________________________ 

Phone: ______________________________________________________ 

Registration Fee $20 

Make checks payable to: 	 Minnesota Association of Drainage Inspectors 
Mail payment to: 	 Nancy Uhlenkamp - Secretary/Treasurer 

Todd County Ditch Inspector 
44 Riverside Drive 
Long Prairie, MN 56347 

[13387-00061181545511] 



PINE COUNTY 
MiNNESOTA 

AGENDA REQUEST FORM 

Date of Meeting:_B_/2_/2_0_1_6_______ 

11'1 County Board 
III Consent Agenda 
D Regular Agenda 5 minsO 10 minsO 15 minsO OtherD 

D Personnel Committee 

D Other -------,- 

Agenda Item: Authorize attendance at training 

/~.rtmen.t:,. HHS 
~Q.ColCts~ 

Department Head signature 

Background information on Item: 

Beth Jarvis, Social Services Supervisor, has requested to attend the IVIN Supervisor's Fall 
Conference, from September 11 to September 14,2016, at Breezy Point, MN. The conference 
agenda has been attached for your review. 

Action Requested: 

Authorize Social Services Supervisor Beth Jarvis to attend the MN Supervisor's Fall Conference 
from September 11 to September 14, 2016, in Breezy Point, MN. 

Financial Impact: 

Registration: $60 

Accommodations and meals: $600 


Total cost: $660 

There are funds in the HHS budget to cover the costs associated with attendance at this 

conference. 




MINNESOTA FALL SUPERVISORS CONFERENCE 

CONFERENCE THEME: 


"Taking Supervision Out ofThis Worldl 
' 

BREEZY POINT RESORT, BREEZY POINT, MINNESOTA 

SEPTEMBER 11-14, 2016 


AGENDA 


SUNDAY. SEPTEMBER 11. 2016 
2:00 p.m. - 4:30 p.m. - Annual Supervisors Golf Tournament 
4:00 p.m. - 6:00 p.m. - Registration 
6:00 p.m. - 7:00 p.m. - Dinner 
7:00 p.m. - 7:10 p.m. - Local Welcome: Bonnie Tweed, Breezy Point 
7:15 p.m. - 8:30 p.m. 
Linda, Listen to mel - Michelle Nelson 
If you work directly with clients that create conflict or are responsible to train employees how to deal 
with conflict, this presentation is for you. Learning the granular details that lead to, create and escalate 
conflict situations can be applied in a variety of human service settings. The presentation will be fun, 
thought provoking and supply attendees with conflict management skills. Michelle has over 20 years 
experience in behavior and crisis management along with team, program, leadership and 
organizational development. She has provided training services at local, state and national conferences 
and consulted for private and public businesses. 

MONDAY, SEPTEMBER 12. 2016 
8:30 a.m. -10:00a.m. - Keynote: 
Still Standing. Still Smiling - John Kriesel 
In 2006 Kriesel was nearly blown to shreds by a 200 pound roadside bomb in the parched sands of Iraq, 
but battlefield angels in army uniforms kept him breathing long enough to reach a field hospital. No 
one expected him to survive. He died three times and was shocked back to life. Miracles, a lot of 
miracles, starting with a few Army grunts that refused to let him die in Iraq, ripped the young warrior 
from the grip of death and sent him on to four hospitals, thirty-five surgeries, and months of recovery 
and rehabilitation. He lost both legs and suffered numerous other major injuries, but it was the loss of 
two close friends that hurt the most. The guy who wasn't supposed to survive and was told he probably 
would be in a wheelchair the rest of his life walked out of Walter Reed Army Medical Center after nine 
months. "STILL STANDING" will assist supervisors in identifying and strengthening resilient traits in 

staff and clients. 

10:15 a.m. - 11:30a.m. - Session 

Taking Supervision Out of this World - Scott Nelson 
To develop our leadership abilities, we must first look within. Authentic leaders are dedicated to 
developing themselves as an inspired, efficient and effective professional while inspiring others to do 
the same. As we develop greater strength of character, we1re able to face the unknown and create 
possibilities for ourselves and others. Great leaders embrace the unknown, assess a situation, bring 
people together, and discover solutions that draw upon the talents of everyone involved. Your 
relational leadership skills must be built upon a solid foundation of persuasion, passion, and credibility 
if you're going to maximize your effectiveness. 



OUTCOMES 

• Understand what truly drives you 
• Identify barriers to effectiveness 
• Declare outcomes that align with your intentions 
• Define your purpose, experience and outcomes 
• Balance leading, managing and coaching 
• Create daily practices that support your best self 
• Dare to take risks that support your authentic self 
All of these outcomes will improve your effectiveness as a supervisor and teach skills to pass on to staff 
and clients. Scott Nelson, Senior Partner at Clarity Central, is a certified effectiveness coach. His 
emotional intelligence, authentic feedback and ability to teach personal awareness have been at the 
core of his success as a leadership coach and corporate trainer. Prior to Clarity Central, Scott worked at 
Mayo Clinic as a conflict resolution mediator for patients and physicians. Scott earned his B.B.A. at the 
University of Wisconsin-Eau Claire and has done post graduate work in ontology. He has worked with 
people of incredibly varied backgrounds, from African Maasai tribes in Tanzania, to executive leaders in 
corporate America, to teenagers in local high schools. 

11:30 a.m. -12:00 noon: Association Business Meetings. 
• Child Support (MCSES); Clerical (MACS); Financial (MAFAS); Social Services (AMSSS) 

1:00 p.m. - 2:30 p.m. - Breakout Workshops: 

The EAP as a valuable Management Tool & Employee Orientation: Learn More about your EAP - OJ 
Enga, Sand Creek 
This presentation will explore the supervisory dimension ofthe Employee Assistance Program and how 
it can be a resource for you in your role as a supervisor. This presentation will look at addressing 
employee job performance and the use of EAP in such situations. A five step formula for supervisors 
will be provided which will outline how to use the EAP to potentially improve employee performance. 
The goal of this training is to create a greater comfort and confidence level for supervisors in carrying 
out performance management. In addition, participants will learn more about EAP by getting an 
overview of the Employee Assistance Program and the services available to assist employees in 
addressing problems that affect their work or quality of life. OJ. Enga is a Certified Personal Finance 
Counselor. He provides financial services to clients, including financial counseling, specific financial 
trainings, mortgage counseling and financial coaching. OJ. has significant experience working with 
families and individuals to craft realistic action plans that help them restore financial balance and reach 
their goals. He has worked in the non-profit sector for over ten years and brings considerable 
community building and partnership development experience to The Sand Creek Group. He has over 14 
years of counseling experience and has worked with the Department of Human Services, HUD, The 
Department of Treasury, Citibank and other local government agencies to develop programs and 
services designed to educate and measure the impact of a healthy financial literacy in our communities. 
He has won the Educator of the Year Award through the Institute for Financial Literacy in 2007 and is a 

dynamic pUblic speaker. 

Handling Difficult Behavior - Scott Nelson 
How can we remain clear-minded and calm in the heat-of-the-moment when the pressure is on with 
internal and external customers? Handling difficult behavior is one of the biggest drains on our energy 
and productivity. Often it is the same people with the same never-ending issues. What if it were 



possible to embrace that difficult employee, client, boss, uncooperative coworker, personal issue, etc. 
without losing our cool and peace of mind? Most conflict is about needs that have not been satisfied. 
Behind every complaint is a hidden request. As long as it is resolved effectively, it can lead to personal 
and professional growth. 

OUTCOMES 

• Increase self-awareness and your understanding of others 
• Understand the difference between performance and behavior 
• Resolve problems quickly and efficiently 
• Give and receive feedback effectively 
• Inspire an environment of accountability 
• Shift blame to responsibility 

Scott Nelson, Senior Partner at Clarity Central, is a certified effectiveness coach. His emotional 
intelligence, authentic feedback and ability to teach personal awareness have been at the core of his 
success as a leadership coach and corporate trainer. Prior to Clarity Central, Scott worked at Mayo 
Clinic as a conflict resolution mediator for patients and physicians. Scott earned his B.B.A. at the 
University of Wisconsin-Eau Claire and has done post graduate work in ontology. He has worked with 
people of incredibly varied backgrounds, from African Maasai tribes in Tanzania, to executive leaders in 
corporate America, to teenagers in local high schools. 

Group Residential Housing (GRH) - Jeremy Galley, DHS 
Overview ofthe Group Residential Housing (GRH) income supplement including information on recent 
changes related to assets, earned income, and reporting changes for GRH recipients with earned 
income. Special attention will be given to how to use GRH in community settings. Jeremy Galley is a 
Group Residential Housing policy specialist at the Minnesota Department of Human Services. He has a 
total of 18 years of mental health case management and housing direct service experience in one form 
or another. Prior to working at DHS, he led a Guild Incorporated supported housing team serving 
homeless adults. 

2:45 p.m. - 4:30 p.m. - Breakout Workshops: 

Secondary Stress Reaction/Compassion Fatigue: Organizational and Supervisory Response 
- Allan O'Malley-Laursen 
Work in the child welfare system entails constant exposure to children and families who are 
experiencing and expressing great pain. Secondary stress reaction is the emotional, physical, and 
personal response to the cumulative experience of empathic engagement with these folks and their 
situations - it is the Ilemotional cost of caring" ...an occupational hazard of the work that we do. It is 
impingent on human service organizations and the supervision process to provide the necessary 
supports and organization structure to mitigate the impact of this all too common phenomenon. Topics 
covered include definition of the problem; signs, symptoms and manifestations of secondary stress; risk 
and protective factors; self care; compassion satisfaction; role of supervision and organizational 
structure; specific supervisory and organizational strategies; and sustainability of efforts. Alan 
O'Malley-Laursen, MSW, LlCSW brings over 35 years of experience in human services as a social 
worker, clinician, supervisor, clinical consultant, program developer and administrator. He is Program 
Manager/Supervisor of the Youth Behavioral Health program with Olmsted County Community Services 
in Rochester, MN. In addition to his work as a certified Compassion Fatigue Educator/Therapist, much 
of his current professional focus includes sexually exploited youth and child welfare-juvenile justice 
crossover work. 



All I'm Asking for is a Little Respect - Susan Dannen, LlCSW, DHS 
This workshop will focus on what it means to respect one another in the workplace. We will review 
how the code of ethics defines colleague respect and explore what this means to all of us on a practical 
level. We will look at how being mindful can assist us in achieving a more respectful atmosphere, and 
we will create steps we want to take to increase our respect for others. Susan has been in the mental 
health field over 20 years. She has worked as an in-home therapist, children's day treatment therapist, 
outpatient therapist, program supervisor, and director, specializing in children's mental health, trauma, 
and play therapy. She and her husband were foster parents for PATH and adopted one of their foster 
children. Susan co-founded the MN Assoc. of Play Therapy and served as Vice President from 2004
2008. She writes and trains for the MN DHS Child Welfare Training System. She is currently employed 
as the Director of Play and Integrated Therapies at POR Emotional Wellness in Golden Valley, MN. 

TUESDAY, SEPTEMBER 13, 2016 

8:30 a.m. - 10:00 a.m. - Breakout Workshops: 

Ten Tips from the Mediator's Tool Kit- Madge S. Thorsen 
Every workplace, public or private, experiences its fair share of both internal and external interpersonal 
conflict. Interpersonal conflict cannot be eliminated but it can be reduced, managed and prevented 
from escalating to the point that it hurts productivity, damages public relations or results in legal 
entanglements. Since mediators are professional conflict managers, it makes sense to borrow some 
practical tips from the mediator's tool kit; everyone is capable of learning and using these skills. This 
workshop is interactive and experiential and will equip you to better deal with workplace tiffs, disputes 
and interpersonal strife. A must for every supervisor! Madge S. Thorsen is a mediator, presenter, and 
adjunct professor who has taught Mediation and Group Facilitation for numerous conferences, 
workshops, continuing education seminars, and local law schools. She practiced law as a commercial 
and business litigator for many years but now focuses exclusively on helping people and groups resolve 
disputes amicably and on teaching conflict skills to an array of audiences, including last year's 
MCHRMA/MACA conference and the Kennedy Center for the Arts LEAD conference. She serves on 
neutral panels for the Minnesota Department of Education, the Department of Administration, the 
Better Business Bureau, and the American Arbitration. 

Resilient Leadership - Lindsay Walz 
Supervisors are often charged with holding the tension of competing views and expectations. During 
this workshop, attendees will reflect on challenges they face, find connection with those facing similar 
challenges and explore the ripple effect of those stressors on their personal well-being and the broader 
health of their workplace. Leaders will learn to respond to these challenges using the Ripples of 
Resilience model which calls on individuals to cultivate self-awareness, understand their truth, and 
practice personal rather than oppressive power. Attendees will learn important skills to teach your staff 
and clients about resiliency. Lindsay Walz is a courage catalyst who is committed to transforming our 
understanding of the everyday impact of stress and trauma. Lindsay integrates her lived experience 
with her professional expertise to guide individuals and communities toward deeper well-being 
through her person-centered approach to resilience. In 2013, Lindsay founded courageous heARTS} a 
youth-serving nonprofit in Minneapolis and has been nationally recognized for this work by the Arts 
and Healing Network. Lindsay holds her M.Ed. in Youth Development Leadership from the University of 
Minnesota, where she was named a Rising Alumni in 2014. Learn more at LindsayWalz.com 

http:LindsayWalz.com


Strategies for Working with Clients with Fetal Alcohol Spectrum Disorders (FASD) - Ruth Richardson, 
MOFAS 
FASD is a spectrum of physical, mental, behavioral, and learning deficits that can result from prenatal 
alcohol exposure. Individuals on the FASD spectrum often experience secondary disabilities including: 
unstable housing, lack of employment, difficulties with social relationships, alcohol and drug problems, 
victimization, and trouble with the law. This session will provide strategies for identification of this 
population and discuss practical strategies for improving case management outcomes with the 
population. Ruth Richardson is the Director of Programs for the Minnesota Organization on Fetal 
Alcohol Syndrome. She has a JD from William Mitchell College of Law, is a community faculty member 
at Metropolitan State University, and is a current board member and past Chairperson of the 
Minnesota Board of Social Work. 

10:15 a.m. -11:45 a.m. - Breakout Workshops: 

The Birds, the Bees, and Attachment - Deena McMahon 
The Birds, the Bees and Attachment: Why do our kids who are afraid to trust and love us, NEED/WANT 
sexual relationships? How about all the new terms: pansexual, gender fluidity, LGBTQ.N.O.P, zhe/xem 
(gender neutral pronouns). Has worry and confusion set in? This discussion will explore ways we can 
help our children manage the minefields of adolescent and teen relationships. It is tricky business 
when we caregivers try to support our children without impacting the parent-child relationship. This 
presentation will include information about adolescent attachment, gender differences, conflicting 
developmental tasks and the impacts of attachment and developmental trauma. Giving them a book 
on the Birds and the Bees is simply not sufficient for teens who resist parental involvement and still 
need to develop self-awareness that goes far beyond {safe sex'. Deena McMahon is a family and 
attachment therapist in private practice. After working as clinical supervisor and director for in-home 
services for 20 years, she established her private practice working with children and families. She does 
forensic parenting assessments, attachment and Sibling assessments, and attachment therapy. Ms. 
McMahon is often consulted as an expert witness on contentious child welfare cases. She also serves as 
consultant to numerous state and county child protection agencies, adoption agencies, and parent 
support groups. 

Why Good People and Organizations do Bad Things - David Schultz 
Why do good people and organizations act unethically? We assume unethical behavior is something 
we would never do, but can we really be sure? The session begins with a viewing and discussion of the 
classic Stanley Milgram electric shock experiments, seeking to understand how they help explain 
unethical behavior in the workplace. The class then uses specific case studies to provide a foundation 
for an analysiS regarding how the fostering of ethical diversity and development of other strategies 
within organizations can promote ethically healthy organizations and behavior. David Schultz is a 
Hamline University Professor of Political Science who teaches across a wide-range of American politiCS 
classes including public policy and administration, campaigns and elections, and government ethics. 
David is also professor in the Hamline and University of Minnesota Schools of Law where he teaches 
election law, state constitutional law, and professional responsibility. 

PERA A to Z - Phil Coleman, PERA 
The session is designed to provide a better understanding of how PERA works, from required 
contributions, investing of those dollars, member vesting and the various benefits offered by PERA. 
Phil Coleman is a Retirement Services Coordinator with PERA. Phil is responsible for one and one 
member training and education of the PERA retirement counselors. He coordinates through employers 
for outstate individual and group sessions. Phil has been with PERA since 1983, serving as the disability 



specialist early in his career, transferring over to regular retirement in 1997 and another move to PERA 
Education in 2011. 

1:00 p.m. - 2:30 p.m. - Breakout Workshops: 

I(Being a Supervisor were Easy, Then Anvbody Could Do it- Deena McMahon 
With new challenges facing us and our clients on a daily basis, it is tempting to get overly focused on 
the negatives of life. As a result we often lose sight of the good things going on around us. This light 
hearted workshop will encourage supervisors to reframe the challenges we experience and inspire our 
staff to do the same. In spite of growing financial burdens, staff shortages, and a lack of good 
resources, it is possible and even essential to still enjoy your job and teach your staff to do the same. 
These resiliency skills can also be taught to the clients we work with. Deena McMahon is a family and 
attachment therapist in private practice. After working as clinical supervisor and director for in-home 
services for 20 years, she established her private practice working with children and families. She does 
forensic parenting assessments, attachment and sibling assessments, and attachment therapy. Ms. 
McMahon is often consulted as an expert witness on contentious child welfare cases. She also serves 
as consultant to numerous state and county child protection agencies, adoption agencies, and parent 
support groups. 

DHS Fiscal Update- David Hanson, John Sellen, DHS 

Trauma-Informed Supervision - Lindsay Walz 
In this workshop, supervisors will gain insights into the everyday experience of stress and trauma that 
connects us all as human beings. We will explore SAM HSA's 4 key assumptions (4 R's) of a trauma
informed approach through the lens of the supervisory relationship. Attendees will walk away with a 
realization of the everyday impact of trauma, learn to recognize the signs and symptoms of trauma and 
develop strategies for how to respond and resist re-traumatization so they can support the well-being 
of their workplace. Lindsay Walz is a courage catalyst who is committed to transforming our 
understanding ofthe everyday impact of stress and trauma. Lindsay integrates her lived experience 
with her professional expertise to guide individuals and communities toward deeper well-being 
through her person-centered approach to resilience. In 2013, Lindsay founded courageous heARTS, a 
youth-serving nonprofit in Minneapolis and has been nationally recognized for this work by the Arts 
and Healing Network. lindsay holds her M.Ed. in Youth Development Leadership from the University of 
Minnesota, where she was named a Rising Alumni in 2014. Learn more at LindsayWalz.com 

2:45 p.m. - 4:30 p.m. - Breakout Workshops: 

DHS Audits Partnering with Counties to Reduce Errors - Don Skoy 
Program Compliance and Audits (PC&A) is charged with performing audits in six different program 
areas: Health Care, TANF, Child Care, GA, GRH, and MSA. As of 2014, we have decided to reach out to 
counties and share our review methods and results more frequently than one time per year. In this 
workshop, we will share our review tools that we use and also current results found in each ofthe 
areas we audit. Our hope is by notifying supervisors of the most frequent errors, they will be able to 
help their staff gain knowledge and reduce the errors in determining eligibility for these programs. 

Ignite your Happiness: Improve your Work! - Jennifer May 
In a world of constant change, we have a choice about how we approach and spend each and every 
day. Adults spend 1/3 of our lives at work, and it can take a toll on us. In this session, you will learn 

http:LindsayWalz.com


about the science of positive psychology and how we can create more positive, successful and 
energetic workplaces. learn how you can balance your responsibilities in a way that allows you to 
thrive during difficulties and opportunities, while creating a workplace culture that promotes gratitude 
and happiness. Be moved by stories and examples of people who have made a difference, even in the 
most difficult situations. Though positive storytelling, engaging content and inspirational videos, this 
session will refocus you on the purpose of your work and reaffirm your ability to create positive 
change, while giving you strategies to succeed in challenging times. This workshop will challenge you to 
pass these strategies on to your staff and clients. 
Jennifer May, Vice President of Operations at STAR Services, graduated from the University of 
Minnesota Duluth with Bachelors' Degrees in Political Science and International Relations, and a 
Master's in Liberal Arts with concentrations in Political Science and History. With a passion for staff 
training and development, she enjoys bringing out the best in employees by focusing on person 
centered concepts, professional development, and positive psychology. She is energized by creating 
positive workplace cultures and finding efficiencies in workplace operations. She enjoys facilitating 
strategic planning and team building with groups to help them embrace changing landscapes and look 
for positive opportunities. 

PERA A to Z - Phil Coleman, PERA 
The session is designed to provide a better understanding of how PERA works, from required 
contributions, investing of those dollars, member vesting and the various benefits offered by PERA. 
Phil Coleman is a Retirement Services Coordinator with PERA. Phil is responsible for one and one 
member training and education of the PERA retirement counselors. He coordinates through employers 
for outstate individual and group sessions. Phil has been with PERA since 1983, serving as the disability 
specialist early in his career, transferring over to regular retirement in 1997 and another move to PERA 
Education in 2011. 

WEDNESDAY, SEPTEMBER 14, 2016 

8:15 a.m. - 9:45 a.m. 

Minnesota Department ofHuman Services Commissioner- Emily Johnson Piper, Whitebirch I 
We are proud to welcome Commissioner Emily Johnson Piper to the closing day of our conference. Ms 
Piper will be addressing the current state of the Department of Human Services, what is changing, and 
where the department hopes to go in the coming years. Piper began her career as an attorney with 
McGrann Shea Carnival Straughn & lamb Chartered in Minneapolis, working on civil litigation including 
health care and insurance law. Piper earned a bachelor's degree in biology from the University of St. 
Thomas in St. Paul, and her juris doctor degree from University of St. Thomas School of law. Prior to 
joining DHS, Piper served as general counsel and deputy chief of staff in the Office of Governor Mark 
Dayton and Lt. Gov. Tina Smith. Prior to joining the Office of the Governor and Lt. Governor, Piper 
served as deputy commissioner and chief of staff for the Minnesota Department of Commerce. Prior to 
serving as deputy commissioner and chief of staff, Piper served as general counsel for the department. 

10:00 am-11:30 am - Closing Keynote 

Your Attitude Has a Steering Wheel- Jl Glass, Whitebirch I 
Life has enough trouble of its own without having to deal with grumpy-pants co-workers, angry 



customers, or family members you wish would fall out of the family tree. The truth is, problems show 
up almost daily. If you think you're alone, abandoned to rescue yourself, your company, or your 
employees, JL has stories you need to hear. First of all you're not alone. That's great news. Now, how 
would you like to discover how quickly your life can change for the better with just one formula? There 
aren't too many things JL hasn't had to face in the everyday challenges of running a business, helping 
his clients run theirs and keeping his personal life in balance. This is not your typical story but it is one 
that every audience member can identify with and will learn from. There truly is a secret to keeping a 
good attitude. Good attitudes can be learned. Your job as a supervisor is to learn it and then pass it on 
to your staff, clients, and your family. Over the last 25 years, JL Glass has owned several businesses. 
Before creating liThe JL Zone," he was owner of Leland & Associates, a marketing and advertising firm 
in Minneapolis. Prior to that he owned two restaurants. During the twelve years with Leland & 
Associates, he developed a client list that included: SAM'S Club, Texaco Lubricants - Houston, Billy 
Graham Association, National Association of Parents & Educators - MN, Mercy & Unity Hospitals, ACE 
Hardware - MN, to name a few. From creating customer service programs to placing media, JL draws 
on a wide range of experiences that are extremely helpful in solving problems for both business and 
personal life. 



PINE COUNTY 
MlNNJilSOTA 

AGENDA REQUEST FORM 

Date of Meeting: --'A=uAgu;;;;;.;s=t:....:2::..3.,-=2~O;::;.;16~_________ 

k8J County Board 
o Consent Agenda 

I:8J Regular Agenda 5 mins. ~ 10 mins. 15 mins._ Other 

D Personnel Committee 

D Other ------

Agenda Item: Resolution Designating a Portion of CSAH 61 as the Mike Morrow Memorial 
Highway 

Department:_~S~h~e~r~rr~Y~A~d~nn~'~n~is~tr~a~t~io~n~_________________________________ ___ 

Background information on Item: 

In March the Transportation Committee recommended designating a portion ofCSAH 61 as the 
"Deputy Sheriff Mike Morrow Memorial Highway". 

Pine County Deputy Sheriff Mike Morrow was killed in the line ofduty on August 24, 1991. Sheriff 
Nelson has been working to designate a portion ofCSAH 61 as the Mike Morrow Memorial Highway. 
The stretch would be designated by two signs, one in Pine City near the voyageur statue and one near 
County Road 55. 

August 24,2016 will be the 25th anniversary of the event and the plan is to have a formal dedication at 
that time. 

Action Requested: 

Approve Resolution Number 2016-44, a Resolution designating a portion ofCSAH 61 as the Deputy 
Sheriff Mike Morrow Memorial Highway. 



Pine County Resolution 2016-44 
Naming a portion of County State Aid Highway 61 in Honor of Pine County 


Deputy Sheriff Mike Morrow 


WHEREAS, Mike Morrow was a Pine County Deputy Sheriff and served the citizens of 
Pine County for 11 years; and 

WHEREAS, it is the desire of the Pine County Board ofCommissioners to honor the 
memory ofPine County Deputy Sheriff Mike Morrow who was killed in the line ofduty on 
August 24, 1991. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Pine County Board of Commissioners 
hereby designate County State Aid Highway (CSAR) 61 from First Avenue North, Pine City to 
Everready Road, Pine City as the 

"Deputy Sheriff Mike Morrow Memorial Highway" 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the naming of this segment ofroadway is considered 
a dual naming initiative and will not impact the addressing along the roadway; 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED That the Pine County Board of Commissioners 
authorizes and directs the Public Works Department to design appropriate signs for the road 
segment and that they be erected along the newly designated "Deputy Sheriff Mike Morrow 
Memorial Highway", and that a dedication ceremony for the memorial highway be scheduled as . 
soon as practicable. 

ADOPTED this 2nd day ofAugust, 2016. 

Curtis R. Rossow, Chair 
Pine County Board of Commissioners 

ATTEST: 

David J. Minke, County Administrator 
Clerk to the Pine County Board of Commissioners 



., q 

J1b
AR'tWORK 1ft THE PROPERTY OF M-R SIGN co. -- DlitiCIIIIP'.l.OV OJVMM IV/IM'II£ ~.IY/VIfe. 

8V onEM WI11tOUT WRR'1'EN PSMMlSlION IS 

PROHI8f'I'IO BY UIIJN. 
't'r;,3.f'i 1!,a" 4"'T- , ".. -

.I'"z";,p" ., ~ 

) ......"'C 

,1'- 'Y-'~ 

• • IF ut 



--------

PINE COUNTY 
MINNilSOTA 

AGENDA REQUEST FORM 

Dateof~eeting:~A==u=gu=s=t~2~,~20~1~6~__________________ 

rg] County Board 
o Consent Agenda 

~ Regular Agenda 5 mins. ~ 10 mins. 15 mins. Other_ 

D Personnel Committee 

D Other 

Agenda Item: Memorandum of Understanding with the U.S. Department of Agriculture; 
Natural Resources Conservation Service for the Pine County Soil Survey 

Department: ____ ~A~d~m~i~n~is~tr~a~t~io~n~_______________________________________ 

Department Head signature 

Background information on Item: 

The United States Department ofAgriculture, Natural Resources Conservation Service (USDA NRCS) 
proposes to conduct a soil survey in Pine County. On January 26,2016 representatives from the USDA 
NRCS met with the county board to explain the process. There was a consensus to draft a formal 
Memorandum ofUnderstanding (MOU) for the parties to consider. 

The soil information obtained provides agricultural producers, agencies, technical services providers and 
others electronic access to soil information needed to make land-use and management decisions. This is 
a federally funded project with no additional cost to the county. Anticipated completion date would be 
2019. 

Action Requested: 

Consider approval of the Memorandum OfUnderstanding with the USDA NRCS. 



MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING 

BETWEEN 

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE 

NATURAL RESOURCES CONSERVATION SERVICE 


AND 

PINE COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

AND 

PINE SOIL AND WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT 

Ac~D 

THE MINNESOTA BOARD OF WATER AND SOIL RESOURCES 

FOR 

COMPLETION OF THE INITIAL SOIL RESOURCE INVENTORY (SOIL 

SURVEy) OF PINE COUNTY, MINNESOTA. 


(MNllS) 


MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTA1~DING 

This MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING is made and entered into this 15th day of 
June, 2016, by and between the above listed parties. 

Authority: Public Law 74-46, 16U.S.C. 590 a-f(CFDA Ko. 19.902); Public Law 89-560 
(CFD No. 10.903) 

I. Purpose 
A. The purpose of this survey is to provide soil data necessary to judiciously and 

efficiently appraise and manage land for agricultural and for rural and community development 
and to understand, protect, and enhance the environment. The soil resource inventory will be 
used specifically for the management of cropland, pasture, woodland, and wildlife habitat; for 



the identification of important farmlands, hydric soils, and erodible land; and to estimate 
engineering properties of the soil. 

B. The soil information can be used by the county commissioners, the Extension Service, 
the State Highway Department, private landowners, managers of woodland and fish and wildlife 
habitat, farmers, and many federal, state, and local agencies. 

II. Previous Publications 
In 1941, a Soil Survey of Pine County was published by the USDA Department of 

Agriculture Bureau of Plant Industry, in Cooperation with the University of Minnesota 
Agricultural Experiment Station. This survey does not meet current standards for soil mapping or 
for data; however it is an important historical reference. (1). 

III. Description of the Location 
A. Pine County is located in the far east -central part of Minnesota. The county has a total 
area of 1,435 square miles (3,720 km2

), of which 1,411 square miles (3,650 km2) is land and 23 
square miles (60 km2) (1.6%) is water. 

Pine County borders Carlton county MN and Douglas county WI to the north and northeast. The 
St. Croix River separates it from Burnett county WI to the east. Chisago county MN is to the 
south, Isanti to the southwest and Aitkin and Kanabec counties border it on the west. 

B. In 1996 the land use was as follows: cropland 4%, grassland 25%, forestland 52%, wetland 
16%, and other land 3% (2). Most land is owned by private individuals or is public (mostly 
state). Agricultural production is the dominant economic endeavor in the county with minor 
amounts of timber production. Recreational activity is an important component of the county 
economy. Principal crops grown are hay, corn, and soybeans. Animal operations in the county 
are dominated by cattle and hog operations. 

c. 74% of Pine County is within the Wisconsin and Minnesota Thin Loess and Till, Northern 
Part Major Land Resource Area (MLRA 90A). Areas along the st. Croix River are in the 
Wisconsin and Minnesota Sandy Outwash (MLRA 91B) accounting for 17% of the county. The 
majority of agricultural lands can be found in Wisconsin and Minnesota Thin Loess and Till, 
Southern Part (MLRA 90B) although this region comprises less than 10% of the total area. Less 
than 1 % of the area in the northernmost extent of the county reaches the Superior Lake Plain 
(MLRA 92). 

D. Pine County has a Humid Continental Climate (Cool Summer) with a mean annual 
precipitation ofabout 32 inches ofwhich about 60% normally falls during the growing season of 
most commonly grown crops. In winter, the average temperature is about 14 degrees F. In 
summer, the average temperature is about 66 degrees F. 

IV. Terms of Understanding 
All agencies who are signature to this memorandum will cooperate in the conduct of this 

soil survey as follows and subject to the availability of funds. 

2 



---------~ 

The Natural Resources Conservation Service (NRCS) will provide a project staff to complete 
the field work necessary. The NRCS will provide base maps for field work and publication, 
equipment, supplies, and transportation for the survey party. The NRCS will also provide the 
quality control necessary to meet the National and Minnesota Cooperative Soil Survey standards 
as enumerated in the National Soil Survey Handbook and state supplements. The NRCS has the 
responsibility for digital map compilation, which will be overseen by experienced soil scientists. 
The NRCS designated project leader will report all progress promptly according to state 
procedures and keep progress records and digital data current. The NRCS will digitize according 
to the National Cooperative Soil Survey standards necessary to achieve SSURGO certification. 
It is anticipated that final SSURGO product delivery to Web Soil Survey will occur before 
January Pt, 2019. 

The Pine county Commissioners I government will cooperate in the conducting of the soil 
survey by providing in-kind services in the form of communication with their constituency and 
general support for the project. 

The Pine Soil and Water Conservation District will cooperate in the conducting of the soil 
survey by providing in-kind services in the form of communication with their constituency and 
assisting in seeking cooperative landowners for MLRA investigations (e.g., mapping, water 
tables, dynamic soil properties, ecological sites). 

The Minnesota Board of Water and Soil Resources will cooperate in the conducting of the 
soil survey by providing assistance obtaining access to state lands, participating in National 
Cooperative Soil Survey quality reviews (as available), and identifying potential areas for 
Ecological Site data collection. 

The University of Minnesota College of Food, Agricultural and Natural Resource Sciences 
will cooperate in the conducting of the soil survey as a member of the National Cooperative Soil 
Survey; participate in quality reviews (as available) and assisting with analysis of soil samples. 

v. Soil Survey Specifications 

A. Map units in the survey area will be designed to represent the landscape and soil patterns 
as per the National Cooperative Soil Survey (NCSS) standards for a Soil Survey Order 2, scale 
of 1:24,000, product. The minimum polygon (map unit) at this scale is about 4 acres. 
Areas ofhighly contrasting soils in map units will be delineated as small as about 2.5 acres. 
Pine County has a complex glacial geology history and many soil polypedons (soil series or 
other taxonomic unit) are so intricately mixed that they cannot be individually separated at the 
scale selected for mapping. However, they do occur in a repeating pattern (soil complexes) and 
can be identified within the data. It is likely that these map units will dominate Pine County. 
Some map units that include only one kind of soil, i.e., the maj ority of the polypedons fit the 
named soil or similar soils, (consociations) will also be correlated. 
The soil patterns and polygons will be identified using terrain analysis, remote sensing, and 
ancillary data from other spatial datasets related to soil forming factors with existing knowledge 
from historic NRCS farm-plan and soil survey mapping, and previous point data observations. 
Each polygon will be subject to soil scientist review and delineations will be identified for 
further direct field examination. 

3 

- -------------... 



B. All soil survey procedures will comply with the standards for the National Cooperative 
Soil Survey as prescribed by the National Soils Handbook and other instructions. The Soil 
Survey Region 10 office is responsible for quality assurance functions connected with this soil 
survey. Map unit composition will be documented and characterized by transecting or traversing 
randomly selected delineation's and by recording other field notes. The summarized data from 
these observations will be used to name the soils in each map unit and to defme and describe the 
composition of the map units. 

C. Each map unit in the legend will have a minimum MLRA documentation of three 
complete pedon descriptions for each taxonomic unit used in the name. Additional pedon 
descriptions are required for additional acres as per guidance and analysis. At least one pedon 
description will come from a map unit in which that series is used in the name. These 
descriptions, transects data, and field notes will be used to establish the range in characteristics 
of the soil series. All field data collected by NRCS soil scientists will be entered in the National 
Soil Information System (NASIS) database. 

D. Field notes will document soil qualities, soil properties, and soil performance to support 
soil interpretations for cropland, pasture, wildlife habitat, rural and community development, 
recreation, engineering properties, and such groups as hydric soils, highly erodible lands, and 
other soils requiring special management. 

E. Laboratory analysis will be used to assist in determining the range of important physical 
and chemical characteristics of selected soils. 

VI. Organization and Management 
The survey will be organized and managed as an Initial Soil Survey within MLRA 90 and 

91B. Specific field studies will be planned and carried out by the Duluth MN, Rhinelander WI 
and other MLRA field staff in consultation with the Soil Survey Region 10 Office in St. Paul, 
Minnesota, the State Soil Scientist, and cooperators. This survey is part of a coordinated effort 
to develop a regional (MLRA) soil survey legend. Soil survey project members agree to spend 
some field time outside of the county in order to test map unit concepts and provide for quality 
joins with adjacent survey areas. 

VII. Time Schedule 
The soil survey of Pine County will commence in, or about, September 2016 with the 

NRCS assignment of a Project Lead who will organize activities including; the collection and 
review of reference material, quality review of the project data completed to date, assembly of 
equipment, and conducting some preliminary analysis. An initial Progress review / field 
workshop will be held late in 2016 to gather together everyone who may have tacit knowledge of 
Pine county landscapes soils and geology. Field work will be conducted primarily in the late fall 
of2016, and throughout 2017 and 2018. It is anticipated that final SSURGO product delivery to 
Web Soil Survey will take place in 2019. 
The dates for completion of key events will be maintained in the NASIS Project Object (the Soil 
Survey Scheduler). 

4 



VIII. Digitizing 
The Natural Resources Conservation Service will digitize the survey according to the 

National Cooperative Soi] Survey standards necessary for SSURGO certification. 

IX. Advance Information 
Advance interim information in an electronic form (with the "subject to change" caveat) 

will be provided to users upon request. All advance information will conform to the 
specifications itemized in the National Soil Survey Handbook. 

X. Existing Mapping 
In previous years, about 25,000 acres in the county were mapped mostly for conservation 

planning on individual farms. The quality of this mapping should meet NCSS standards and will 
be used to the extent possible. 

In the recent past (2006-2010) field work was completed for much of southern and 
northeastern Pine county. The mapping is complete and will meet standards. The state of the 
documentation has to be assessed, a tabular DB built and the map units correlated. This mapping 
will be assessed and correlated as part of this effort. 

XI. IT IS MUTUALLY AGREED AND UNDERSTOOD BY ALL 
PARTIES THAT: 
A. This agreement is effective on the date specified in the first paragraph of this 

memorandum, which is the date of the last signature, and will remain in effect until 
December 30,2020 or until such time as the project has been completed. The parties may 
terminate this instrument in whole, or in part, at any time prior to the expiration date, upon thirty
(30) days written notification to the other parties. 

B. Modifications/amendments within the scope of this instrument shall be with the 
mutual consent of all the parties, by issuance of a written modification, signed and dated by all 
parties. 

C. The signing of the Memorandum of Understanding cancels all previous soil survey 
work plans or Memorandums of Understanding between Pine county and the Service. 

D. By signing this agreement the recipient assures the United States Department of 
Agriculture that the program or activities provided for under this agreement will be conducted in 
compliance with all applicable Federal civil rights laws, rules, regulations, and policies. 

D. 	 This MOU is not an enforceable legal contract but is a document to outline 
expectations. 

XII. References 
(l)Soil Survey of Pine County, Minnesota, by C.S. Simmons and A.E. Shearin 

of the USDA, and P.R McMiller, Sam Hill, G.D Sherman, LJ. Nygard, Eric Kneen, Olaf Soine, and Samuel 
Labovitz of the University of Minnesota. 1941. Published by Washington, U.S. Government Printing 

Office. 

5 




----------------------

(2) (1996 Land Use) Produced by the Minnesota Land Management Information Center from USGS 
Survey1:100,OOO scale, 30'x60' quadrangle maps published between 1977 and 

1986. 

Signatures: 

Curtis H. Rossow, Pine County Board Chair 

David J. Minke, Pine County Administrator 

Hugh Thomson, Pine County SWCD Chair 

John Jaschke, Executive Director, Minnesota Board of Water and Soil Resources 

Cathee Pullman, NRCS State Conservationist, Minnesota 

P. Michael Whited, NRCS Soil Sciences Division, Region 10 Director 

6 



PINE COUNTY 
MINNESOTA 

AGENDA REQUEST FORM 


Date of Meeting: August 2,2016 

IZI County Board 
D Consent Agenda 
~ Regular Agenda 5 mins.l 10 mins._ 15 mins._ Other 

D Personnel Committee 

D Other _____ 

Agenda ltem: ____.........;:;H:;.:o::.::u::;:s.:::;eh~o:;.::l=d...;:H.:.::a::::::z:::a;:..;rd~o:::..:u~s;....W:...:....::a~st::.::e_=F~a::.::::c:::!il.:,:ity.:......::U:::..lD.:::d:,::a:.::,;te:::..-___ 

Department: ___________~L=a=n~d~S~e~rv~ic~e~s____________________ ___ 
~eltfS~ 
Department Head signature 

Background information on Item: 

Pine County's Household Hazardous Waste Facility has been open for two full months with having 
operated 18 days thus far. An update as far as amount ofwaste collected and number ofhouseholds 
served will be presented. 

Action Requested: 


None Informational Purposes Only 


Financial Impact: 


None - Informational Purposes Only 




-------

PIN£COUNTY 
MiNN:E;SOTA 

AGENDA REQUEST FORM 

Date of Meeting:_____.....:A;.;;;u,;;;;,g..u;;;;.;s;;...;t.....:2;.;!"..;;;2;.;;;O..:;;1.;;;;.6___ 

r8J County Board 
o Consent Agenda 
IZI Regular Agenda 5 mins.l 10 mins._ 15 mins. Other 

D Personnel Committee 

D Other 

AgendaItem:_____~2~Ol~7~-..:;;2.;;;;.O~19~As~se~s~s:m~e~n~t~C~o~n~t~ra~c~t~s____________ 

Department: ______--==L:.:a:.::n:..::d:....;S:;;;:.;e::.:rv~ic:..:e::.:;:s:....-__________ 
~eltfS~ 
Department Head signature 

Background information on Item: 

In Pine County, each Township or City has the authority to hire their own assessor. Some jurisdictions 
within the County chose to hire an private individual to conduct their assessment, whereas some 
jurisdictions with the county chose to hire the County Assessor's office to conduct their assessment. 
The agreements with these jurisdictions are three year agreements. The previous agreement was 
complete for the 2016 assessment which all work concluded under at the County Board ofAppeal and 
Equalization meeting June 20, 2016, therefore the work for the 2017 assessment begun thereafter. 

Action Requested: 

Consider authorizing the County Board chairman and County Administrator to sign the assessment 
agreements for the following jurisdictions: Birch Creek Twp, Bruno Twp, Chengwatana Twp, Clover 
Twp, Crosby Twp, Danforth Twp, Dell Grove Twp, Fleming Twp, Kerrick Twp, Munch Twp, 
Nickerson Twp, Ogema Twp, Park Twp, Pine Lake Twp, Pokegama Twp, Sturgeon Lake Twp, 
Windemere Twp, Askov City, Bruno City, Denham City, Finlayson City, Henriette City, Hinckley City, 
KerrIck City, Pine City, Rutledge City, Sandstone City, Sturgeon Lake City, and Will River City. 

Financial Impact: 

These agreements generally represent a $.25 per parcel increase each year over the length of the 
agreement. Some areas (such as Pine City) remained stable based on their current rate's comparison 
with other jurisdictions. 



R~'!>D/ ....+iO"'" 
""/t.-/7 

ASSESSMENT AGREEMENT 
BETWEEN LOCAL UNIT AND COUNTY 

THIS AGREEMENT is made and entered into by and between the City 
of PINE CITY and the County of Pine, State of Minnesota. 

WHEREAS, the City of PINE CITY wishes to enter into an agreement 
with the County of Pine to provide for the assessment of the property, located in 
Pine County in said City of PINE CITY, by the County Assessor; and 

WHEREAS, it is the wish of said County to cooperate with said City of 
PINE CITY to provide for a fair and equitable assessment of the property; 

1. That the City of PINE CITY, which lies within the County of Pine 
and constitutes a separate assessment district, shall have its property assessed 
by the County Assessor of Pine County for assessment years 2017,2018, 
and 2019. 

2. In consideration for said assessment services, the City of 
PINE CITY hereby agrees to pay the County of Pine the sum of the number 
of parcels times $ 12.00 ,such payment to be made to the County Treasurer 
on or before September 1st of the assessment year. This assessment 
agreement will stand for the 2017,2018, and 2019 assessments. 

• 

IN WITNESS THEREOF, the parties have executed this agreement this 
r2'1~ day of Fe-b~ 2016. 

City of ~~Q,,~: 
By JAif:?t~ c"" 

Mayor " 

COUNTY OF PINE 

By ________________ 
Pine County Board Chairperson 

Attest _________ 
Pine County Administrator 

Approval of Content and Form by Reese Frederickson, Pine County Attorney 



ASSESSMENT AGREEMENT 

BETWEEN LOCAL UNIT AND COUNTY 


THIS AGREEMENT is made and entered into by and between the Township 
of BIRCH CREEK and the County of Pine, State of Minnesota. 

WHEREAS, the Township of BIRCH CREEK wishes to enter into an agreement 
with the County of Pine to provide for the assessment of the property, located in 
Pine County in said Township of BIRCH CREEK, by the County Assessor; and 

WHEREAS, it is the wish of said County to cooperate with said Township of 
BIRCH CREEK to provide for a fair and equitable assessment of the property; 

1. That the Township of BIRCH CREEK, which lies within the County of Pine 
and constitutes a separate assessment district, shall have its property assessed 
by the County Assessor of Pine County for assessment years 2017,2018, 
and 2019. 

2. In consideration for said assessment services, the Township of 
BIRCH CREEK hereby agrees to pay the County of Pine the sum of the number 
of parcels times $9.25, $9.50, and $9.75 for the respective assessment years 
list above, and payment to be made to the County Treasurer on or before 
September 1st of the assessment year. 

IN WITNESS THEREOF, the parties have executed this agreement this 
/&r 6 day of 2dn.-7 ' 2016. . 

T ownsh ip of --JI'oLL..'--""'-':l.o.-..."""'-L-=-::::::"":"::=--

Attest-+__~__-+_______ 
C 

COUNTY OF PINE 

By __________~~--
Pine County Board Chairperson 

Attest _________________ 
Pine County Administrator 

Approval of Content and Form by Reese Frederickson, Pine County Attorney 



ASSESSMENT AGREEMENT 

BETWEEN LOCAL UNIT AND COUNTY 


THIS AGREEMENT is made and entered into by and between the Township 
of BRUNO and the County of Pine, State of Minnesota. 

WHEREAS, the Township of BRUNO wishes to enter into an agreement 
with the County of Pine to provide for the assessment of the property, located in 
Pine County in said Township of BRUNO, by the County Assessor; and 

WHEREAS, it is the wish of said County to cooperate with said Township of 
BRUNO to provide for a fair and equitable assessment of the property; 

1. That the Township of BRUNO, which lies within the County of Pine 
and constitutes a separate assessment district, shall have its property assessed 
by the County Assessor of Pine County for assessment years 2017, 2018, 
and 2019. 

2. In consideration for said assessment services, the Township of 
BRUNO hereby agrees to pay the County of Pine the sum of the number 
of parcels times $8.25, $8.50, and $8.75 for the respective assessment years 
list above, and payment to be made to the County Treasurer on or before 
September 1st of the assessment year. 

IN WITNESS THEREOF, the parties have executed this agreement this 
II day of '-mfltL./L> , 2016. 

Township of ~nS" 

~~Q6!~ 
Chairperson 

Attest ~{JPtJL J\wCkj_ 
Clerk 

COUNTY OF PINE 

8y _________________ 
Pine County Board Chairperson 

Attest _________________ 
Pine County Administrator 

Approval of Content and Form by Reese Frederickson, Pine County Attorney 



ASSESSMENT AGREEMENT 

BETWEEN LOCAL UNIT AND COUNTY 


THIS AGREEMENT is made and entered into by and between the Township 
of CLOVER and the County of Pine, State of Minnesota. 

WHEREAS, the Township of CLOVER wishes to enter into an agreement 
with the County of Pine to provide for the assessment of the property, located in 
Pine County in said Township of CLOVER, by the County Assessor; and 

WHEREAS, it is the wish of said County to cooperate with said Township of 
CLOVER to provide for a fair and equitable assessment of the property; 

1. That the Township of CLOVER, which lies within the County of Pine 
and constitutes a separate assessment district, shall have its property assessed 
by the County Assessor of Pine County for assessment years 2017, 2018, 
and 2019. 

2. In consideration for said assessment services, the Township of 
CLOVER hereby agrees to pay the County of Pine the sum of the number 
of parcels times $7.25, $7.50, and $7.75 for the respective assessment years 
list above, and payment to be made to the County Treasurer on or before 
September 1st of the assessment year. 

IN WITNESS THEREOF, the parties have executed this agreement this 
,,;;-ndayof Ar Cr -\ 2016. 

Township of 	 ;f:':f:~ 
/'. '//~" ~ 

By ~/~ ~ 
Chairperson' J1 

Attest AQAn~CS A~ 
Clerk 

COUNTY OF PINE 

By __________~~--
Pine County Board Chairperson 

Attest _________________ 
Pine County Administrator 

Approval of Content and Form by Reese Frederickson, Pine County Attorney 



ASSESSMENT AGREEMENT 
BETWEEN LOCAL UNIT AND COUNTY 

THIS AGREEMENT is made and entered into by and between the Township 
of CHENGWATANA and the County of Pine, State of Minnesota. 

WHEREAS, the Township of CHENGWATANA wishes to enter into an agreement 
with the County of Pine to provide for the assessment of the property, located in 
Pine County in said Township of CHENGWATANA, by the County Assessor; and 

WHEREAS, it is the wish of said County to cooperate with said Township of 
CHENGWATANA to provide for a fair and equitable assessment of the property; 

1. That the Township of CHENGWATANA, which lies within the County of Pine 
and constitutes a separate assessment district, shall have its property assessed 
by the County Assessor of Pine County for assessment years 2017! 2018, 
and 2019. 

2. In consideration for said assessment services, the Township of 
CHENGWATANA hereby agrees to pay the County of Pine the sum of the number 
of parcels times $9.25, $9.50, and $9.75 for the respective assessment years 
list above, and payment to be made to the County Treasurer on or before 
September 1st of the assessment year. 

IN WITNESS THEREOF, the parties have executed this agreement this 

-=--'--_ day of ffA2 VtAlJI *' 2016. 

Township of lli~ 
By>h~

Ch~rson 

Attest (L0v~~ 
Clerk 

COUNTY OF PINE 

By ______________-
Pine County Board Chairperson 

Attest ____________ 
Pine County Administrator 

Approval of Content and Form by Reese Frederickson, Pine County Attorney 



ASSESSMENT AGREEMENT 
BETWEEN LOCAL UNIT AND COUNTY 

THIS AGREEMENT is made and entered into by and between the Township 
of CROSBY and the County of Pine, State of Minnesota. 

WHEREAS, the Township of CROSBY wishes to enter into an agreement 
with the County of Pine to provide for the assessment of the property, located in 
Pine County in said Township of CROSBY, by the County Assessor; and 

WHEREAS, it is the wish of said County to cooperate with said Township of 
CROSBY to provide for a fair and equitable assessment of the property; 

1. That the Township of CROSBY, which lies within the County of Pine 
and constitutes a separate assessment district, shall have its property assessed 
by the County Assessor of Pine County for assessment years 2017,2018, 
and 2019. 

2. In consideration for said assessment services, the Township of 
CROSBY hereby agrees to pay the County of Pine the sum of the number 
of parcels times $8.50, $8.75, and $9.00 for the respective assessment years 
list above, and payment to be made to the County Treasurer on or before 
September 1st of the assessment year. 

IN WITNESS THEREOF, the parties have executed this agreement this 
d / day of {3--eJ;; ,2016. 

GIGI EVERED 
Clerk. Town It. Crosby. Pine Co., MI!mesIlla 


Notarial Officer (ex·officio nillary pulJlic) 

My term is indeterminate 


COUNTY OF PINE 

8y ________________ 
Pine County Board Chairperson 

Attest __~__~~~~___ 
Pine County Administrator 

Approval of Content and Form by Reese Frederickson, Pine County Attorney 



ASSESSMENT AGREEMENT 
BETWEEN LOCAL UNIT AND COUNTY 

THIS AGREEMENT is made and entered into by and between the Township 
of DANFORTH and the County of Pine, State of Minnesota. 

WHEREAS, the Township of DANFORTH wishes to enter into an agreement 
with the County of Pine to provide for the assessment of the property, located in 
Pine County in said Township of DANFORTH, by the County Assessor; and 

WHEREAS, it is the wish of said County to cooperate with said Township of 
DANFORTH to provide for a fair and equitable assessment of the property; 

1. That the Township of DANFORTH, which lies within the County of Pine 
and constitutes a separate assessment district, shall have its property assessed 
by the County Assessor of Pine County for assessment years 2017, 2018, 
and 2019. 

2. In consideration for said assessment services, the Township of 
DANFORTH hereby agrees to pay the County of Pine the sum of the number 
of parcels times $8.00 J $8.25 J and $8.50 for the respective assessment years 
list above, and payment to be made to the County Treasurer on or before 
September 1st of the assessment year. 

IN WITNESS THEREOF, the parties have executed this agreement this 
8~ day of IV! fI t. c- '-I , 2016. 

Clerk 

COUNTY OF PINE 

8y _________________ 

Pine County Board Chairperson 

Atte& __________________ 
Pine County Administrator 

Approval of Content and Form by Reese Frederickson, Pine County Attorney 



ASSESSMENT AGREEMENT 
BETWEEN LOCAL UNIT AND COUNTY 

THIS AGREEMENT is made and entered into by and between the Township 
of DELL GROVE and the County of Pine, State of Minnesota. 

WHEREAS, the Township of DELL GROVE wishes to enter into an agreement 
with the County of Pine to provide for the assessment of the property, located in 
Pine County in said Township of DELL GROVE, by the County Assessor; and 

WHEREAS, it is the wish of said County to cooperate with said Township of 
DELL GROVE to provide for a fair and equitable assessment of the property; 

1. That the Township of DELL GROVE, which lies within the County of Pine 
and constitutes a separate assessment district, shall have its property assessed 
by the County Assessor of Pine County for assessment years 2017, 2018, 
and 2019. 

2. In consideration for said assessment services, the Township of 
DELL GROVE hereby agrees to pay the County of Pine the sum of the number 
of parcels times $8.25, $8.50, and $8.75 for the respective assessment years 
list above, and payment to be made to the County Treasurer on or before 
September 1st of the assessment year. 

IN WITNESS THEREOF, the parties have executed this agreement this 
3ft eQ. day of ('0M<:- '" 2016. 

f, II Gr1 0 II ~ Township of _v_€_'______ 

By9~@~ 
Chairperson 

Attes~-~~
l~ 

COUNTY OF PINE 

By _________ 
Pine County Board Chairperson 

Attest _-------
Pine County Administrator 

Approval of Content and Form by Reese Frederickson, Pine County Attorney 



ASSESSMENT AGREEMENT 
BETWEEN LOCAL UNIT AND COUNTY 

THIS AGREEMENT is made and entered into by and between the Township 
of FLEMING and the County of Pine, State of Minnesota. 

WHEREAS, the Township of FLEMING wishes to enter into an agreement 
with the County of Pine to provide for the assessment of the property, located in 
Pine County in said Township of FLEMING, by the County Assessor; and 

WHEREAS, it is the wish of said County to cooperate with said Township of 
FLEMING to provide for a fair and equitable assessment of the property; 

1. That the Township of FLEMING, which lies within the County of Pine 
and constitutes a separate assessment district, shall have its property assessed 
by the County Assessor of Pine County for assessment years 2017,2018, 
and 2019. 

2. In consideration for said assessment services, the Township of 
FLEMING hereby agrees to pay the County of Pine the sum of the number 
of parcels times $8.25, $8.50, and $8.75 for the respective assessment years 
list above, and payment to be made to the County Treasurer on or before 
September 1st of the assessment year. 

IN WITNESS THEREOF, the parties have executed this agreement this 
/7 day of n7cVtLh 2016. 

Township of ~L.!c::!.~~:::L-"'r-----r-

Attest () tlMftLJ t- Jl1../k:; 
Clerk 

COUNTY OF PINE 

By __________~~--
Pine County Board 

Attest _________________ 
Pine County Administrator 

Approval of Content and Form by Reese Frederickson, Pine County Attorney 



ASSESSMENT AGREEMENT 
BETWEEN LOCAL UNIT AND COUNTY 

THIS AGREEMENT is made and entered into by and between the Township 
of KERRICK and the County of Pine, State of Minnesota. 

WHEREAS, the Township of KERRICK wishes to enter into an agreement 
with the County of Pine to provide for the assessment of the property, located in 
Pine County in said Township of KERRICK, by the County Assessor; and 

WHEREAS, it is the wish of said County to cooperate with said Township of 
KERRICK to provide for a fair and equitable assessment of the property; 

1. That the Township of KERRICK, which lies within the County of Pine 
and constitutes a separate assessment district, shall have its property assessed 
by the County Assessor of Pine County for assessment years 2017,2018, 
and 2019. 

2. In consideration for said assessment services, the Township of 
CLOVER hereby agrees to pay the County of Pine the sum of the number 
of parcels times $8.25, $8.50, and $8.75 for the respective assessment years 
list above, and payment to be made to the County Treasurer on or before 
September 1st of the assessment year. 

iN WITNESS THEREOF, the parties have executed this agreement this 
Ilth day of E-f btt1 /,uj, 2016. 

Township of ,fir!",''t;:):: 
By /J~:;;;'~

Chairp'erson " 

Attest Qnalt1l~ ~ hi ~af-! 
~~1 verk 

COUNTY OF PINE 

By ________________ 
Pine County Board Chairperson 

Attest _________________ 
Pine County Administrator 

Approval of Content and Form by Reese Frederickson, Pine County Attorney 



ASSESSMENT AGREEMENT 
BETWEEN LOCAL UNIT AND COUNTY 

THIS AGREEMENT is made and entered into by and between the Township 
of MUNCH and the County of Pine, State of Minnesota. 

WHEREAS, the Township of MUNCH wishes to enter into an agreement 
with the County of Pine to provide for the assessment of the property, located in 
Pine County in said Township of MUNCH, by the County Assessor; and 

WHEREAS, it is the wish of said County to cooperate with said Township of 
MUNCH to provide for a fair and equitable assessment of the property; 

1. That the Township of MUNCH, which lies within the County of Pine 
and constitutes a separate assessment district, shall have its property assessed 
by the County Assessor of Pine County for assessment years 2017,2018, 
and 2019. 

2. In consideration for said assessment services, the Township of 
MUNCH hereby agrees to pay the County of Pine the sum of the number 
of parcels times $8.50J $8.75, and $9.00 for the respective assessment years 
list above, and payment to be made to the County Treasurer on or before 
September 1st of the assessment year. 

IN WITNESS THEREOF, the parties have executed this agreement this 
d"d--- day of f\~.CUC h , 2016. 

Township of \\\~\!\Cb 
~~ _A

By £!~, .J1<Y-ve{J ~ 
Chairperson 

AttestOOA~ )Jk)QU7~ 
(Jlerk 

COUNTY OF PINE 

By __________~~-
Pine County Board Chairperson 

Attest _________ 
Pine County Administrator 

Approval of Content and Form by Reese Frederickson, Pine County Attorney 



ASSESSMENT AGREEMENT 
BETWEEN LOCAL UNIT AND COUNTY 

THIS AGREEMENT is made and entered into by and between the Township 
of NICKERSON and the County of Pine, State of Minnesota. 

WHEREAS, the Township of NICKERSON wishes to enter into an agreement 
with the County of Pine to provide for the assessment of the property, located in 
Pine County in said Township of NICKERSON, by the County Assessor; and 

WHEREAS, it is the wish of said County to cooperate with said Township of 
NICKERSON to provide for a fair and equitable assessment of the property; 

1. That the Township of NICKERSON, which lies within the County of Pine 
and constitutes a separate assessment district, shall have its property assessed 
by the County Assessor of Pine County for assessment years 2017,2018, 
and 2019. 

2. In consideration for said assessment services, the Township of 
NICKERSON hereby agrees to pay the County of Pine the sum of the number 
of parcels times $8.50, $8.75, and $9.00 for the respective assessment years 
list above, and payment to be made to the County Treasurer on or before 
September 1st of the assessment year. 

IN WITNESS THEREOF, the parties have executed this agreement this 
'8 vh. day of M 0.", c\o , 2016. 

Township of W\<:.~n 

By &C21d.Cd. A4n-1,14d/\ l 

Chairperson 

Attest ~11"') ~nmn 
Cler 

COUNTY OF PINE 

By ____________~--
Pine County Board Chairperson 

Atte~ 	_________________ 
Pine County Administrator 

Approval of Content and Form by Reese Frederickson, Pine County Attorney 



ASSESSMENT AGREEMENT 
BETWEEN LOCAL UNIT AND COUNTY 

THIS AGREEMENT is made and entered into by and between the Township 
of OGEMA and the County of Pine, State of Minnesota. 

WHEREAS, the Township of OGEMA wishes to enter into an agreement 
with the County of Pine to provide for the assessment of the property, located in 
Pine County in said Township of OGEMA, by the County Assessor; and 

WHEREAS, it is the..j."!~~h of said County to cooperate with said Township of 
OGEMA to provide for a fair and equitable assessment of the property; 

1. That the Township of OGEMA, which lies within the County of Pine 
and constitutes a separate assessment district, shall have its property assessed 
by the County Assessor of Pine County for assessment years 2017,2018, 
and 2019. 

2. In consideration for said assessment services, the Township of 
OGEMA hereby agrees to pay the County of Pine the sum of the number 
of parcels times $8.50, $8.75, and $9.00 for the respective assessment years 
list above, and payment to be made to the County Treasurer on or before 
September 1st of the assessment year. 

IN WITNESS THEREOF, the parties have executed this agreement this 
,It/lb. day of j2ttJ2--ftf: ' 2016. . 

ROBERT SUNSTROM Township of _---l...::..J::..u::::...LJ;::;Jt;;...L..___ 

A 
Attest -'.",..=.i'-F"'-rT--'-==~-"---"'""'"'"-

COUNTY OF PINE 

8y ________________ 
Pine County Board Chairperson 

Attest ____~-:-:---:--_ 
Pine County Administrator 

Approval of Content and Form by Reese Frederickson, Pine County Attorney 



ASSESSMENT AGREEMENT 
BETWEEN LOCAL UNIT AND COUNTY 

THIS AGREEMENT is made and entered into by and between the Township 
of PARK and the County of Pine, State of Minnesota. 

WHEREAS, the Township of PARK wishes to enter into an agreement 
with the County of Pine to provide for the assessment of the property, located in 
Pine County in said Township of PARK, by the County Assessor; and 

WHEREAS, it is the wish of said County to cooperate with said Township of 
PARK to provide for a fair and equitable assessment of the property; 

1. That the Township of PARK, which lies within the County of Pine 
and constitutes a separate assessment district, shall have its property assessed 
by the County Assessor of Pine County for assessment years 2017,2018, 
and 2019. 

2. In consideration for said assessment services, the Township of 
PARK hereby agrees to pay the County of Pine the sum of the number 
of parcels times $8.50, $8.75, and $9.00 for the respective assessment years 
list above, and payment to be made to the County Treasurer on or before 
September 1st of the assessment year. 

IN WITNESS THEREOF, the parties have executed this agreement this 
n--l:k day of 'ft.\'VV00..." 2016. 

" 
Township of _f.;....J;),,-,'r-1_L-==--___-:-

By 0>ury { z~hwAif I/jj/
Chairperson f 't/6 

COUNTY OF PINE 

By _____________ 

Pine County Board Chairperson 

Attest __________ 
Pine County Administrator 

Approval of Content and Form by Reese Frederickson, Pine County Attorney 



ASSESSMENT AGREEMENT 
BETWEEN LOCAL UNIT AND COUNTY 

THIS AGREEMENT is made and entered into by and between the Township 
of PINE LAKE and the County of Pine, State of Minnesota. 

WHEREAS, the Township of PINE LAKE wishes to enter into an agreement 
with the County of Pine to provide for the assessment of the property, located in 
Pine County in said Township of PINE LAKE, by the County Assessor; and 

WHEREAS, it is the wish of said County to cooperate with said Township of 
PINE LAKE to provide for a fair and equitable assessment of the property; 

1. That the Township of PINE LAKE, which lies within the County of Pine 
and constitutes a separate assessment district, shall have its property assessed 
by the County Assessor of Pine County for assessment years 2017, 2018, 
and 2019. 

2. In consideration for said assessment services, the Township of 
PINE LAKE hereby agrees to pay the County of Pine the sum of the number 
of parcels times $8.25, $8.50, and $8.75 for the respective assessment years 
list above, and payment to be made to the County Treasurer on or before 
September 1st of the assessment year. 

IN WITNESS THEREOF, the parties have executed this agreement this 
C;I--<' day of ~./r-,::). .&t' 2016. 

Township of 12"ti::1 
By l~1.a_l .,)J 

'Chairperson 

Atte.J~ 
Cler 

COUNTY OF PINE 

By __~__~__~~___ 
Pine County Board Chairperson 

Attest ______------:------:-:-:-_____ 
Pine County Administrator 

Approval of Content and Form by Reese Frederickson, Pine County Attorney 



ASSESSMENT AGREEMENT 
BETWEEN LOCAL UNIT AND COUNTY 

THIS AGREEMENT is made and entered into by and between the Township 
of POKEGAMA and the County of Pine, State of Minnesota. 

WHEREAS, the Township of POKEGAMA wishes to enter into an agreement 
with the County of Pine to provide for the assessment of the property, located in 
Pine County in said Township of POKEGAMA, by the County Assessor; and 

WHEREAS, it is the wish of said County to cooperate with said Township of 
POKEGAMA to provide for a fair and equitable assessment of the property; 

1. That the Township of POKEGAMA, which lies within the County of Pine 
and constitutes a separate assessment district, shall have its property assessed 
by the County Assessor of Pine County for assessment years 2017,2018, 
and 2019. 

2. In consideration for said assessment services, the Township of 
POKEGAMA hereby agrees to pay the County of Pine the sum of the number 
of parcels times $9.25, $9.50, and $9.75 for the respective assessment years 
list above. and payment to be made to the County Treasurer on or before 
September 1st of the assessment year. 

IN WITNESS THEREOF, the parties have executed this agreement this 
I~ day of '1I'l~ , 2016. 

Township of &1ieqaa A..,.,. 

BY]).72~ 
Chairperson 

Attest ~deA~ 
Clerk 

COUNTY OF PINE 

By ________________ 
Pine County Board Chairperson 

Attest _________________ 
Pine County Administrator 

Approval of Content and Form by Reese Frederickson, Pine County Attorney 



ASSESSMENT AGREEMENT 

BETWEEN LOCAL UNIT AND COUNTY 


THIS AGREEMENT is made and entered into by and between the Township 
of STURGEON LAKE and the County of Pine, State of Minnesota. 

WHEREAS, the Township of STURGEON LAKE wishes to enter into an agreement 
with the County of Pine to provide for the assessment of the property, located in 
Pine County in said Township of STURGEON LAKE, by the County Assessor; and 

WHEREAS, it is the wish of said County to cooperate with said Township of 
STURGEON LAKE to provide for a fair and equitable assessment of the property; 

1. That the Township of STURGEON LAKE, which lies within the County of Pine 
and constitutes a separate assessment district, shall have its property assessed 
by the County Assessor of Pine County for assessment years 2017,2018, 
and 2019. 

2. In consideration for said assessment services, the Township of 
STURGEON LAKE hereby agrees to pay the County of Pine the sum of the 

number of parcels times $9.00, $9.25, and $9.50 for the respective 
assessment years list above, and payment to be made to the County Treasurer on 
or before September 1st of the assessment year. 

IN WITNESS THER OF, the parties have executed this agreement this 
J.qffi day of '/..J;; ,2016. 

Township of Sht¥~.t.C¥l Lo..h 
By - lCf7J'hdz 1J2;¥fe~ 

Chairperson 

Attest ~j£k..-L
Cle 

COUNTY OF PINE 

By __________~__--
Pine County Board Chairperson 

Attest ________________ 
Pine County Administrator 

Approval of Content and Form by Reese Frederickson, Pine County Attorney 



ASSESSMENT AGREEMENT 
BETWEEN LOCAL UNIT AND COUNTY 

THIS AGREEMENT is made and entered into by and between the Township 
of WINDEMERE and the County of Pine, State of Minnesota. 

WHEREAS, the Township of WINDEMERE wishes to enter into an agreement 
with the County of Pine to provide for the assessment of the property, located in 
Pine County in said Township of WINDEMERE, by the County Assessor; and 

WHEREAS, it is the wish of said County to cooperate with said Township of 
WINDEMERE to provide for a fair and equitable assessment of the property; 

1. That the Township of WINDEMERE, which lies within the County of Pine 
and constitutes a separate assessment district, shall have its property assessed 
by the County Assessor of Pine County for assessment years 2017,2018, 
and 2019. 

2. In consideration for said assessment services, the Township of 
WINDEMERE hereby agrees to pay the County of Pine the sum of the number 
of parcels times $8.75, $9.00, and $9.25 for the respective assessment years 
list above, and payment to be made to the County Treasurer on or before 
September 1st of the assessment year. 

IN WITNESS THEREOF, the parties have executed this agreement this 
~.J--- day of MQ vcl1 2016. 

COUNTY OF PINE 

By ____________---
Pine County Board Chairperson 

Atte& _________________ 
Pine County Administrator 

Approval of Content and Form by Reese Frederickson, Pine County Attorney 



ASSESSMENT AGREEMENT 

BETWEEN LOCAL UNIT AND COUNTY 


THIS AGREEMENT is made and entered into by and between the City 
of ASKOV and the County of Pine, State of Minnesota. 

WHEREAS, the City of ASKOV wishes to enter into an agreement 
with the County of Pine to provide for the assessment of the property, located in 
Pine County in said City of ASKOV, by the County Assessor; and 

WHEREAS, it is the wish of said County to cooperate with said City of 
ASKOV to provide for a fair and equitable assessment of the property; 

1. That the City of ASKOV, which lies within the County of Pine 

and constitutes a separate assessment district, shall have its property assessed 

by the County Assessor of Pine County for assessment years 2017,2018, 

and 2019. 


2. In consideration for said assessment services, the City of 

ASKOV hereby agrees to pay the County of Pine the sum of the number 

of parcels times $ 11.25 ,such payment to be made to the County Treasurer 

on or before September 1st of the assessment year. This assessment 

agreement will stand for the 2017,2018, and 2019 assessments. 


IN WITNESS THEREOF, the parties have executed this agreement this 
_~_ day of f}1OJtJ~ 2016. 

City of ~V 
By uAIl: 

Mayor 

"n' . /l ~9
AttesUr IflJL l!JiJJ1 ) 

Clerk 

COUNTY OF PINE 

By ____________~--
Pine County Board Chairperson 

Attest _______________ 
Pine County Administrator 

Approval of Content and Form by Reese Frederickson, Pine County Attorney 



ASSESSMENT AGREEMENT 
BETWEEN LOCAL UNIT AND COUNTY 

THIS AGREEMENT is made and entered into by and between the City 
of BRUNO and the County of Pine, State of Minnesota. 

WHEREAS, the City of BRUNO wishes to enter into an agreement 
with the County of Pine to provide for the assessment of the property, located in 
Pine County in said City of BRUNO, by the County Assessor; and 

WHEREAS, it is the wish of said County to cooperate with said City of 
BRUNO to provide for a fair and equitable assessment of the property; 

1. That the City of BRLlNO, which lies within the County of Pine 

and constitutes a separate assessment district, shall have its property assessed 

by the County Assessor of Pine County for assessment years 2017,2018, 

and 2019. 


2. In consideration for said assessment services, the City of 

BRUNO hereby agrees to pay the County of Pine the sum of the number 

of parcels times $8.50, $8.75, and $9.00 for the respective assessment years 

list above, and payment to be made to the County Treasurer on or before 

September 1st of the assessment year. 


IN WITNESS THEREOF, the parties have executed this agreement this 
Cf:14 day of dLi..reL ,2016. 

COUNTY OF PINE 

By __________-=~-
Pine County Board Chairperson 

Attest _________________ 
Pine County Administrator 

Approval of Content and Form by Reese Frederickson, Pine County Attorney 



ASSESSMENT AGREEMENT 
BETWEEN LOCAL UNIT AND COUNTY 

THIS AGREEMENT is made and entered into by and between the City 
of DENHAM and the County of Pine, State of Minnesota. 

WHEREAS, the City of DENHAM wishes to enter into an agreement 
with the County of Pine to provide for the assessment of the property, located in 
Pine County in said City of DENHAM, by the County Assessor; and 

WHEREAS, it is the wish of said County to cooperate with said City of 
DENHAM to provide for a fair and equitable assessment of the property; 

1. That the City of DENHAM, which lies within the County of Pine 
and constitutes a separate assessment district, shall have its property assessed 
by the County Assessor of Pine County for assessment years 2017,2018, 
and 2019. 

2. In consideration for said assessment services, the City of 
DENHAM hereby agrees to pay the County of Pine the sum of the number 
of parcels times $9.00, $9.25, and $9.50 for the respective assessment years 
list above, and payment to be made to the County Treasurer on or before 
September 1st of the assessment year. 

IN WITNESS THEREOF, the parties have executed this agreement this 
I <fib- day of rn()"fZlL; , 2016. 

Mayor 

Attest h~f}L 
Clerk U 

COUNTY OF PINE 

By _________ 
Pine County Board Chairperson 

Atte& _________ 
Pine County Administrator 

City of ...I4de-P-~~~~---

By#i~-+=-=-_____ 

Approval of Content and Form by Reese Frederickson, Pine County Attorney 



ASSESSMENT AGREEMENT 

BETWEEN LOCAL UNIT AND COUNTY 


THIS AGREEMENT is made and entered into by and between the City 
of FINLAYSON and the County of Pine, State of Minnesota. 

WHEREAS, the City of FINLAYSON wishes to enter into an agreement 
with the County of Pine to provide for the assessment of the property, located in 
Pine County in said City of FINLAYSON, by the County Assessor; and 

WHEREAS, it is the wish of said County to cooperate with said City of 
FINLAYSON to provide for a fair and equitable assessment of the property; 

1. That the City of FINLAYSON, which lies within the County of Pine 
and constitutes a separate assessment district, shall have its property assessed 
by the County Assessor of Pine County for assessment years 2017,2018, 
and 2019. 

2. In consideration for said assessment services, the City of 
FINLAYSON hereby agrees to pay the County of Pine the sum of the number 
of parcels times $ 11.25 ,such payment to be made to the County Treasurer 
on or before September 1st of the assessment year. This assessment 
agreement will stand for the 2017,2018, and 2019 assessments. 

IN WITNESS THEREOF, the parties have executed this agreement this 
r L day of •/l?~ , 2016 . 

City of 'F, rua:-f0o. 

By k1X/,£,
Mayor 

Attest .. ~ ... " ~~ 
Clerk 

COUNTY OF PINE 

By ________________ 
Pine County Board Chairperson 

Attest _________ 
Pine County Administrator 

Approval of Content and Form by Reese Frederickson, Pine County Attorney 



ASSESSMENT AGREEMENT 
BETWEEN LOCAL UNIT AND COUNTY 

THIS AGREEMENT is made and entered into by and between the City 
of HENRIETTE and the County of Pine, State of Minnesota. 

WHEREAS, the City of HENRIETTE wishes to enter into an agreement 
with the County of Pine to provide for the assessment of the property, located in 
Pine County in said City of HENRIETTE, by the County Assessor; and 

WHEREAS, it is the wish of said County to cooperate with said City of 
HENRIETTE to provide for a fair and equitable assessment of the property; 

1. That the City of HENRIETTE, which lies within the County of Pine 
and constitutes a separate assessment district, shall have its property assessed 
by the County Assessor of Pine County for assessment years 2017, 2018, 
and 2019. 

2. In consideration for said assessment services, the City of 
HENRIETTE hereby agrees to pay the County of Pine the sum of the number 
of parcels times $9.00, $9.25, and $9.25 for the respective assessment years 
list above, and payment to be made to the County Treasurer on or before 
Septem ber 1 st of the assessment year. 

IN WITNESS THEREOF, the parties have executed this agreement this 
tt-/4- day of ')rl.t(.~ 2016. 

COUNTY OF PINE 
By ______________-

Pine County Board Chairperson 

Attest _________________ 
Pine County Administrator 

Approval of Content and Form by Reese Frederickson, Pine County Attorney 



ASSESSMENT AGREEMENT 
BETWEEN LOCAL UNIT AND COUNTY 

THIS AGREEMENT is made and entered into by and between the City 
of HINCKLEY and the County of Pine, State of Minnesota. 

WHEREAS, the City of HINCKLEY wishes to enter into an agreement 
with the County of Pine to provide for the assessment of the property, located in 
Pine County in said City of HINCKLEY, by the County Assessor; and 

WHEREAS, it is the wish of said County to cooperate with said City of 
HINCKLEY to provide for a fair and equitable assessment of the property; 

1. That the City of HINCKLEY, which lies within the County of Pine 
and constitutes a separate assessment district, shall have its property assessed 
by the County Assessor of Pine County for assessment years 2017,2018, 
and 2019. 

2. In consideration for said assessment services, the City of 
HINCKLEY hereby agrees to pay the County of Pine the sum of the number 
of parcels times $11.50, $11.75, and $12.00 for the respective assessment years 
list above, and payment to be made to the County Treasurer on or before 
September 1st of the assessment year. 

IN WITNESS THEREOF, the parties have executed this agreement this 
lG day of fewv\aCf 2016. 

COUNTY OF PINE 

8y _________________ 
Pine County Board Chairperson 

Attest ________________ 
Pine County Administrator 

Approval of Content and Form by Reese Frederickson, Pine County Attorney 



ASSESSMENT AGREEMENT 
BETWEEN LOCAL UNIT AND COUNTY 

THIS AGREEMENT is made and entered into by and between the City 
of KERRICK and the County of Pine, State of Minnesota. 

WHEREAS, the City of KERRICK wishes to enter into an agreement 
with the County of Pine to provide for the assessment of the property, located in 
Pine County in said City of KERRICK, by the County Assessor; and 

WHEREAS, it is the wish of said County to cooperate with said City of 
KERRICK to provide for a fair and equitable assessment of the property; 

1. That the City of KERRICK, which lies within the County of Pine 
and constitutes a separate assessment district, shall have its property assessed 
by the County Assessor of Pine County for assessment years 2017,2018, 
and 2019. 

2. In consideration for said assessment services, the City of 
KERRICK hereby agrees to pay the County of Pine the sum of the number 
of parcels times $ 9.50 ,such payment to be made to the County Treasurer 
on or before September 1st of the assessment year. This assessment 
agreement will stand for the 2017,2018, and 2019 assessments. 

IN WITNESS THEREOF, the parties have executed this agreement this 
__J._ day of mtlR..el+ 2016. 

City of ---'---'-"'.:.=-:!...t....=.'------,1..--

Clerk 

COUNTY OF PINE 

8y _____--________ 
Pine County Board Chairperson 

Attest ________________ 
Pine County Administrator 

Approval of Content and Form by Reese Frederickson, Pine County Attorney 



ASSESSMENT AGREEMENT 
BETWEEN LOCAL UNIT AND COUNTY 

THIS AGREEMENT is made and entered into by and between the City 
of RUTLEDGE and the County of Pine, State of Minnesota. 

WHEREAS, the City of RUTLEDGE wishes to enter into an agreement 
with the County of Pine to provide for the assessment of the property, located in 
Pine County in said City of RUTLEDGE, by the County Assessor; and 

WHEREAS, it is the wish of said County to cooperate with said City of 
RUTLEDGE to provide for a fair and equitable assessment of the property; 

1. That the City of RUTLEDGE, which lies within the County of Pine 
and constitutes a separate assessment district, shall have its property assessed 
by the County Assessor of Pine County for assessment years 2017,2018, 
and 2019. 

2. In consideration for said assessment services, the City of 
RUTLEDGE hereby agrees to pay the County of Pine the sum of the number 
of parcels times $9.00, $9.25, and $9.50 for the respective assessment years 
list above, and payment to be made to the County Treasurer on or before 
September 1st of the assessment year. 

IN WITNESS THEREOF, the parties have executed this agreement this 
--->.___ day of p..yf'l\ 2016. 

COUNTY OF PINE 

8y _________________ 
Pine County Board Chairperson 

Attest _________________ 
Pine County Administrator 

Approval of Content and Form by Reese Frederickson, Pine County Attorney 



ASSESSMENT AGREEMENT 

BETWEEN LOCAL UNIT AND COUNTY 


THIS AGREEMENT is made and entered into by and between the City 
of SANDSTONE and the County of Pine, State of Minnesota. 

WHEREAS, the City of SANDSTONE wishes to enter into an agreement 
with the County of Pine to provide for the assessment of the property, located in 
Pine County in said City of SANDSTONE, by the County Assessor; and 

WHEREAS, it is the wish of said County to cooperate with said City of 
SANDSTONE to provide for a fair and equitable assessment of the property; 

1. That the City of SANDSTONE, which lies within the County of Pine 
and constitutes a separate assessment district, shall have its property assessed 
by the County Assessor of Pine County for assessment years 2017,2018, 
and 2019. 

2. In consideration for said assessment services, the City of 
SANDSTONE hereby agrees to pay the County of Pine the sum of the number 
of parcels times $10.75, $11.00, and $11.25 for the respective assessment years 
list above, and payment to be made to the County Treasurer on or before 
September 1st of the assessment year. 

IN WITNESS THEREOF, the parties have executed this agreement this 
___ day of 2016. 

CityOf~ 
By , 

Mayor 

Attest ~¥.f. 
City Administ6ir 

COUNTY OF PINE 

By ______-=__~~-
Pine County Board Chairperson 

Attest _________________ 
Pine County Administrator 

Approval of Content and Form by Reese Frederickson, Pine County Attorney 



ASSESSMENT AGREEMENT 
BETWEEN LOCAL UNIT AND COUNTY 

THIS AGREEMENT is made and entered into by and between the City 
of STURGEON LAKE and the County of Pine, State of Minnesota. 

WHEREAS, the City of STURGEON LAKE wishes to enter into an agreement 
with the County of Pine to provide for the assessment of the property, located in 
Pine County in said City of STURGEON LAKE, by the County Assessor; and 

WHEREAS, it is the wish of said County to cooperate with said City of 
STURGEON LAKE to provide for a fair and equitable assessment of the property; 

1. That the City of STURGEON LAKE, which lies within the County of Pine 
and constitutes a separate assessment district, shall have its property assessed 
by the County Assessor of Pine County for assessment years 2017, 2018, 
and 2019. 

2. In consideration for said assessment services, the City of 
STURGEON LAKE hereby agrees to pay the County of Pine the sum of the 

number of parcels times $9.00, $9.25, and $9.50 for the respective 
assessment years list above, and payment to be made to the County Treasurer on 
or before September 1st of the assessment year. 

IN WITNESS THEREOF, the parties have executed this agreement this 
_=--_ day of t~, 2016. 

COUNTY OF PINE 

By ______~__~~--
Pine County Board Chairperson 

Attest ____________ 
Pine County Administrator 

Approval of Content and Form by Reese Frederickson, Pine County Attorney 



ASSESSMENT AGREEMENT 

BETWEEN LOCAL UNIT AND COUNTY 


THIS AGREEMENT is made and entered into by and between the City 
of WILLOW RIVER and the County of Pine, State of Minnesota. 

WHEREAS, the City of WILLOW RIVER wishes to enter into an agreement 
with the County of Pine to provide for the assessment of the property, located in 
Pine County in said City of WILLOW RIVER, by the County Assessor; and 

WHEREAS, it is the wish of said County to cooperate with said City of 
WILLOW RIVER to provide for a fair and equitable assessment of the property; 

1. That the City of WILLOW RIVER, which lies within the County of Pine 
and constitutes a separate assessment district, shall have its property assessed 
by the County Assessor of Pine County for assessment years 2017,2018, 
and 2019. 

2. In consideration for said assessment services, the City of 
WILLOW RIVER hereby agrees to pay the County of Pine the sum of the number 
of parcels times $ 10.00 ,such payment to be made to the County Treasurer 
on or before September 1st of the assessment year. This assessment 
agreement will stand for the 2017,2018, and 2019 assessments. 

IN WITNESS THEREOF, the parties have executed this agreement this 
---''-'--_ day of febf1Wl 2016. 

City of \;,.>\ \ \0.......~. ,\Nt" 

BYM~ 
Attest ...J~ \iJ~ 

Clerk co....,~. \ 

COUNTY OF PINE 

By _________________ 

Pine County Board Chairperson 

Attest _________________ 
Pine County Administrator 

Approval of Content and Form by Reese Frederickson, Pine County Attorney 



PINE COUNTY 
MINNESOTA 

AGENDA REQUEST FORM 

Date of Meeting:,_____.!.:A~u:a.2..:::U::.:st::...:2::.l,...!:2~O.;!.16!!.____ 

C8J County Board 
Consent Agenda 

I23:l Regular Agenda 5 mins.l 10 mins._ 15 mins. Other 

D Personnel Committee 

D Other _____ 

AgendaItem:___________~C~I~e=a~n~VV~a~te~r~P~a~r~tn~e~r~s~hl~·p~L~oa~n~A~w~a~r~d~__________ _ 

Department: _______~L=a~n~d~S~e~rv~ic~e~s~____________ 
~ee,S~ 
Department Head signature 

Background information on Item: 

At the June 7th County Board meeting, the board authorized the Zoning Office to apply for a Clean 
Water Partnership Loan to provide funding to establish a revolving loan fund for septic system upgrades 
throughout the county. On July 21,2016 the Zoning Office was notified we were awarded a loan in the 
amount of up to $600,000. 

Action Requested: 

Consider approving resolution 2016-43 designating Kelly Schroeder as the Project Representative to 
submit the Pine County Subsurface Sewage Treatment Systems Upgrades Clean Water Partnership 
Loan, authorizing the County Board Chairman to execute the Minnesota Clean Water Partnership 
Project Implementation Loan Agreement, authorizing Kelly Schroeder or Cathy Clemmer to execute 
loan disbursement requests for the project. 

Financial Impact: 

All costs associated with this program will recouped from the application fee and the interest on the 
loans which is set by the County Board based on current market conditions. 

http:A~u:a.2..:::U::.:st::...:2::.l,...!:2~O.;!.16


Minnesota Pollution 
Control Agency 	 Minnesota CWP Loan Agreement 
520 lafayette Road North Clean Water Partnership (CWP) Loan Program 
st. Paul, MN 55155-4194 Watershed Division 

Doc Type: Agreement 

Administrative Information 

Project title: Pine County SSTS Upgrades 

Loan sponsor: Pine County 

Project sponsor: Pine County 

loan agreement number: SRF0303 

Loan amount: $600,000 

MPCA Authorized Representative: Juline Holleran 
Metro Watershed Section 
Watershed Division 
651.757.2442 
Juline.holleran@state.mn.us 

Project Implementation Loan Agreement 

This Project Loan Agreement (Agreement) is made under the Clean Water Partnership Law, Minn. Stat. §§ 103F.701-103F.755 and 
the rules adopted thereunder, Minn. R. ch. 7076. Except as otherwise specifically provided in the Agreement, the definitions in Minn. 
Stat. §§ 103F.701-103F.755 and Minn. R. ch. 7076 apply. 

A. 	 Parties 

The parties to this Agreement are (1) the State of Minnesota (State) through its Minnesota Pollution Control Agency (MPCA). 
(2) Pine County (Project Sponsor and Loan Sponsor). 

B. 	 Purpose of agreement/description of project 

1. 	 The purpose ofthis Agreement is to provide funding for the Best Management Practices (BMPs) described in the approved 
Project Work Plan for the Pine County SSTS Upgrades (Project). 

2. 	 Prior to execution of this Agreement. the Project Sponsor submitted to the MPCA a proposed Project Work Plan that 
describes the Project and its BMPs. The MPCA is in the process of reviewing the proposed Project Work Plan, but has not 
yet approved it. When approved in writing by the MPCA Commissioner, the approved Project Work Plan, including the 
budget for the Project, shall be incorporated by reference into this Agreement as Attachment 1 . The proposed Project Work 
Plan is now available for reference at the offices of the MPCA, Watershed Division, 520 Lafayette Rd., St. Paul, Minnesota. 

3. 	 There are two types of BMPs that could be included in a Project Work Plan. A First-Tier BMP is an activity that is directly 
undertaken by Project Sponsor or Loan Sponsor. A Second-Tier BMP is an activity that is undertaken by a person other 
than the Project Sponsor or Loan Sponsor. Whether funds provided by the MPCA under this Agreement may be used for 
First-Tier or Second Tier BMPs, or both, depends on whether the activities are part of the approved Project Work Plan 

C. 	 MPCA commitment 

1. 	 The MPCA commits, subject to the conditions set forth in this Agreement, to loan six hundred thousand dollars 
($600,000) to Loan Sponsor for the purpose of funding the BMPs described in the approved Project Work Plan. If there is a 
discrepancy in the total funding amount stated in the budget of the Project Work Plan and in this Part, the funding amount 
stated in this Part shall control. 

2. 	 The MPCA's commitment to disburse funds under this Agreement is specifically conditioned on the MPCA's first receiving 
from Loan Sponsor evidence that Loan Sponsor has secured the debt in this Agreement by issuance of a general 
obligation promissory note. At a minimum, this evidence must include the following: (a) copy of the Note; (b) certified 
copies of all resolutions or other authority by the appropriate governing body or bodies as shall legally authorize the 
execution and performance of the Note; and (c) an opinion from recognized bond counsel concluding that the Note and this 
Agreement are duly authorized, executed and delivered and will constitute valid, legal and binding agreements in 
accordance with their terms. For purposes of permitting issuance of the Note, the M PCA represents that it is a "board. 
department or agency'; of the State within the meaning of Minn. Stat § 475.60, subd. 2. clause (4). 

www.pca.state.mn.us 651-296-6300 • 800-657-3864 TIY 651-282-5332 or 800-657-3864 • Available in alternative formats 

wq-cwp7-37 • 7129115 	 Page 1of7 

http:www.pca.state.mn.us


D. 	 Interest rate and term of loan 

1. The interest rate for this loan. is .two (2) ~ercent per annum. Ho~ever, if a payment is lat.e, interest shall accrue at four (4) 
percent per annum on the principal and Interest owed commencing on the date payment IS due and continuing until the late 
payment is received by the MPCA 

2. Appended to this Agreement as Attachment 2 is an Estimated Repayment Schedule. which establishes a loan term of ten 
(10) years. However, when the loan has been fully disbursed. the Project has been fully completed or the Project 
Implementation Period has expired (whichever comes first). the MPCA shall review the Estimated Repayment Schedule to 
determine if the payment amounts, due date and term of this Agreement should be revised. Based on this review. the 
MPCA will establish a Final Repayment Schedule. The Final Repayment Schedule will be based upon interest accrued 
during the project implementation period through the first payment due date and actual amounts disbursed under this 
Agreement for activities actually implemented before the expiration of the Project Implementation Period. At the sole 
discretion of the MPCA, the Final Repayment Schedule may provide a shorter or longer term than is stated in the 
Estimated Repayment Schedule first appended to this Agreement as Attachment 2. The MPCA will promptly forward to 
Loan Sponsor any revisions to the Estimated Repayment Schedule. The revisions will then become an integral and 
enforceable part of this Agreement. 

E. 	 Project sponsor duties and responsibilities 

1. 	 The Project Sponsor shall ensure that all BMPs for which loan funds are disbursed under this Agreement are completed in 
the time and manner set forth in the approved Project Work Plan. 

2. 	 The Project Sponsor is responsible for determining what. if any, federal. state (including MPCA) or local permits are 
required for the work described in the approved Project Work Plan and, if any are required, must obtain the permit(s) within 
their required time periods. 

3. 	 If the approved Project Work Plan describes Second-Tier BMPs. Project Sponsor is responsible for authorizing Loan 
Sponsor to make Second-Tier loans to implement the Second -Tier BMPs before any such loans are finalized. 

F. 	 Loan sponsor duties and responsibilities 

1. 	 Loan Sponsor shall provide the general obligation promissory note described in Part C.2. and shall repay all loan funds 
disbursed by the MPCA under this Agreement. 

2. 	 By resolution of its governing body, Loan Sponsor shall designate one or more persons to execute loan disbursement 
requests on behalf of Loan Sponsor. Loan Sponsor shall submit to the MPCA a certified copy of the resolution designating 
the authorized person or persons. 

3. 	 Loan Sponsor shall submit requests for loan disbursement as provided in Part G. 

4. 	 Loan Sponsor shall reserve for implementation jointly with Project Sponsor loan funds sufficient for Loan Sponsor and 
Project Sponsor to implement those parts of the approved Project Work Plan designated for implementation as First-Tier 
BMPs. First-Tier BMPs shall be subject to the provisions of Part J. of this Agreement. 

5. 	 If the approved Project Work Plan refers to Second-Tier BMPs and Project Sponsor has authorized Second-Tier loans for 
the implementation of those BMPs, Loan Sponsor may make Second-Tier loans for the implementation of the Second-Tier 
BMPs. as provided in Part K. of this Agreement. 

6. 	 Loan Sponsor is solely responsible for costs exceeding the loan amount authorized in this Agreement. 

7. 	 Loan Sponsor is encouraged to prepare and submit an affirmative action plan for the employment of minority persons, women, 
and the qualified disabled and submit the plan to the Commissioner of Human Rights pursuant to Minn. Stat. §363A.36. 

G. 	 Disbursement of loan funds 

1. 	 The MPCA shall not disburse any funds under this Agreement until it has approved the Project Work Plan. The MPCA may 
provide approval of segments of the proposed Project Work Plan prior to approval of the entire Project Work Plan and may 
make disbursements on those parts of the proposed Project Work Plan that are approved in writing by the MPCA 
Commissioner. 

2. 	 To receive disbursements under this Agreement, Loan Sponsor shall submit. in a form acceptable to the MPCA, 
disbursement requests signed by a person authorized as provided in Part F.2. The requests shall certify that 
disbursements are being sought only for reimbursement of costs incurred to implement the approved Project Work Plan. 
The MPCA will process no more than one request for disbursement per month unless an alternate schedule is agreed to 
by the MPCA in writing. 

3. 	 The MPCA will disburse funds to Loan Sponsor on an incurred cost reimbursement basis. consistent with the approved 
Project Work Plan. Administrative costs will not be considered an incurred cost unless they were approved by the MPCA 
prior to their having been incurred and were included in the approved Project Work Plan. 

4. 	 Interest will begin to accrue on each disbursement on the day the MPCA delivers the funds to Loan Sponsor. If delivery is 
by mail. the date of mailing shall be considered the date of delivery. 

5. 	 The MPCA. at any time. may review and audit requests for disbursement under this agreement and may make 

adjustments for errors and discrepancies discovered in audits or other reviews of requests for disbursement. 


_ .._-_...._---------------------
www.pca.state.mn.us 651·296-6300 • 800-657-3864 TTY 651-282-5332 or 800-657-3864 • Available in alternative formats 
wq-cwp7-37 • 7129115 	 Page 2 0{7 

http:www.pca.state.mn.us


· H. Security for and repayment of the loan 

1. 	 This loan is secured by the general obligation promissory note described in Part C.2. 

2. 	 The date to begin re~aying this loan i~ deferr~d until the !oan ha~ been fully disbursed, the Project has been fully 
completed or the Project Implementation Penod has expired, whichever comes first. The Project Implementation Period is 
defined as exactly three (3) years from the effective date of this agreement. 

3. 	 After the loan has been fully disbursed, the Project has been fully completed, or the Project Implementation Period has 
expired, whichever comes first, the repayment of this loan is as stated in the Estimated Repayment Schedule (Attachment 2). 

4. 	 Notwithstanding any other provision of this agreement, the semiannual payments of principal and interest due on this loan 
shall be due not later than one year after the loan has been fully disbursed, the project has been fully completed or the 
Project Implementation Period has expired, whichever is first. Payments by Loan Sponsor shall be due every six months. 
The first payment shall be submitted on the closest date of either June 15 or December 15 (based on the execution date of 
this Agreement) and shall be due semiannually on June 15 and December 15 after the first payment. Additional payments 
may be made at any time without penalty. 

5. 	 Loan Sponsor may prepay this loan in whole or in part from any funds legally available to Loan Sponsor for this purpose. 
When Loan Sponsor elects to payoff the loan in full, it shall give written notice to the MPCA and the MPCA shall then 
prepare and provide to Loan Sponsor a payoff statement. The payoff statement shall include all principal, interest and late 
fees, if any, due and payable to the MPCA. 

I. 	 Denial of disbursements, default, rescission, or early termination 

1. 	 The MPCA may deny disbursement of funds to Loan Sponsor if the MPCA determines that the project does not 
substantially conform to the requirements for a Project Implementation Loan as provided under the Clean Water 
Partnership Law, Minn. Stat. §§ 103F.701-103F.7B1 and the rules implementing the law; that project activities do not 
satisfy the conditions of the approved Project Work Plan; or that there has been a signifICant violation of this Agreement, 
including the failure to submit a report as required by this Agreement. The MPCA shall notify Loan Sponsor of its decision 
to deny or withhold disbursement, and shall continue to deny or withhold disbursement until Loan Sponsor has corrected 
the condition causing the MPCA to deny or withhold the disbursement. 

2. 	 The MPCA may declare Loan Sponsor and Project Sponsor in default and may rescind this Agreement if it finds that there 
has been or will be substantial divergence from the approved Project Work Plan or that the approved Project Work Plan 
has not been or will not be implemented in a timely manner. Upon default, the MPCA shall give written notice and demand 
for the full payment of all amounts due. 

3. 	 In the event the MPCA declares a default under this Agreement and moves to recover repayments, Loan Sponsor and 
Project Sponsorshall pay the costs and damages, including reasonable attorney's fees and interest. incurred by the MPCA 
to recover repayments under this Agreement. 

4. 	 If Project Sponsorfails to request disbursement for reimbursement of incurred costs within one year of the effective date of 
this Agreement or as stated in the project timeline of the approved Project Work Plan. the MPCA may elect to terminate 
this Agreement early or reduce the loan amount. The MPCA's failure to terminate this Agreement early or reduce the loan 
amount shall not be deemed a waiver of its right to terminate this Agreement or reduce the loan amount at a later date or 
on different grounds. If the MPCA elects to terminate this Agreement early or reduce the loan amount, it shall notify Project 
Sponsor and Loan Sponsor in writing. 

5. 	 If the MPCA fails to enforce any provision of this Agreement. that failure does not waive that provision or its right to enforce it. 

J. 	 Contracting and oversight of first-tier BMPs (if applicable) 

1. 	 To the extent described in the approved Project Work Plan, Project Sponsor may-.enter into subcontracts to engage in 
architectural, engineering, and related services to implement BMPs approved in the Project Work Plan. All subcontracts 
shall comply with all State laws and rules applicable to the selection and employment of subcontractors providing 
architectural and engineering services. 

2. 	 Loan Sponsor and Project Sponsor shall exert all reasonable effort to investigate claims which Project Sponsor may have 
with respect to the work performed under this Agreement and, in appropriate circumstances, shall take whatever action, 
including withholding of payment and legal recourse. is available to resolve the claims. 

3. 	 Project Sponsor shall develop and submit to the MPCA and obtain MPCA approval of a uniform quality assurance program 
describing how Project Sponsor will assure that the subcontractor activities conducted under this Agreement comply with 
applicable state laws and with this Agreement. If these. activities include the co~struction, alt~ration, repair or maintenance 
of real or personal property, the uniform quality assurance program must descnbe the follOWing: 

(a) 	 inspection and certification procedures for construction. alteration, repair or maintenance of real or personal property 
which will not be contracted 

(b) 	 inspection and certification procedures for construction, alteration, repair or maintenance of real or personal property 
which will be contracted 

(c) 	 certification methods for materials 

The level of inspection and certification provided for contracted and noncontracted construction activities shall be 
commensurate with the scope and complexity of the construction undertaken. 

--- -------6S-1-.2-9-6-.6-3-00---S-0-0.-6-S7-.-3S-64----TTY--6-S-1'-28-2~5-33-2 o~-8-00-.6·-S7-·-38-64--.-A-va-i-la-b-le-in-at-temative formats
www.pca.state.mn.us 
wq-cwp7-37.7129115 	 Page30f7 

http:www.pca.state.mn.us


K. Contracting and oversight of second-tier BMPs (if applicable) 

1. 	 If BMPs are to be implemented throug~ ~econd-Ti~r I?ans using funds provided by this Agreement, Loan Sponsor may 
make the Second-TIer loans after obtaining authonzatlon from Project Sponsor and subject to the following conditions. 

2. 	 No Second-Tier loan may charge an interest rate greater than market rate for Second-Tier loans (for purposes of this Part 
market rate means the highest prime lending rate as disclosed in the current Wall Street Journal). ' 

3. 	 Loan Sponsor may charge an application or origination fee for Second-Tier loans. 

4. 	 No Second-Tier loan may be given for any activity other than those in the approved Project Work Plan and authorized by 
Project Sponsor as Second-Tier BMPs. 

5. 	 Loan Sponsor shall use all principal repayments received on Second-Tier loans to repay the loan made to it under this 
~~~~ . 

6. 	 Loan Sponsorshall use any interest earned on principal repayments received under this Agreement and any interest or 
application fee or origination fee received from persons who receive Second-Tier loans for the following: 

(a) 	 to pay its documented administrative costs for implementation of the project 
(b) 	 to defray the costs of delinquencies or defaults on Second-Tier loans or Second-Tier Work Plan Activities 
(c) 	 for implementation of any additional approved Project Work Plan activities approved by the MPCA under this 

Agreement 

7. 	 If Loan Sponsor elects to subcontract with one or more financial institutions or other administrators, including Project 
Sponsor, for the purpose of administering its Second-Tier program, Loan Sponsor shall: 

(a) 	 comply with all applicable State laws and rules in its selection of subcontractors 
(b) 	 include in its subcontract terms that: (1) assure the financial institution or other administrators comply with the 

requirements of this Agreement; (2) make the MPCA a third party beneficiary of its subcontract; and (3) give the 
MPCA the right to enforce or otherwise seek remedies under the subcontract 

(c) 	 provide for MPCA review a copy of the subcontract. including a breakdown of compensation to be received by the 
subcontractor, prior to the execution of the subcontract 

(d) 	 provide the MPCA with an executed copy of each subcontract within 30 days of the execution of such subcontract 
(e) 	 retain the right to assign to the MPCA, in regard to performance of this Agreement, the subcontract and any or all 

rights pursuant thereto 
(f) 	 be responsible for the satisfactory and timely completion of all work required under each subcontract 
(9) 	 be responsible for payment of subcontractors 

8. 	 Loan Sponsor is obligated to repay this loan in full regardless of the existence of default or delinquency of a Second-Tier 
loan. 

L. 	 General duties, responSibilities, and limitations on conduct of joint project sponsor and loan sponsor 
duties 

1. 	 DeSignation of Project Representatives. Loan Sponsor and Project Sponsor shall each, by resolution of its goveming 
authority, appoint a Project Representative. The Project Representatives shall have the authority to represent them in all 
matters which, according to the conditions of this Agreement, do not specifically require action by the same parties who 
executed this Agreement or their successors in office. The MPCA shall consider correspondence from and action on the 
part of the Project Representatives as representations and actions taken by Loan Sponsor or Project Sponsor. Loan 
Sponsor and Project Sponsor shall each forward to the MPCA upon execution of this Agreement a certified resolution 
appointing its Project Representative. 

2. 	 Antitrust. Loan Sponsor and Project Sponsor hereby assign to the State any and all claims for overcharges as to goods 
and/or services provided in connection with this Agreement resulting from antitrust violations that arise under the antitrust 
laws of the United States and the antitrust laws of the State. 

3. 	 Government Data Practices Act. Loan Sponsor and Project Sponsor and State must comply with the Minnesota 
Government Data Practices Act, Minn Stat. ch. 13, as it applies to all data provided by the State under this Ag~ment, and 
as it applies to all data created, collected, received, stored, used, maintained, or disseminated by the Loan Sponsor and 
Project Sponsor under this Agreement. The civil remedies of Minn. Stat. § 13.08 apply to the release of the data referred to 
in this Part by either the Loan Sponsor, the Project Sponsor or the State. 

4. 	 If the Loan Sponsor and Project Sponsor receives a request to release the data referred to it in this part, the Loan Sponsor 
and Project Sponsor must immediately notify the State. The State will give the Loan Sponsor and Project Sponsor 
instructions concerning the release of the data to the requesting party before the data is released. 

5. 	 Workers' Compensation. Loan Sponsor and Project Sponsor certifies that it is in compliance with Minn Stat. § 176.181, 
subd. 2, pertaining to workers' compensation insurance coverage. Loan Sponsor and Project Sponsor employees and 
agents will not be considered State employees. Any claims that may arise under the Minnesota Workers' Compensation 
Act on behalf of these employees and any claims made by any third party as a consequence of any act or omission on the 
part of these employees are in no way the State's obligation or responsibility. 

6. 	 Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) Compliance. In fulfilling the duties and responsibilities ofthe Agreement, Project 
Sponsor and Loan Sponsor shall comply with the requirements of P.l. 101-336, Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990,42 

___-'U;....S"-.;...cC_.~ection 12101, et seq., and regulations promulgated pursuant to it. ...~.. ............. __________ 
www.pca.state.mn.us 651-296-6300 800-657·3864 TIY 651·282-5332 or 800-657-3864 • Available in altemative formats 
wq-cwp7-37.7129115 	 Page4of7 

http:www.pca.state.mn.us
http:U;....S"-.;...cC


7. 	 E~clusive Use of Proj~ct Funds. The Loan Sponsor and Projeot Sponsor shall use all MPCA funds disbursed to it under 
this Agreement exclUSively for the purposes described in this Agreement. 

8. 	 Loan Sponsor and Project Sponsor accept and agree to comply with all terms, provisions, conditions and commitments of 
this Agreement, including all incorporated documents, and to fulfill all assurances, declarations, representations and 
commitments made by Project Sponsor in its application. accompanying documents and communications filed in support of 
its request for a loan. 

9. 	 Loan Sponsor and Project Sponsor certify that. before any funds provided under this Agreement are disbursed to 

subcontractors. the terms of the subcontracts will be consistent with the terms of this Agreement. 


M. 	 Reports, record maintenance, and audit requirements 

1. 	 Reports. Project Sponsor shall make reports as provided in Minn. R. ch. 7076 as it may be amended. 

2. 	 Records Maintenance. Loan Sponsor and Project Sponsor, subcontractors. and contribUting administrators with whom 
Loan Sponsor enters into agreements to perform any or all of the work required under the terms of this Agreement, shall 
maintain complete and accurate books. records. and documents according to Generally Accepted Government Accounting 
Standards (GAGAS). Such books, records, documents, and accounting procedures shall fully disclose the amount and 
disposition of all loan funds disbursed under this Agreement. Such records shall also account for: disposition of project 
expenditures; property purchased; program income; documentation of compliance with applicable statutes, regulations, 
and the conditions of this Agreement. Such records shall be available to authorized representatives of the State, including, 
but not limited to, the State contracting department and the legislative auditor, for examination and audit and shall be 
maintained for a minimum of six (6) years after termination of this Agreement. If, during the period when this Agreement is 
effective or within six (6) years thereafter. Loan Sponsor or Project Sponsor has an independent audit conducted which 
includes or addresses the activities of this Agreement. a copy of the audit shall be provided to the MPCA. 

3. 	 Fiscal Controls. Loan Sponsor and Project Sponsor shall establish fiscal controls and accounting procedures that are 
sufficient to assure proper accounting for payments received, disbursements made and balances at the beginning and end 
of the accounting period. Loan Sponsor and Project Sponsor shall use accounting, audit and fiscal procedures conforming 
to GAGAS as these are promulgated by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board. Generally accepted auditing 
standards are usually defined as. but not limited to, those contained in the U.S. General Accounting Office (GAO) 
publication "Government Auditing Standards." All accounts shall be established and maintained as separate accounts. 
Loan Sponsor and Project Sponsor shall expressly require all subcontractors to comply with the provisions of this Section. 

4. 	 Single Audit. Loan Sponsor and any subrecipient shall be responsible for obtaining audits in accordance with the Single 
Audit Act of 1984 (31 U.S.C. Sec. 7501-7507); the Single Audit Act Amendments of 1996 (P.L. 104-156); and Federal 
Agency implementation regulations. including 40 CFR Sec. 31.26. The audits shall be made by an independent auditor in 
accordance with GAGAS covering financial and compliance audits. Loan Sponsor agrees that the State, the Legislative 
Auditor. the State Auditor and any independent auditor designated by the State shall have such access to their records and 
financial statements as may be necessary for them to comply with the Single Audit Act of 1984. as amended, and the most 
recent revisions of Office of Management and Budget (OMB) Circulars A-128. A-110 or A-133, as applicable. Required 
audit reports must be filed with the Office of State Auditor, Single Audit Division, and state agencies providing federal 
assistance within six months of Loan Sponsor or subrecipienfs fiscal year end. If a federal cognizant audit agency has 
been assigned, copies of required audit reports shall be filed with that agency also. Loan Sponsor and Project Sponsor 
shall require all subrecipients to comply with the provisions of this Section. 

5. 	 Audit. Upon request of the MPCA, Loan Sponsorshall provide an independent audit of one or more fiscal years during 
which Loan Sponsor received and disbursed financial assistance provided to Loan Sponsor according to the conditions of 
this Agreement for a minimum of six (6) years from the end of this Agreement. 

N. 	 General conditions of agreement 

1. 	 Liability. The MPCA shall not be held liable for any payment for damages or other relief associated with the implementation 
of the Project Work Plan or arising under contracts entered into by Loan Sponsor or Project Sponsor with third parties. 
Loan Sponsor and Project Sponsor must indemnify, save and hold the State, its agents, and employees. harmless from 
any claims or causes of action, including attorneys' fees incurred by the State, arising from the performance of this 
Agreement by Loan SPonsor or Project Sponsor or their agents, employees or subcontractors. This clause will not be 
construed to bar any legal remedies the Loan Sponsor or Project Sponsor may have for the State's failure to fulfill its 
obligations under this Agreement. 

2. 	 Environmental Review Requirements for Individual Sewage Treatment System (ISTS) Replacement or Upgrade Activities. 
When the implementation of project activities, as designated in the approved Project Work Plan as amended, includes the 
upgrade or replacement of ISTS as identified in Minn. R. ch. 7080, an Environmental Review shall be undertaken 
according to the provisions of Minn. R. ch. 4410. Project Sponsor may seek a categorical exclusion from this requirement 
under 40 CFR part 35.3140 as provided in (a) or (b) below: 

(a) 	 Project Sponsor must complete the "Checklist for Categorical Exclusion from Environmental Review" and return it to 
the MPCA. After review of this checklist, the MPCA will determine the project's eljgibility for exclusion from further 
environmental review. If it is determined that the Project does not need further environmental review, a public notice 
of the determination of a categorical exclusion, in a format provided by the MPCA, must be executed by Project 
Sponsor. The public notice of categorical exclusion must allow for a minimum of two we~ks public comme~t period, 
with comments being directed to the MPCA. Project Sponsor must provide the MPCA WIth proof of that notICe. 

800-657-3864 TTY 651·282·5332 or 800·657·3864 • Available in aLternative formatswww.pca.state.mn.us 651-296-6300 
Page 50/7wq-cwp7-37 • 7129115 

http:www.pca.state.mn.us


(b) 	 If the Project does not meet the checklist requirements in (a), the MPCA will send a letter of determination and 
instructions for further environmental review. If the MPCA determines that further environmental review is necessary, 
the Project must comply with those requirements before construction can begin. A copy of all information regarding 
this process will be kept on file at the MPCA for review by the Environmental Protection Agency. 

3. 	 Amendments. Any amendments or modifications to this Agreement must be in writing and will not be effective until it has 
been executed by the same parties who executed and approved the original Agreement, or their successors in office. loan 
Sponsor and Project Sponsor may undertake minor modifications of the approved Project Work Plan with prior written 
approval of the MPCA Commissioner. No changes to the tasks, schedules, eligible expenditures or any other provision in 
the approved Project Work Plan may be made without the written consent of the MPCA. 

4. 	 State Remedies. If there has been a failure to comply with the prOVisions of this Agreement, the MPCA may exercise any 
remedies available at law or in equity. 

5. 	 Non-Discrimination. During the performance of this Agreement, neither Loan Sponsor nor Project Sponsor shall. because 
of age. sexual preference. political affiliation, race. color. creed, religion. national origin. sex, marital status, or status with 
regard to public assistance or disability: (a) discriminate against any person with respect to hire. tenure, compensation, 
terms of employment, upgrading of employment, facilities, privileges or conditions of employment (b) refuse to hire persons 
seeking employment; (c) discharge an employee; or (d) otherwise exclude any person from access to or participation in 
this Clean Water Partnership loan. The Loan Sponsor and Project Sponsor shall not contract with subcontractors who are 
not in compliance with the provisions of this Section. 

6. 	 Governing Law. Jurisdiction. and Venue. Minnesota law. without regard to its choice-of law provisions. governs this 
Agreement. Venue for all legal proceedings arising out of this Agreement, or its breach, must be in the appropriate state or 
federal court with competent jurisdiction in Ramsey County. Minnesota. 

7. 	 Severability. If a provision of this Agreement shall be held to be invalid, illegal, or unenforceable in any respect, such 
invalidity, illegality or unenforceability shall not affect any other provision of this Agreement. 

8. 	 Effective Date. This Agreement shall be effective on the date that the final required signature is obtained by the State. 
pursuant to Minn. Stat. § 16C,05, subd. 2. 

9. 	 Termination. Except as provided in Part 1.4. of this Agreement, this Agreement shall terminate when the MPCA has 
determined in writing that Loan Sponsor has fully repaid and retired the loan provided to Loan Sponsor according to the 
terms and conditions of this Agreement. 

The State, Loan Sponsor and Project Sponsor acknowledge their consent to this Agreement and agree to be bound by its terms 
through their signatures entered below: 

Project Sponsor & Loan Sponsor: 	 Minnesota Pollution Control Agency 
Pine County 	 with delegated authority 

Print name: 	 Print name:----------..- 

Signature: 	 Signature: 

Title: ___________ Date: __.....~___ Title: 	 Date: _______ 
~--.... -------- 

Minnesota Pollution Control Agency 
Individual certifies that funds have been encumbered as required by 
Minn. Stat.§§ 16A.15 an~ 1jC.05 • I! 

Print name ~ 

Signature: ___-=-_____
___..J~~:::'::l£....:.....~c;._.u..:z::.:::..-
Date:76.,,/r;:.. SWIFTID: 113071 PO#: 3000016835 

Commissioner of Administration 
As delegated to Materials Management Division 

Print name: 


Signature: 


Title: 

Attachment 1: Project Work Plan (in accordance with Part B.2.) 

Attachment 2: Estimated Repayment Schedule (in accordance with Part D.2., H.3., and H.4.) 


651-296-6300 800·657 -3864 TTY 651-282-5332 or 800-657-3864 • Available in alternative formatswww.pca.state.mn.us 
Page 6 of 7wq-cwp7-37 • 7129115 

http:www.pca.state.mn.us


Attachment 2 - Estimated Repayment Schedule 
Pine County SSTS Upgrades 
Clean Water Partnership Project 

Principal Amount $ 600,000.00 
Estimated Interest Accrued $ 24,000.00 

(during project implementation period) 
Total Loan Balance $ 624,000.00 
Term (years) 10 
Annual Percentage Rate 2% 
Number of Payments 20 
Payment Amount $ 34,579.16 

Year Payment 

(Sem iannual Due Date 

Payments) 

1 6/15/2020 

12115/2020 

2 6/15/2021 

12/15/2021 

3 6/15/2022 

12/15/2022 

4 6/15/2023 

12115/2023 

5 6/15/2024 

12/15/2024 

6 6/15/2025 

12115/2025 

7 6/1512026 

12/15/2026 

8 6/15/2027 

1211512027 

9 6/15/2028 

12115/2028 

10 6115/2029 

12/15/2029 

Totals 

Payment Principal 

Amount (Includes estimated 

Due interest accrued) 

$ 34,579.16 28,339.16 
$ 34,579.16 28,622.55 

$ 34,579.16 28,908.77 

$ 34,579.16 29,197.86 

$ 34,579.16 29,489.84 

$ 34,579.16 29,784.74 

$ 34,579.16 30,082.59 

$ 34,579.16 30,383.41 

$ 34,579.16 30,687.25 

$ 34,579.16 30,994.12 

$ 34,579.16 31,304.06 

$ 34,579.16 31,617.10 

$ 34,579.16 31,933.27 

$ 34,579.16 32,252.60 

$ 34,579.16 32,575.13 

$ 34,579.16 32,900.88 

$ 34,579.16 33,229.89 

$ 34,579.16 33,562.19 

$ 34,579.16 33,897.81 

$ 34,579.16 34,236.79 

$ 691 ,583.13 624,000.00 

Interest Total 

Loan 

Balance 

$ 624,000.00 
$ 6,240.00 $ 595,660.84 
$ 5,956.61 $ 567,038.30 
$ 5,670.38 $ 538,129.52 
$ 5,381.30 $ 508,931.66 

$ 5,089.32 $ 479,441.82 

$ 4,794.42 $ 449,657.08, 

$ 4,496.57 $ 419,574.50 

$ 4,195.74 $ 389,191.09 

$ 3,891.91 $ 358,503.84 
$ 3,585.04 $ 327,509.72 

$ 3,275.10 $ 296,205.66 

$ 2,962.06 $ 264,588.56 

$ 2,645.89 $ 232,655.29 

$ 2,326.55 $ 200,402.69 

$ 2,004.03 $ 167,827.56 

$ 1,678.28 $ 134,926.68 

$ 1,349.27 $ 101,696.79 

$ 1,016.97 $ 68,134.60 

$ 681.35 $ 34,236.79 

$ 342.37 $ 0.00 

$67,583.13 $ -

www.pca.state.mn.U5 • 651-296-6300 • 800-657-3864 TIY 651-282-5332 or 800-657-3864 • Available in alternative formats 
wq-cwp7-37 • 7/29115 Page 70/7 

http:www.pca.state.mn.U5


AGENDA REQUEST FORM 
Date ofMeeting: August 2, 2016 

[{] County Board 
o Consent Agenda 
!II Regular Agenda SminsJv"IIOminSO lsmmsO OtherO 

o Personnel Committee 

o Other _____ 

Agenda Item: Cooperative Agreement Barry Township 

Department: Pine County Public Works 

Background information on Item: 

Cooperative Agreement with Barry Township 

Action Requested: 

Approve and sign 

Financial Impact: 



Pine County Cooperative Agreement 
with 

Barry Township 

WITNESSETII: This agreement by and between the County of Pine, a political subdivision of the State of 
Minnesota hereinafter referred to as the "County'" and the Town of Barry, a political subdivision of the 
State ofMinnesota hereinafter referred to as the "Township"; 

Whereas, the Township has requested the County to act on their behalf in the opening of bids, 
award of contracts. and the inspection of construction activities for the proposed improvement known as 
State Aid Project 058-599-043 for Bridge No. over Deer Creek on Barry Township Government 
Road, and 

Whereas, SAP 058-599..Q43 has been identified as being eligible for receipt of Township Bridge 
funds and Bridge Bond Funds, and 

Whereas, Township Bridge funding requires the Township to contribute a local share to the costs of 
construction, and 

Whereas, the Minnesota Department of Transportation shall determine the level and scope of 
specification preparation, construction plan detail, and materials inspection, and 

Whereas, the Township has expressed its willingness to execute a cooperative agreement with the 
County to mutually identity responsibilities and obligations for SAP 058-599..Q43. 

NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY MUTIJALLY AGREED AS FOLLOWS: 

1. The County shall review the necessary construction plans, specifications, proposals, and 
estimates prepared by others for submittal and approval to a construction status by the Minnesota 
Department ofTransportation. 

2. The County shall take bids and make recommendation for award of the construction 

contract, shall perlbrm the construction administration (advertisement of bids, partial and final estimates, 

and final reports) and field work (surveying and staking). 


3. The County will hire a qualified consulting engineer to provide the necessary hydraulic 
analysis, plan design, and construction inspection as required by the Minnesota Department of 
Transportation regulations and as determined by the County Engineer. 

4. The County will not charge the Township for services outlined in items 1 and 2. Item 3 
will be paid for by the Township. 

5. The Township's local share of the bridge replacement costs shall be defined as bridge 
removal. clearing and grubbing, excavation items, all other non-participating items as shown on the plans 
and detailed in the special provisions and proposal, and any other costs not covered by the Township Bridge 
Funding. 

6. The Township shall reimburse the County their local share of the items not covered by 
Township Bridge Funding after the contract is finaled. 

7. Upon completion of the project, the Township shall maintain or arrange for the maintenance of 



the bridge structure; the County shall continue annual bridge inspections of the structure. 

8. The Township and County agree to indemnify each other and hold each other harmless 
from any and all claims, causes of action, lawsuits, judgements. charges, demands, costs and expenses 
including, but not limited to, interest involved therein, attorneysl fees and costs and expenses connected 
therewith arising out of or resulting from the failure of any party to satisfy the provisions of this agreement 
or for damages caused to fourth parties as a result of the manner which the Township or County perform 
or fuil to perform duties imposed on each party by the terms ofthis agreement. 

10. Nothing herein shall constitute a waiver by any party of the limits of liability provided in 
Minnesota Statutes No. 466 or other applicable law. 

IN WITNESS THEREOF, the parties have caused this Agreement to be executed. 

TOWN OF BARRY, MINNESOTA COUNTY OF PINE, MINNESOTA 

By ____________________________ 

County Administrator 

Approved as to Form: 

County Attorney Date 

Recommended for Approval: 

County Engineer Date 

page2of2 



PINE COUNTY REQUEST FOR BOARD ACTION 


Requested Board Date: 

2 August, 2016 

Consent Agenda (Please Circle) 

~ularAge~ 
Estimated Tim~ircle) 

10 Min. 15 Min. 
Time needed -
30 Min. 45 Min. 1 hour 

Veterans Services ~v-A l....::. 7/d-'/Ib
II {I 

2015 Veterans statistics 

2016 CVSO Operational Enhancement Grant report 

2017 CVSO Operational Enhancement Grant application 

Board Action Requested: (Attach additional pages ifneeded) 

Request approval of resolution to enter into the 2017 Grant Contract 

Supporting documents: 2015 Veterans Statistics, 2016 Grant expenditures report, 2017 Proposed 
Grant expenditures, 2017 Grant Contract, Sample Resolution. 



RESOLUTION OF PINE COUNTY 2016-41 

BE IT RESOLYEO by Pine County that the County enter into the attached Grant Contract with 
the Minnesota Department ofVeterans Affairs (MDVA) to conduct the foHowing Program: 
County Veterans Service Office Enhancement Grant Program. The grant must be used to 
provide outreach to the county's veterans; to assist in the reintegration ofcombat veterans into 
society; to collaborate with other social service agencies, educational institutions, and other 
community organizations for the purposes of enhancing services offered to veterans; to reduce 
homelessness among veterans; and 
to enhance the operations of the county veterans service office, as specified in Minnesota Laws 
2013 Chapter 142 Article 4. This Grant should not be used to supplant or replace other funding. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED by the Pine County Board, that Ben Wiener, the County 
Veterans Services Officer. be authorized to execute the attached Grant Contract for the above
mentioned Program on behalf of the County. 

WHEREUPON the above resolution was adopted at a regular meeting of the County Board this 
second day of August, 2016. 

Authorized Signature and Title Date 

STATE OF MINNESOTA 

_______________COUNTY 

I, , do hereby certifY that I am the custodian of the minutes 
ofall proceedings had and held by the County Board of said Pine County, that I have compared 
the above resolution with the original passed and adopted by the County Board of said Pine 
County at a regular meeting thereof held on the first Tuesday ofAugyst 2016 at 10:00 AM, that 
the aboye constitutes a true and correct copy thereof, that the same has not been amended or 
rescinded and is in full force and effect. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF. I have hereunto placed my hand and signature this 2nd Day of 
August, and have hereunto affixed the seal of the County. 

Authorized Signature and Title (SEAL) 

is II lJ ! 



STATE OF MINNESOTA 

MINNESOTA DEPARTMENT OF VETERANS AFFAIRS 


FY2017 COUNTY VETERANS SERVICE OFFICE (CV50) 

OPERATIONAL IMPROVEMENT GRANT PROGRAM 


INSTRUCTIONS FOR EXECUTING THE ENCLOSED GRANT AGREEMENT 

Please execute the enclosed Grant Agreement according to the Steps listed below. You must complete all of these 
steps for MDVA to process your grant. 

Step One Adopt a 	 by the governing County Board (e.g. 
Commissioners) which accomplishes the following: I 

• 	 Resolves that the Governing Board entered into this specific Grant Agreement for the specific 
project. 

...._------
• 	 Authorizes by NAME and TITLE that INDIVIDUAL (e.g. Chairperson, CVSO) is authorized to sign 

the Grant Agreement on behalf of the Governing Board. 

• 	 Indicates the TYPE OF MEETING (e.g. Regular Meeting, Special Meeting) and DATE of such 
action by the Governing Board. 

)------ ------------
• 	 The Certification of the Resolution should be affixed with the raised seal of the Governing 

Board (where available) and dated. 

The Certification of the Resolution should indicate that the person signing the certification is the 
custodian of Governing Board Proceedings, and certify to the meeting, date, and time at which the 
Resolution was adopted by the Governing Board. 

Note: Attached to these instructions is a completed sample Resolution, (e.g. Wood Tick County) to use as a 
Resolution template for your project. We encourage you to use this form, as its format and wording have 
been approved by the Minnesota Attorney General. You may choose to use your own format for a 
Resolution. However, it must contain all the elements specified above. 

Step Two All three (3) copies of the Grant Agreement must be signed, titled, and dated, in the Grantee section 
on the signature page, (page 8) of the Grant Agreement by the Board Chairperson, County Veterans 
Service Officer, etc., as authorized to sign this Grant Agreement on behalf of the Governing Board. 

Step 

Three 

Liz Kelly - MDVA Grants Specialist 
Minnesota Department of Veterans Affairs 

Veterans Service Building 
20 West 12th Street 

Saint Paul, Minnesota 55155 
(651) 757-1540 

Once the GRANT AGREEMENT is signed by an parties, we will provide you with a fully executed original. Thank you! 



FV15 GEOGRAPHIC OISTRIBUTION OF VA EXPENDITURES (OOX) 

1 of 1 




Final Report and Budget Expenditures Report 
ll;rllnt,I!P'Q Name: 

Pine County 

MN laws 201S, eH77, Article 1, section 37, 

some cases 



To add more rows, 1) SELECT the HOME tab (next to FILE top left ofscreen). 2) Put cursor in far left column and 
a row within the budget spreadsheet (row will be hi~lighted). 3) PRESS CNTL + "e" (at the same time.) 4) Then 

1n.""...,"11 ..... (located top right on screen). 



STATE OF MINNESOTA 

MINNESOTA DEPARTMENT OF VETERANS AFFAIRS 


COUNTY VETERANS SERVICE OFFICE OPERATIONAL ENHANCEMENT GRANT PROGRAM 


GRANT AGREEMENT 

This grant agreement is between the State of Minnesota, acting through its Commissioner of the MINNESOTA 
DEPARTMENT OF VETERANS AFFAIRS (IIStatell or "M DVA") and Pine County, Veterans' Services, 1602 Hwy 23 
North, Sandstone, MN, 55072 ("Grantee"). 

Recitals 
1. 	 Under Minnesota Statutes §197.608, as amended by Minnesota Laws 2015, Chapter 77, Article 1, Section 

37, Subdivision 2, the State is empowered to enter into this grant. 
2. 	 The State is in need of enhancing the operation of the County Veterans Service Offices. This grant must be 

used to enhance the operations of the Grantee's County Veterans Service Office under Minnesota Statutes 
§197.608, Subdivision 4(a), and should not be used to supplant or replace other funding. 

3. 	 The Grantee represents that it is duly qualified and agrees to perform all services described in this grant 
agreement to the satisfaction of the State. Pursuant to Minnesota Statutes §16B.98 Subdivision 1, the 
Grantee agrees to minimize administrative costs as a condition of this grant. 

Grant Agreement 
1. 	 Term of Grant Agreement 

1.1 	 Effective date: July 1, 2016 or the date the State obtains all required signatures under 
Minnesota Statutes §16C.05, subdivision 2, whichever is later. 
The Grantee must not begin work under this grant agreement until this contract is fully 
executed and the Grantee has been notified by the State's Authorized Representative to 
begin the work, except as permitted by Minnesota Statutes §16B.98, Subdivision 11. 

1.2 	 Expiration date: June 30,2017, or until all obligations have been satisfactorily fulfilled, 
whichever occurs first. 

1.3 	Survivalo/Terms: The following clauses survive the expiration or cancellation ofthis grant 
agreement: 8. liability; 9. State Audits; 10. Government Data Practices and Intellectual 
Property; 12. Publicity and Endorsement; 13. Governing Law, Jurisdiction, and Venue; and 15 
Data Disclosure. 

2. 	 Grantee's Duties 

The Grantee, who is not a state employee, will: 


2.1 	 Comply with required grants management policies and procedures set forth through Minn. 
Stat. §16B.97, Subd. 4 (a) (1). 

2.2 	 Conduct the County Veterans Service Office Operational Enhancement Grant Program 
{"Program"} by purchasing one, or more, of the allowable goods and services as specified in 
the CVSO Operational Enhancement Grant Items Approved/Disapproved for Fiscal Year 2017, 
identified as Attachment AI which is attached and incorporated into this grant agreement. 

2.3 	 If the Grantee wishes to purchase a good or service not listed on the approved items list of the 
CVSO Operational Enhancement Grant Items Approved/Disapproved for Fiscal Year 2017, 
Attachment A, they shall submit a written request to the State's Grants Specialist listing the 
item, the estimated cost, and how the item will benefit county veterans. The item may only be 
purchased with grant funds upon receipt of written approval from MDVA. 

FY20 17 «County» County CVSO Grant Agreement 	 MDVA 

i 



2.4 Comply with the requirements specified in the MDVA Grants Manual (Rev. 2), Attachment D, 
which is available on the MOVA Website· Grants Page: 

http://mn.govLmdva!resources/federalresources!grantsL. In the event that any provision of 
the MOVA Grants Manual is not consistent with any language of the grant agreement, then the 
terms of this grant agreement supersede the inconsistent provision. 

2.5 	 Submit the current annual County Budget for the County Veterans Service Office Operational 
Enhancement Program to MDVA along with the signed FY2017 Grant Agreement at the 
beginning of the grant period (Ref: Attachment E - CVSO County Budget Example.) This grant 
is to be used only as authorized under Minnesota Statute 197.608, Subd.5. This grant must 
not be used to supplant any existing funding, or to duplicate any programs or services 
available to veterans from other agencies or organizations. 

2.6 	 Upon the conclusion of this grant} the Grantee shall submit a Final Report to MOVA. as 
outlined in the MDVA Grants Manual {Rev. 2}, in sufficient detail and to the satisfaction of the 
State, which provides a context for the grant outcomes and accounts for all grant funds 
expended. If the Grantee is eligible for a grant under this Program in the following fiscal year, 
M DVA will not enter into a new grant agreement nor issue any payment, until the Final Report 
for the current fiscal year has been received and approved by the M DVA Grants Specialist. 

2.7 	 In the event that any provision ofthe Grantee's charter or mission, incorporated into this grant 
agreement by reference, Is not consistent with any portion of the grant agreement, then the 
terms of this grant agreement supersede the inconsistent provision. 

2.8 	 Disclose immediately to the State Grants Specialist in writin& all personal or professional 
Conflict of Interest situations that arise, at any time, during the administration of the grant, in 
order to determine if corrective action is necessary. (Ref: MDVA Grants Manual, Rev. 2, 
Appendix G.) 

2.9 	 Allow the State, at any time, to conduct periodic site visits and inspections to ensure work 
progress as specified in the MOVA Grants Manual (Rev. 2), including a final inspection upon 
grant completion. 

3. 	 Time 
The Grantee must comply with all the time requirements described in this grant agreement. In the 
performance of this grant agreement, time is of the essence. 

4. 	 Consideration and Payment 
4.1 	 Consideration. Consideration for all services performed by Grantee pursuant to this grant 

agreement shall be paid by the State as follows: 
4.1.1 	 Compensation. The Grantee will be paid an Advanced Payment lump sum of $10,000 

and must utilize funds for allowable goods and services as specified in the CVSO 
Operational Enhancement Grant Items Approved/Disapproved for Fiscal Year 2017, 
Attachment A. To ensure compliance with the duties listed in Clause 2 "Grantee's 
Duties/, Grantee will complete provided (Microsoft Excel Spreadsheets) Work Plan 
and Proposed Budget Expenditure Spreadsheet, identified as Attachment B, a 
sample of which is attached and incorporated into this grant agreement, and Final 
Report and Budget Expenditure Spreadsheet, identified as Attachment C a sample 1 

of which is attached and incorporated into this grant agreement. Grantee will 
submit Attachments Band Cto the State consistent with the requirements specified 
in the MDVA Grants Manual (Rev. 2). 

2FY2011 «County)} County CVSO Grant Agreement 	 MDVA 

http://mn.govLmdva!resources/federalresources!grantsL


4.1.2 	 Travel Expenses. Travel and subsistence expenses actually and necessarily incurred 
by the Grantee as a result of this grant agreement is an allowable expense. The 

Grantee will report travel and subsistence expenses on the Travel Expense 
Worksheet, (as provided in the MDVA Grants Manual (Rev. 2), Appendix F}, in no 
greater amount than provided in the current I'Commissioner's Plan" promulgated by 
the Commissioner of Minnesota Management and Budget (MMB). 

Travel and subsistence expenses incurred outside Minnesota in neighboring States ~ 
allowed, when necessary for the accomplishment of routine tasks (e.g. transporting 
Veterans to medical appointments, attending conferences etc.) related to the 
County Veteran Service Officer work. 

4.1.3 	 TotalObligation. The total obligation of the State for aU compensation and 
reimbursements to the Grantee under this grant agreement will not exceed 
$10,000, (TEN THOUSAND DOLLARS.) 

4.2 Payment 
4.2.1 	 Invoices. The State will promptly pay the Grantee an Advance Payment lump sum 

payment as specified in Clause 4.1.3 upon execution of this Grant agreement. 
4.2.2 	 Eligible Costs. In order to be eligible for Grant Funds, costs must be reasonable, 

necessary, and allocated to the grant; permitted by appropriate State cost principles, 
approved by the State and determined to be eligible pursuant to Minnesota Laws 
2015, Chapter 77, Article 1, Section 37, Subdivision 2, and this Grant agreement. 

4.2.3 	 Unexpended Funds. If the work speCified in the Grantee's Duties is not completed, 
or is completed without expending the budgeted total of MDVA grant funds, the 
Grantee shall apply MDVA grant funds towards the total cost properly expended on 
the Tasks speCified in the Grantee's Duties, and shall promptly return to the MDVA 
any funds greater than $25.00 not so expended. All advance payments on the grant 
must be recondled within 12 months of issuance or within 60 days of the end of the 
grant period, whichever comes first. 

4.3 Contracting and Bidding Requirements 
4.3.1 	 Invoices. Any services and/or materials that are expected to cost $25,000 or more 

must undergo a formal notice and bidding process. 
4.3.2 	 Any services and/or materials that are expected to cost between $10,000 and 

$241999 must be seoped out in writing and offered to a minimum ofthree (3) 
bidders. 

4.3.3 	 Any services and/or materials that are expected to cost between $5,000 and $9,999 
must be competitively based on a minimum ofthree (3) verbal quotes. 

4.3.4 	 Support documentation of the bidding process utilized to contract services must be 
included in the Grantee's financial records, including support documentation 
justifying a single/sole source bid, if applicable. 

4.3.5 	 For projects that include construction work of $25,000 or more, prevailing wage 
rules apply per Minn. Stat. §177.41 through 177.44 consequently, the bid request 
must state the project is subject to prevailing wage. These rules require that the 
wages of laborers and workers should be comparable to wages paid for similar work 
in the community as a whole. A prevailing wage form should accompany these bid 
submittals. 

FY2017 «County» County CVSO Grant Agreement 	 MDVA 



4.3.6 	 The Grantee will record Contracting and Bidding quotes according to the bidding 
thresholds specified above on the Contracting and Bidding Log Sheet, as provided in 
the MDVA Grants Manual (Rev. 2), Appendix I and submit with the Final Report (as 
applicable.) 

s. 	 Conditions of Payment 
All services provided by the Grantee under this grant agreement must be performed to the State's 
satisfaction, as determined at the sole discretion of the State's Authorized Representative and in 
accordance with all applicable federal, state, and local laws, ordinances, rules, and regulations. The 
Grantee will not receive payment, or will return payment already received, for work found by the State 
to be unsatisfactory or performed in violation of federal, state, or local law. The Grantee will be bound 
to the current MDVA Grants Manual, (Rev. 2) as provided by the State. 

6. 	 Authorized Representative 
The State's Authorized Representative is Brad Lindsay, Deputy Commissioner, Minnesota Department 
of Veterans Affairs, Veterans Service Building, 20 West 12th Street, St. Paul, Minnesota 55155, 651-757
1582, brad.lindsay@state.mn.us or his/her successor, and has the responsibility to monitor the 
Grantee's performance and the authority to accept the services provided under this Grant agreement. 

The Grantee's Authorized Representative is Ben Wiener, CVSO, Pine County, Veterans' Services, 1602 
Hwy 23 North, Sandstone, MN, 55072, (320) 216-4250, ben.wiener@co.pine.mn.us/ or his/her 
successor. If the Grantee's Authorized Representative changes at any time during this grant 
agreement, the Grantee must immediately notify the State. 

7. 	 Assignment, Amendments, Waiver, and Grant Agreement Complete 
7.1 	 Assignment. The Grantee shall neither assign nor transfer any rights or obligations under this 

grant agreement without the prior written consent of the State, approved by the same parties 
who executed and approved this grant agreement, or their successors in office. 

7.2 	 Amendments. Any amendments to this grant agreement must be in writing and will not be 
effective until it has been executed and approved by the same parties who executed and 
approved the original grant agreement, or their successors in office. 

7.3 	Waiver. If the State fails to enforce any provision of this grant agreement, that failure does 
not waive the provision or the State's right to enforce it. 

7.4 	 Grant Agreement Complete. This grant agreement contains all negotiations and agreements 
between the State and the Grantee. No other understanding regarding this grant agreement, 
whether written or oral, may be used to bind either party. 

8. 	 Liability 
The Grantee must indemnify, save, and hold the State, its agents, and employees harmless from any 
claims or causes of action, including attorney's fees incurred by the State, arising from the 
performance of this grant agreement by the Grantee or the Grantee's agents or employees. This 
clause will not be construed to bar any legal remedies the Grantee may have for the State's failure to 
fulfill its obligations under this grant agreement. 

FY2017 «County» County CVSO Grant Agreement 	 MDVA 4 

mailto:ben.wiener@co.pine.mn.us
mailto:brad.lindsay@state.mn.us


9. 	 State Audits 
Under Minn. Stat. § 168.98, Subd.8, the Grantee's books, records, documents, and accounting 
procedures and practices of the Grantee or other party relevant to this grant agreement or transaction 
are subject to exam ination by the State and/or the State Auditor or legislative Auditor, as appropriate, 
for a minimum of six years from the end of this grant agreement, receipt and approval of all final 
reports, or the required period of time to satisfy all state and program retention requirements, 
whichever is later. 

10. Government Data Practices and Intellectual Property 
10.1 	 Government Data Practices. The Grantee and State must comply with the Minnesota 

Government Data Practices Act, Minn. Stat. Ch. 13, as it applies to all data provided by the 
State under this grant agreement, and as it applies to all data created, collected, received, 
stored, used, maintained, or disseminated by the Grantee under this grant agreement. The 
civil remedies of Minn. Stat. §13.08 apply to the refease of the data referred to in this clause 
by either the Grantee or the State. If the Grantee receives a request to release the data 
referred to in this Clause, the Grantee must immediately notify the State. The State will give 
the Grantee instructions concerning the release of the data to the requesting party before 
the data is released. The Grantee's response to the request shall comply with applicable law. 

10.2 	 Intellectual Property Rights 
10.2.1 	Intellectual Property Rights. The State owns all rights, title, and interest in all of the 

intellectual property rights, induding copyrights, patents, trade secrets, trademarks, 
and service marks in the works and documents created and paid for under this Grant 
Agreement. The Ilworks" means all inventions, improvements, discoveries (whether 
or not patentable), databases, computer programs, reports, notes, studies, 
photographs, negatives, designs, drawings, specifications, materials, tapes, and disks 
conceived, reduced to practice, created or originated by the Grantee, its employees, 
agents, and subcontractors, either individually or jOintly with others in the 
performance of this Grant Agreement. IIWorks" includes documents. The 
IIdocuments" are the originals of any databases, computer programs, reports, notes, 
studies, photographs, negatives, deSigns, drawings, specifications, materials, tapes, 
disks, or other materials, whether in tangible or electronic forms, prepared by the 
Grantee, its employees, agents, or subcontractors, in the performance of this Grant 
Agreement. The documents will be the exclusive property of the State and all such 
documents must be immediately returned to the State by the Grantee upon 
completion or cancellation of this Grant Agreement. To the extent pOSSible, those 
works eligible for copyright protection under the United States Copyright Act will be 
deemed to be "works made for hire." The Grantee assigns all right, title, and interest 
it may have in the works and the documents to the State. The Grantee must, at the 
request of the State, execute all papers and perform all other acts necessary to 
transfer or record the State's ownership interest in the works and documents. 

10.2.2 Obligations 
10.2.2.1 	 Notification. Whenever any invention, improvement, or discovery 

{whether or not patentable} is made or conceived for the first time or 
actually or constructively reduced to practice by the Grantee, induding its 
employees and subcontractors, in the performance of this Grant 
agreement, the Grantee will immediately give the State's Authorized 
Representative written notice thereof, and must promptly furnish the 

FY2017 «County» County CVSO Grant Agreement MDVA 	 s 



State's Authorized Representative with complete information and/or 
disclosure thereon. 

10.2.2.2 	 Representation. The Grantee must perform all acts, and take all steps 
necessary to ensure that all intellectual property rights in the works and 
documents are the sole property of the State, and that neither Grantee 
nor its employees, agents, or subcontractors retain any interest in and to 
the works and documents. The Grantee represents and warrants that the 
works and documents do not and will not infringe upon any intellectual 
property rights of other persons or entities. Notwithstanding Clause 8, the 
Grantee will indemnify; defend, to the extent permitted by the Attorney 

, General; and hold harmless the State, at the Grantee"s expense, from any 
action or claim brought against the State to the extent that it is based on a 
claim that all or part of the works or documents infringe upon the 
intellectual property rights of others. The Grantee will be responsible for 
payment of any and all such claims, demands, obligations, liabilities, costs, 
and damages, including but not limited to, attorney fees. If such a claim or 
action arises, or in the Grantee's or the State's opinion is likely to arise, 
the Grantee must, at the State's discretion, either procure for the State 
the right or license to use the intellectual property rights at issue or 
replace or modify the allegedly infringing works or documents as 
necessary and appropriate to obviate the infringement claim. This remedy 
of the State will be in addition to and not exclusive of other remedies 
provided by law. 

11. Workers' Compensation 
The Grantee certifies that it is in compliance with Minn. Stat. §176.181, Subd. 2, pertaining to workers' 
compensation insurance coverage. The Grantee's employees and agents will not be considered State 
employees. Any claims that may arise under the Minnesota Workers' Compensation Act on behalf of 
these employees and any claims made by any third party as a consequence of any act or omission on 
the part of these employees are in no way the State's obligation or responsibility. 

12. Publicity and Endorsement 
12.1 	 Publicity. Any publicity regarding the subject matter of this grant agreement must identify 

the State as the sponsoring agency and must not be released without prior written approval 
from the State's Grants SpeCialist. For purposes of this provision, publicity includes notices, 
informational pamphlets, press releases, research, reports, signs, and similar public notices 
prepared by or for the Grantee individually or jointly with others, or any subcontractors, 
with respect to the program, publications, or services provided resulting from this grant 
agreement. 

12.2 Endorsement. The Grantee must not claim that the State endorses its products or services. 

13. Governing Law, Jurisdiction, and Venue 
13.1 	 Minnesota law, without regard to its choice-of-Iaw provisions, governs this grant 

agreement. Venue for all legal proceedings out of this grant agreement, or its breach, must 
be in the appropriate state or federal court with competent jurisdiction in Ramsey County, 
Minnesota. 

FY2017 «County» County CVSO Grant Agreement 	 MDVA 6 



14. Termination 
14.1 	 Termination by the State. The State may immediately terminate this grant agreement with 

or without cause, upon 30 days' written notice to the Grantee. Upon termination, the 
Grantee will be entitled to payment, determined on a pro rata basis, for services 
satisfactorily performed. 

14.2 	 Termination lor Cause. The State may immediately terminate this Grant agreement if the 
State finds that there has been a failure to comply with the provisions of this Grant 
agreement, that reasonable progress has not been made or that the purposes for which the 
funds were granted have not been or will not be fulfilled. The State may take action to 
protect the interests of the State of Minnesota, including the refusal to disburse additional 
funds and requiring the return of all or part ofthe funds already disbursed. If the Grantee 
does not commence the grant project within six (6) months of the effective date of this 
Grant agreement, as evidenced by the incurrence of documented expenses for eligible grant 
costs, then this Grant agreement shall be reviewed by MDVA, and may be terminated and 
the funds returned to MDVA to be reallocated. 

14.3 	 Termination lor Insufficient Funding. The State may immediately terminate this Grant 
Contract if: 
14.3.1 	It does not obtain funding from the Minnesota Legislature; 
14.3.2 Or, if funding cannot be continued at a level sufficient to allow for the payment of 

the services covered here. Termination must be by written or fax notice to the 
Grantee. The State is not obligated to pay for any services that are provided after 
notice and effective date of termination. However, the Grantee will be entitled to 
payment, determined on a pro rata basis, for services satisfactorily performed to the 
extent that funds are available. The State will not be assessed any penalty if the 
Agreement is terminated because of the decision of the Minnesota Legislature, or 
other funding source, not to appropriate funds. The State must provide the Grantee 
notice of the lack of funding within a reasonable time of the State/s receiving that 
notice. 

15. Data Disclosure 
Under Minn. Stat. § 270C.65, Subd. 3, and other applicable law, the Grantee consents to disclosure of 
its social security number, federal employer tax identification number, and/or Minnesota tax 
identification number, already provided to the State, to federal and state tax agencies and state 
personnel involved in the payment of state obligations. These identification numbers may be used in 
the enforcement of federal and state tax laws which could result in action requiring the Grantee to file 
state tax returns and pay delinquent state tax liabilities, if any. 

FY20 [7 «Counl:y» County CVSO Grant Agreement 	 MDVA 7 



APPROVED: 

1. STATE ENCUMBRANCE VERIFICATION 
Individual certifies thatfunds have been 
encumbered as required by Minnesota Statutes § 
16A.15 and 16C.05. 

Signed: ______________ 

Date: ________________ 

3. STATE AGENCY: MINNESOTA DEPARTMENT 
OF VETERANS AFFAIRS 

Slgned: __.,--_____________ 

(With delegated authority) 

Title: _________________ 

Date: ________________ 

SWIFT Contract/PO No(s): _________ 

2. GRANTEE: Pine County 
The Grantee certifies that the appropriate person(s) 
have executed the grant agreement on behalfof the 
Grantee as required by applicable articles, bylaws, 
resolutions, or ordinances. 

Grantee: --------------------
Title: _______________ 

Date: _________________ 

Grantee: ______________ 

Title: _______________ 

Date: __________________ 

Distribution: 
Agency 
Grantee 
State's Authorized Representative· Photo Copy 

FY2017 «County» County CVSO Grant Agreement MDVA 8 




